

## 2<sup>nd</sup> INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE OF MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES

31 JULY 2018 - 6 AUGUST 2018 ISTANBUL, TURKEY

# ABSTRACT BOOK

Editors Hüseyin Çakallı Özkan Değer

Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey

# CONTENTS

CONTENTS	i
1. FOREWORD	xiii
2. COMMITTEES	xiv
3. SESSIONS	xvi
4. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS	cvii
6. PLENARY SPEAKERS	1
Core vs Equilibrium in Economies with Differential Information Cao J.	2
Gelfand Theory Unplugged Harte R.	3
Variations of some selection properties Kocinac L.	4
On the double lacunary $(A, \varphi)$ - statistical convergence of order $\alpha$ Savaş E.	5
6. ABSTRACTS	6
Mild solutions for semilinear fractional differential equation Via Krasnosel'skii Fixed Point Theorem Abada N., Ait Kaki L.	i 7
Interest of the use of the statistical methods of optimization in pharmaceutical de velopment: Application to the formulation of an antiseptic liquid soap Abdelhakim A.	- 8
On The joint essential numerical spectrum of operators on Banach spaces Abdelhedi B., Boubaker W., Moalla N.	9
Generalized Inverse Weibull - Generalized Inverse Weibull Distribution Abd Alhussein Boshi M., Abid S.H., Al-Noor N.H.	10
Medical Image Watermarking Based Hessenberg Decomposition and DWT Abduldaim A. M., Hamid M.Q.	11
Multiple-Point Variogram Features for evolving of Fractal Image Compression tech nique Abdul-Wahed H.Y., Al-Saidi N.M.G.	- 12

Steganography Secret Message Using Wavelet 2D Image Fusion Abid Ali M., Jafer S.H.	13
Constant Curvature of Locally Conformal Almost Cosymplectic Manifold Abood H.M., Al-Hussaini F.H. J.	14
On The Weak Compactness Of Weak* Dunford-Pettis Operators On Banach Lattices Aboutafail M.O., H'michane J., Elfahri K., Elkaddouri A.	15
Affinity and well-posedness for a class of optimal control problems Affane D.	16
Comparison of Standard Deviation, Value at Risk and Expected Loss Deviation Estimation for Single Asset Return in Indonesia Financial Market Agustina D., Rosadi D.	17
Bounded solutions of semilinear time delay hyperbolic equations Ağırseven D., Ashyralyev A.	18
On the existence of a fixed point of operator equations in Banach algebra Ait Kaki L., Abada N.	19
A Weak Solutions For Some Frictional Contact Problems Ait Kaki L., Denche M.	20
New Inequalities for Product of Convex Function Classes via New Conformable Fractional Operators Akdemir A.O., Set E., Ekinci A.	21
Internal groupoid actions and lifting of crossed modules within the category of groups with operations Akız H.F., Mucuk O., Şahan T.	22
Some results for a certain class of holomorphic functions at the boundary of the unit disk Akyel T., Örnek B.N.	23
Modified Mathematical Model of Tumor Treatment by Radiotherapy AL-Azzawi S.N., Shihab F.A.	24
<b>Bi-Domination in Graphs</b> Al-Harere M.N., Breesam A.T.	25
Synthesis of Au-Ag-Cu Trimetallic Alloy Nanoparticles Prepared by Electrical Exploding Wire Technique Combined with Laser Pulses Shooting in Distilled Water Al-Kafaji T.K., Humud H.R.	26
Soft Ideal of Soft Banach Algebra (S.B.A) AL-Mayahi N.F., Mohammed H.K.	27
On Idea of Soft Gem-Set In Soft Topological Space AL-Nafee A.B., Ali R.D.	28
A New Modified Playfair Cipher Al-Saidi N.M.G., Yousif Sh.M., Salih R.K.	29

Optimal Simultaneous Controller for Finite Collection of Linearized Robotic System by Non-classical Variational approach AL-Zahed F.J., Zaboon R.A.	30
Using Two Local Search Methods to Finding Approximate Solutions of The Sum of Two Criteria Al-Zuwaini M.K., Azhar M.A.	31
Experiments with Terai's Conjecture Alan M.	32
Boundary Behaviour of Holomorphic Functions on the Cardioid Domain with some Applications Alhily S.S.	33
Mathematical Model of Airflow in A Bifurcated Trachea Alnussairy E.A., Bakheet A., Amin N.	34
On the Periodicity of the Solution of a Rational Difference Equation Alotaibi A.M., Noorani M.S.M., El-Moneam M.A.	35
Prediction of OPEC oil prices using different versions of(GARCH) models in time series Al-Sharoot M.H., Alramadhan O.M.M.	36
Serum Levels of (lead, cadmium and silver) in Patients with Breast Cancer compering in health females in Iraq Alshebly S.A.K., Hussain H.H., Jabber S.H.T., Kadhim B.A.	37
The Energy of a Tripartite Graph Alawn N.A., Al-Saidi N.M.G., Rasheed R.T.	38
Numerical solutions for a class of bilevel problems Anzi A., Radjef M.S.	39
Compact finite difference scheme for timoshenko beam equation Aouragh M.D.	40
Well-posedness of nonlocal elliptic differential and difference problems Ashyralyev A., Hamad A.	41
Source identification hyperbolic differential and difference problems Ashyralyev A., Emharab F.	42
Some Types of Normality with Respect to Ideal Ay A., Ozbakir O.B.	43
Algebraic Invariants and Bifurcation Analysis of a Nonlinear Financial System by Computational Algebra Methods <i>Aybar O.Ö.</i>	44
Division Operation of Number Learning through Picture Lapping Conducted to Stu- dents with Light Mental retardation in Palembang Azka D.A.	45

<b>On 1-absorbing primary ideals of commutative rings</b> Badawi A., Yetkin Çelikel E.	46
Uniform boundedness and extinction results of solutions to a predator-prey system Badraoui S.	47
Image compression using Hilbert scan and B-spline curve approximation Baridloghmani G., Ebrahimi A.	48
The effect of quenching temperature on the mechanical and thermomechanical behavior of poly (methylmethacrylate) Barka B.	49
Gaussian wave packet for general time-dependent generalized harmonic oscillator Bekkar H.	50
The exact sequence of Whitehead Benkhalifa M.	51
On a system of Coupled Differential Equations with Nonlocal integral Conditions Berkane A., Zekri A.	52
Singulaire dynamic method, and singular perturbation problem Berkane A., Belhout M.	53
On certain means generated by generalized trigonometric functions Bhayo B.A.	54
Existence of Periodic Solutions For Delay Integro-dynamic Equations On Time Scales Bouchelaghem F., Ardjouni A., Djoudi A.	55
Approximations of arithmetic functions Boudaouad S., Boudaoud A.	56
On some retarded integral inequalities in two variables and applications Boudeliou A.	57
Equilibrium for a static Bayesian game Bouibed K.	58
New Integral Equations For The Hermite Polynomials Boukhemis A., Sfaxi R.	59
Stability in higher-order nonlinear fractional differential equations Boulares H., Ardjouni A., Laskri Y.	60
Dynamic contact problem with total slip-rate-dependent friction for viscoelastic ma- terials with long-term memory Brahim N., Benyattou B.	61
Interest of the use of statistical methods in validation of food frequency questionnaire Chagra A., Ouar L.	62

Exact and Trajectory Controllability of First and Second Order Nonlinear Integro- Differential System: An Analytical and a Numerical Estimation Chalishajar D.	63
The mod $p$ homology of $F_4$ - gauge groups over $S^4$ Choi Y.	64
<b>Two-dimensional inverse heat conduction problem in an unbounded domain</b> Chorfi L., Bel-Hadj Hassin A.	65
Results on normal forms for Klein-Gordon lattices Christov O.	66
More results on quasi Cauchy sequences <i>Çakallı H.</i>	67
<b>On the spaces of almost convergent and strongly almost convergent double sequences</b> <i>Çapan H., Başar F.</i>	68
On the difference spaces of almost convergent and strongly almost convergent double sequences <i>Çapan H., Başar F.</i>	69
Necessary and Sufficient Conditions for the Second Order Differential Inclusions with Viable Constraint $Cicek G$ .	70
Graceful Labeling on Zigzag, Pari, and Vee Graph Darlena, Dwikasari L.G., Hakim Maharani, A.H.S.	71
On Some Applications for Convex Set-Valued Mappings Değer Ö.	72
On g(LC)- Spaces and g(KC)-space Delfi Ali R., Al-Butahi A.A.S.M.	73
Necessary and Sufficient Conditions of Optimality for Convex Discrete and Differ- ential Inclusions Demir Sağlam S.	74
Free Time Optimization of Third Order Differential Inclusions with Endpoint Con- straints Demir Sağlam S.	75
Further results on regularization and error estimates for a class of nonlinear abstract backward parabolic Cauchy problems Djezzar S., Chekroud S.H., Benmarai R.	76
A note on lattice homomorphism Duru H.	77
Individual Claim Reserve Estimation using Generalized Linear Model Effendie A.R.	78

Application of mathematical models for analysis of severe plastic deformation pro- cessing of bulk materials <i>Eivani A.R.</i>	79
The Construction of a Continuous Linear Representation From a Topological Group Into Topological Module Space Over Ring Eksi Palupi D.J.	80
Robust HOS-based decision measure of moving objects and background El Mehdi I.A.	81
<b>RBF solution of free convection in a semi-annulus involving EG-CuO nanofluid</b> <i>Eroğlu S.M., Pekmen Geridönmez B.</i>	82
A variation on strongly lacunary delta ward continuity in 2-normed spaces Ersan S.	83
<b>On Ideal Accelaration Convergence of Double Sequences</b> Esi A., Esi A.	84
$\Delta$ -Convergence on Partial Metric Space Esi A., Esi A.	85
On lacunary d-statistical convergence of order $\alpha$ Et M., Karataş M.	86
An iterative algorithm for split generalized equilibrium problem for new mappings <i>Farid M., Kazmi K.R.</i>	87
Precipitation phenomena and kinetics in Mg-Al Alloys Fatmi M., Djemli A., Sahnoune F.	88
Tauberian theorems for the product of weighted and Cesàro summability methods for double sequences Findik G., Çanak İ.	89
Some Tauberian theorems for weighted means of double integrals Findik G., Çanak İ.	90
More Maximal Arcs and Their Codes Gezek M.	91
Statistical optimisation of lactic bacteria growth medium by Plackett and Burman design and central composit design Ghanem Lakhal M., Ahmed Gaid K.	92
Statistical optimisation of lactic bacteria growth medium by Plackett and Burman design and central composit design Ghawi Althoby H.Y., Didi Biha M.	93
Study of mechanical and thermal properties behavior of the PS/TiO2 composite Gueridi $B$ .	94
Determination of Magnesium Arsenide Melting Point by MD Simulation Method Günay S.D.	95

<b>The Static Structure of Molten Magnesium Antimonide</b> Günay S.D., Akdere Ü., Taşseven Ç.	96
Calculation of Mechanical Properties of Low Temperature Form $Mg_3As_2$ $G\ddot{u}nay S.D.$	97
Growth of solutions of linear differential equations near a singular point Hamouda S.	98
Assessment the Relationship between High Level of Cholesterol and Heart Dises in Baquba Teaching Hospital by using the Method of Fuzzy Regression Hasanain W.S.	ase 99
Almost meshed locally connected continua are $(n, m)$ -fold hyperspace suspension of termined Herrera-Carrasco D., Macías-Romero F., Ahuatzi-Reyes G.	de- 100
On the class of disjoint limited completely continuous operators H'Michane J., Hafidi N., Zraoula L.	101
A New Technique of The q-Homotopy Analysis Method for Solving Non-Linear I tial Value Problems Huseen S.N.	ni- 102
Formulation of Approximate Mathematical Model for Incoming Water to Some Daton Tigris and Al-Fourat Rivers Using Spline Functions Ibrahem N.M.J., Mustafa M.M., Abd Al-Razak H.A.	ms 103
A note on generalized solutions of differential inclusions $\dot{I}$ <i>lter S.</i>	104
Variations on quasi Cauchy sequences in metric spaces <i>İnce Dağcı F., Ersan S., Çakallı H.</i>	105
Investigation of the heat treatment effect on opto-electronic properties of CdS , Junctions Jarrah R.M.S., Habieb A.A.	/Si 106
Coupled and common coupled fixed point theorems in soft metric and fuzzy s metric spaces Jasim Mohammed M., Erhaim D.	oft 107
New Weyl-Type Theorems for Direct Sums Kachad M.	108
Harmonic analysis associated to the multivariate Laguerre function Kamoun L., Selmi R.	109
A study on variations on strongly lacunary quasi Cauchy sequences Kaplan H., Çakallı H.	110
Weibull Stress Strength Reliability Bayesian Estimation Karam N.S., Mazaal A.R., Karam G.S.	111

Hypothesis Test of Geographically Weighted Regression Models Using Bootstrap Kartiko S.H.	112
Linear Stability Analysis of An Integro-difference System Kavgacı M.E., Bereketoğlu H., Aydoğmuş Ö.	113
Some set-open and uniform topologies on $C(X)$ Kelaiaia S.	114
Intelligent Control of Manipulator Robot Kerraci A., Khelfi M.f., Ahmed-Foitih Z.	115
Application of Sequential Probability in Reliability Test (SPRT) Khalaf Rahi A.R., Saleh Mohammed R.	116
Chain Code Algorithm Enhancement Khaleel Ebraheem S., Abdulaziz E.A., Al-Saif K. I.	117
Approximation by a generalization of the Jakimovski-Leviatan operators Kirci Serenbay S., Aydin Ari D.	118
On some geometric structures of 4–dimensional manifolds Kuruk B.	119
The stability of a generalized trigonometric functional equation Kim G.H.	120
Stability and Hopf bifurcation of 3D predator-prey models with Allee effect vi computational algebra Kuşbeyzi Aybar İ.	ia 121
Uniqueness of hyperspaces Macias-Romero F., Herrera-Carrasco D., Montero-Rodriguez G.	122
A Note On The Structure Constants Of Leibniz Algebras Mansuroğlu N., Özkaya M.	123
The Structure Of Three Dimensional Leibniz Algebras Mansuroğlu N., Özkaya M.	1 <b>2</b> 4
Interactive open source e-book: Lectures on Linear Algebra Marzec J.	125
Haar Wavelet Technique for Solving Fractional Differential Equations with An Application Mechee M.S., Al-Shaher O.E., Al-Juaifri G.A.	p- 126
Climate change impact on Bejaia citrus production from 1983 to 2016 Mecheri K.	127
Escape Time Algorithm for Estimating of the Filled Julia Set Fractal Dimension Mohammed A.J.	128
Crossed module aspects of monodromy groupoids Mucuk O., Demir S.	129

Quotients of monodromy groupoids Mucuk O., Şahan T.	130
Plasma Density Effect on Terahertz Wave Generation due to Interaction of Hig Intense Laser Field with Magnetized Plasma Muhmood A.A., Hassa M.B., Swary A.O.	h 131
Preparation and Characterization of Bimetalic Ag:Cu colloidal Nanopaticles by Puls Laser ablation PLA for antibacterial application Muhmood A.A., Abood M.M., Zagair I.A., Alkhayatt A.H.O.	se 1 <b>32</b>
On the Krylov subspace method for identifying an unknown source in the heat equation Nadjib B.	at 133
<b>On Classical</b> <i>n</i> <b>-absorbing Submodules</b> Naji O.A.	134
Global Convergence of Conjugate Gradient Method in Unconstrained Optimizatio Problems Najm H.Y., Hamed E.T., Ahmed H.I.	n 135
A new Conjugancy Coefficient of Conjugate Direction Method in Unconstraine Optimization Najm H.Y., Khaleel E.S., Ramadhan S.A.M.	d 136
A method for estimating RCA models Nassim T., Assia M., Mounia S.	137
Riesz transforms for the Weinstein operator Nefzi W.	138
Deriving Cramer-Rao Bounds of Frequency Estimator for Signal with Multiplicativ Noise Oleiwe Z.Ch., Al-Mayahi N.F.	<sup>7</sup> e 139
Binary Operation Graphs Omran A.A., Al-Harere M.N.	140
Comparative study of four predictive equations of basic metabolism $Ouar L$ .	141
Theoretical study of ThGeO4 compounds as a new host material Ougherb C., Ouahrani T., Ferouani A.K.	142
Integral type contractions in partial metric spaces Öztürk V., Türkoğlu D.	143
Difference scheme for the parabolic equation Parlak Ş., Gurbanov B.	144
<b>On Harmonious Labelling of Triangular Bridge</b> Rahim A.	145

The k-metric dimension of double fan graph Rahmadi D.	146
Stability Inequalities in a Periodic Inventory Model with $(R, s, lQ)$ Policy Rahmoune F., Aiane N., Aissani D.	147
Baysian Inference of the Reliability Function for Gompertz Distribution Rasheed H.A., Albaldawi T.H.K., Al-Sultany S.A.K.	148
<b>Two Impartial Games on Finite</b> <i>p</i> <b>- Groups</b> <i>Raza Z., Tehrim S.T.</i>	149
Synthesis and Characterization of Conducting Polymers and Soluble Application in Organic Photovoltaic Cells Reguig B.A., Remil A., Mouchaal Y. and Yahiaoui A.	1 150
Detection for the clotting in the vascular network by geometric combintorics Salman S.A., Abd-Alamer A.H.	151
Some New Conformable Fractional Integral Inequalities for Symmetrized Convex Functions Set E., Akdemir A.O., Alan E.A.	к 152
On the product of Borel and logarithmic methods of summability Sezer S.A.	153
Theorems on the subsequential convergence Sezer S.A., Çanak İ.	154
Model Order Reduction for Greenhouse Cayenne Pepper Crop Production Model Solikhatun S., Radi R., Markumningsih S., Utami R.S.	155
On the stability of two functional equations arising in mathematical biology and theory of learning <i>Şahin A., Arisoy H., Kalkan Z.</i>	1 156
A brief overview of the encryption methods used throughout the history of cryptog raphy Şahinaslan E., Şahinaslan Ö.	- 157
A study of cryptology and new generation keys to secure the security of information between objects Sahinaslan Ö., Sahinaslan E.	ı 158
Lacunary A-statistical convergence and lacunary strong A-convergence of order a with respect to a modulus Sengül H., Arica Z.	ν 159
<b>On</b> $I-$ <b>deferred statistical convergence of order</b> $\alpha$ <i>Sengül H., Et M., Işık M.</i>	160
A variation on $N_{\alpha}^{\beta}(\theta, I)$ – ward Continuity Şengül H., Çakallı H., Et M.	161

Investigation of the Normal Stress In An Infinite Elastic Body With A Locally Curved Carbon Nanotube Şimşek Alan K.	y 162
Examination Of The Self- Balanced Normal Stress In An Elastic Body With A Singl Locally Curved And Hollow Nanofiber Şimşek Alan K.	le 163
Numerical analysis of star network Takhedmit B., Soufit M., Abbas K.	164
A study on Absolute Almost Convergence Taylan İ., Çakallı H.	165
Effects of Some Graph Operations on Total Influence Number Tunçel Gölpek H.	166
$\beta_1$ -paracompactness in ideal topological spaces Turanlı E., Özbakır O.B.	167
Effect of some climate attributes on rice productivity in yogyakarta province, in donesia using vector autoregression model Utami H., Sari Y.W., Qoyyimi D.T., Gunardi	1- 168
Fréchet-Hilbert spaces and the SCBS property Uyanik E.	169
Reduction method for second order state dependent sweeping process Yarou M.F.	170
A fast relaxed normal two split method and an effective weighted TV approach fo Euler's elastica image inpainting Yashtini M., Ha Kang S.	or 171
Soft D-Metric Spaces Yazar M.İ., Gündüz Aras Ç., Bayramov S.	172
Variations on lacunary statistical quasi Cauchy sequences Yildiz $S$ .	173
A new result on weighted arithmetic mean summability of almost increasing sequences $Yildiz \ S.$	e- 174
A new note on absolute summability factors of Fourier series Yildiz $S_{i}$ .	175
Complete lift of tensor fields of type $(1,0)$ on cross sections in semi-cotangent bundles Yildirim F.	s176
Ternary relations: An overview of theory and applications Zedam L.	177
Ideals and filters on a trellis Zedam L., Boudaoud S.	178

Recent Results for the Logarithmic Keller-Segel-Fisher/KPP System Zeng Y., Rugamba J.D.	179
Short–time stability of the solar system Zhivkov A.	180
Analysis of a batch arrival retrial queue with server subject to breakdowns ar repairs Zirem D., Boualem M., Assani D.	nd 181

The existence of a weighted mean for Stepanov almost periodic functions182Zitane M.

## 1. FOREWORD

On behalf of the Organizing Committee, we are very pleased to welcome you to the  $2^{nd}$  International Conference of Mathematical Sciences (ICMS 2018) to be held between 31 July 2018 and 6 August 2018 at Maltepe University in Istanbul.

We hope that, ICMS 2018 will be one of the most beneficial scientific events, bringing together mathematicians from all over the world, and demonstrating the vital role that mathematics play in any field of science.

Welcome to our conference, Maltepe University, İstanbul!

Hüseyin Çakallı Chairman of the Organizing Committee

### 2. COMMITTEES

#### INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

A. Duran Türkoğlu (Turkey) Ayşe Sönmez (Turkey) Ayhan Esi (Turkey) Alexander Abanin (Russia) Alaeddin Malek (Iran) Amalia Pielorz (Poland) Billy Rhoades (USA) Bipan Hazarika (India) Boyan Dimitrov (USA) Cigdem Gündüz Aras (Turkey) Dejan Ilic (Serbia) E. Fokoue (USA) E. Alexov (USA) Ekrem Savaş (Turkey) Elimhan N. Mahmudov (Turkey) Filiz Dik (USA) G. Anastassiou (USA) H.A. El-Metwally (Egypt) Hamdullah Şevli (Turkey) Hüseyin Bereketoğlu (Turkey) H. Elsalloukh (USA) H. Nour Eldin (Denmark) Hüseyin Çakallı (Turkey) Harry Miller (Sarajevo) Haydar Eş (Turkey) Hongde Hu (USA) I.G. Avramidi (USA)

Ibrahim Canak (Turkey) İdris Adnan Gümüş (Turkey) Iffet Taylan (Turkey) Ilter Büyükdığan (Turkey) Ivan Jeliazkov (USA) J. Abadie (France) J. Diblik (Czech Republic) J. M. Cushing (USA) J.Z. Farkas (UK) Javier F. Rosenblueth (Mxico) Jean Horgan (Ireland) Jiling Cao (New Zealand) K. Fahem (Algeria) K. Khan (USA) Ljubisa D.R. Kocinac (Serbia) M. Ali Sarıgöl (Turkey) M. Buntinas (USA) Mehmet Dik (USA) Mehmet Ünal (Turkey) M.F. Shaughnessy (USA) M. Matejdes (Slovakia) Mark Burgin (USA) Necip Şimşek (Turkey) Osman Mucuk (Turkey) Öner Çakar (Turkey) Özay Gürtuğ (Turkey) Pratulananda Das (India)

Pablo Amster (Argentina) Robin Harte (Ireland) Richard Patterson (USA) Sajid Hussain (Canada) Sibel Ersan (Turkey) Şebnem Yıldız (Turkey)W. H. Ruckle (USA)Xiaoping Shen (USA)Y. Lio (USA)Yi Mu (Australia)

#### ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

Hüseyin Çakallı (Chairman, Maltepe University, Turkey)
Ekrem Savaş (Uşak University, Turkey)
Ljubisa D.R. Kocinac (University of Nis, Serbia)
Mehmet Dik (Rockford University, IL, USA)
Özay Gürtuğ (Maltepe University)
Özkan Değer (Istanbul University, Turkey)
Şebnem Yıldız (Ahi Evran University, Turkey)

#### LOCAL COMMITTEE

Hüseyin Çakallı (Maltepe University) Fikriye İnce Dağcı (Maltepe University) İdris Adnan Gümüş (Maltepe University) İffet Taylan (Maltepe University) İlter Büyükdığan (Maltepe University) Mert Mangut (Maltepe University) Önder Şahinaslan (Maltepe University) Özay Gürtuğ (Maltepe University) Sibel Ersan (Maltepe University) Şeyma Parlak (Maltepe University)

### 3. SESSIONS

The lectures in the following parallel sessions are to be held after the plenary speakers lectures:

- 1. Analytic Topology and Applications, Prof.Dr. Jiling Cao (Head of Department of Mathematical Sciences, School of Engineering, Computer and Mathematical Sciences, Auckland University of Technology, New Zealand)
- 2. Functional Analysis, Assoc.Prof.Dr. Ayşe Sönmez (Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Gebze Technical University, Turkey)
- 3. Mathematical Methods in Physics, Prof.Dr. Özay Gürtuğ (Maltepe University, Turkey)
- 4. Sequences, Series, Summability, Assist.Prof.Dr. Şebnem Yıldız (Department of Mathematics, Ahi Evran University, Kırşehir, Turkey)
- 5. Multidisciplinary Sciences in a New Technology A, Prof.Dr. Noori F. Al-Mayahi (Head of Al-Khwarizmi Association, Iraq)
- 6. **Multidisciplinary Sciences in a New Technology B**, Prof.Dr. Noori F. Al-Mayahi (Head of Al-Khwarizmi Association, Iraq)
- 7. Other Mathematical Sciences A, Assist.Prof.Dr. Sibel Ersan (Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey)
- 8. Other Mathematical Sciences B, Assist.Prof.Dr. Sibel Ersan (Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey)

# 4. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

We thank firstly the founder of Maltepe University, Hüseyin ŞİMŞEK, the rector of Maltepe University, Prof.Dr. Şahin KARASAR. We also thank the paralell session organizers, and then all scientific committee members who reviewed abstracts which made the conference better.

There are many people who spent a lot of time and effort to make this conference possible. We would like to thank especially to the following young colleagues who had contributed to the success of this conference in various ways:

Özkan Değer, İstanbul University, Turkey Sibel Ersan, Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey Hüsamettin Çapan, İstanbul University, Turkey

# 5. PLENARY SPEAKERS

The abstracts of the plenary lectures are given in the following.

#### Core vs Equilibrium in Economies with Differential Information

Jiling Cao

Auckland University of Technology, New Zealand, jiling.cao@aut.ac.nz

A neoclassical exchange economy consists of finitely many agents where each agent has a strictly monotone and strictly convex preference, and a non-zero initial endowment such that the total endowment is strictly positive. Applying analytic topological methods, Arrow and Debreu [1] proved the existence of a competitive equilibrium in such an economy. Furthermore, Scarf [8] proved that the core of a neoclassical exchange economy is non-empty and compact. It is not difficult to observe that every competitive equilibrium is a core allocation, but the converse does not hold in general. In 1964, Aumann [2] established an interesting result showing that the converse holds for an exchange economy with a continuum of agents.

In 1979, Radner [7] introduced the concept of rational expectations equilibrium in economies where traders have different information about the items to be traded. Since then, many mathematicians and economists have been trying to extend the afore-mentioned work of Nobel laureates Arrow, Debreu and Aumann to economies with differential information. Very often, studying such economies needs advanced techniques from modern analysis and topology. In this talk, I will present the recent research work of mine and my coauthors in [3]-[6], as well as others in this direction.

#### References

[1] K. J. Arrow and G. Debreu, Existence of an equilibrium for a competitive economy, *Econometrica* **22** (1954), 265–290.

[2] R. J. Aumann, Markets with a continuum of traders, *Econometrica* **32** (1964), 39–50.

[3] A. Bhowmik and J. Cao, Blocking efficiency in mixed economies with asymmetric information, J. Math. Econom. 48 (2012), 396-403.

[4] A. Bhowmik and J. Cao, Rational expectations equilibria: existence and representation. *Econ. Theory Bull.* 4 (2016), 367–386.

[5] A. Bhowmik and J. Cao, Rational expectations equilibria: existence and representation, J. Math. Econom. 74 (2018), 128–138

[6] A. Bhowmik, J. Cao and N. C. Yannelis, Aggregate preferred correspondence and the existence of a maximin REE. J. Math. Anal. Appl. **414** (2014), 29–45.

[7] R. Radner, Rational expectation equilibrium: generic existence and information revealed by prices, Econometrica **47** (1979), 655-678.

[8] H. E. Scarf, The core of an N person game, *Econometrica* **35** (1967), 50-69.

#### Gelfand Theory Unplugged

<u>Robin Harte</u> Trinity Collehe, Dublin, Ireland. rharte@maths.tcd.ie

It was Norbert Wiener who observed that whenever a periodic continuous function which never vanishes has an absolutely convergent Fourier series, then so does its reciprocal. Pointwise multiplication generates "convolution" of their coefficient sequences, with a homomorphism from sequences to functions; according to Wiener, if the function is pointwise invertible then also the sequence is "convolution invertible".

When Israel Gelfand looked at these sequences he saw for the first time what would come to be known as a ommutative "Banach algebra". He went on to extend Wiener's observation from absolutely summable sequences to these Banach algebras, with a completely different and abstract proof. The electricity that powers this "Gelfand theory" is Zorn's lemma and "maximal ideals", together with the Gelfand-Mazur lemma, which says that maximal ideals are always generated by bounded multiplicative linear functionals. The "unplugged" version bypasses maximal ideals, and proceeds via the superficially more concrete spectral mapping theorem for finite and infinite systems of Banach algebra elements.

#### References

[1] Robin Harte, Invertibility and singularity, Dekker (New York) 1988.

- [2] Robin Harte, Spectral mapping theorems bluffer's guide, Springer Briefs in Mathematics, 2014.
- [3] R.E. Harte, Non-commutative Taylor invertibility, Operators and Matrices (to appear).
- [4] Vladimir Muller, Spectral theory of linear operators, Birkhäuser Basel, 2007.

#### Variations of some selection properties

Ljubiša D.R. Kočinac University of Niš, 18000 Niš, Serbia, lkocinac@gmail.com

Selection principles theory is one of the most active areas of topology and its applications in various branches of mathematics. In recent years a number of researches studied a variety of weak versions of the classical selection properties of Menger, Hurewicz and Rothberger. We review some results obtained in the last five-six years, including new results, and discuss some directions of further investigation and open problems in the field.

Keywords: Menger-type properties, Hurewicz property, Rothberger property, game theory 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 54D20, 91A44

#### On the double lacunary $(A, \varphi)$ - statistical convergence of order $\alpha$

Ekrem Savaş

Uşak University, Uşak , Turkey, ekremsavas@yahoo.com

In this paper, our goal is to extend a few results known in the literature for ordinary (single) sequences to multiply sequences of real numbers. Further we introduce an idea of double lacunary strong  $(A, \varphi)$ - convergence of order  $\alpha$  with respect to a modulus function. In addition, we also study some connections between double lacunary strong  $(A, \varphi)$ - convergence of order  $\alpha$  with respect to a modulus and double lacunary statistical convergence of order  $\alpha$ 

Keywords: Modulus function, double Lacunary sequence of order  $\alpha$ ,  $\varphi$ -function, double statistical convergence of order  $\alpha$ .

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: Primary 40H05; Secondary 40C05.

- A. R. Freedman, J. J. Sember and M. Raphel, Some Cesaro-type summability spaces, Proc.London Math.Soc.37(1978)508-520.
- [2] H. J. Hamilton, Transformations of multiple sequences, Duke Math. Jour., 2 (1936), 29 60.
- [3] E. Savas, On some generalized sequence spaces defined by a modulus, Indian J. Pur. Appl. Math. 30(5)-(1999), 459-464.

### 6. ABSTRACTS

The abstracts are ordered by the surname of the presenter of the talk.

This is not a proceedings, the abstracts in this book have been printed as submitted by the authors, after revisions if requested by the referes' and the authors are responsible for the correctness of their abstracts and defending their works during their presentations at the conference.

Selected high quality full length papers presented at the mathematical sessions of the conference can be published in the following journals "Boletim da Sociedade Paranaense de Matemática", "Filomat", "Communications, Series A1: Mathematics and Statistics", "Sakarya University Journal of Science" and "Tamap Journal of Mathematics and Statistics" upon a request of author/ or coauthor after reviewing process.

Extended 4 pages abstracts of high quality papers related to the research areas mainly, Topology, Functional Analysis, Sequences, Series, Summability, Mathematical methods in Physics, will be considered to send to AIP Conference Proceedings and will be evaluated for AIP Conference Proceedings of ICMS 2018. The publication of a 4 page extended abstract will NOT restrict the author(s) from publishing a full-length article on the same topic and with either the same title or with a different title in another journal, provided that this new work is sufficiently enhanced, and cites published extended abstract.

#### Mild solutions for semilinear fractional differential equation Via Krasnosel'skii Fixed Point Theorem

Nadjet Abada, L. Ait Kaki

Labortoire de Mathematiques Appliquees et Didactique, Ecole Normale Superieure, Constantine,Algeria, n65abada@yahoo.fr Labortoire de Mathematiques Appliquees et Didactique, Ecole Normale Superieure, Constantine,Algeria, leilaitkaki@yahoo.fr

This paper concerns the existence of mild solution for fractional semilinear differential equation with non local conditions. We prove existence by applying the Krasosel'skii fixed point theorem. An example is given to support ours results.

Keywords: Krasnoselskii fixed point theorem, Measure of weak noncompactness, Nonlinear integral equation.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 47H08, 47H09, 47H10, 47H30.

- [1] N. ABADA, M. BENCHOHRA AND H. HAMMOUCHE, Existence Results for Impulsive semilinear fractional differential inclusions with delay in Banach spaces, Discussiones Mathematical Differential Inclusion, volume 33 (2013), 149-170.
- [2] J. Banas, K. Goebel, Measures of Noncompactness in Banach Spaces, vol 60 of Lecture Notes in Pure and Applied Mathematics, Marcel Dekker, New York, 1980.
- [3] A.Khchine, L.Maniar and M.A.Taoudi, Krasnosel'skii type fixed point theorem for convex-power condensing mapping locally convexe spaces, J.Fixed Point Theory and Application, 19, 2017.
- [4] J. Garcia-Falset, K. Latrach, E. Moreno-Galvez, M.A. Taoudi, Schaefer-Krasnoselskii fixed point theorems using a usual mesure of weak noncompactness: J. Differential Equations, 252 (2012) 3436-3452.
- [5] S. Wen, S. Ji, An existence theorem of impusive differential equations with non local conditions,. Int. J. Nonlinear Sci. 14, (2012), 186-192.

#### Interest of the use of the statistical methods of optimization in pharmaceutical development: Application to the formulation of an antiseptic liquid soap

Abdessemed Abdelhakim

Faculty of Medicine, BADJI Mokhtar University, Annaba, Algeria. abdessemed.hakim@gmail.com

In pharmaceutical or cosmetic industry, most products manufactured are obtained by mixing two or several ingredients. This development phase requires many experiments and working time and is often very expensive. In order to develop a product with a good quality and at a lower cost, we often use the experimental research methodology with the objectives of controlling, describing, predicting and explaining the phenomena studied. This methodology has been used to optimize the formulation of an antiseptic liquid soap based on essential oils in accord with specific performance criteria. The experimental strategy who has been adopted consists in optimize, first time, the formulation of a cleansing base composed essentially of three emulsifiers to maximize its viscosity and its transparency and second time, the optimal composition of essential oils to maximize antimicrobial activity of our antiseptic liquid soap. The mixing design's used built according to the SCHEFEE centered experiments matrix required the realization of 29 experiments. The treatment of the results of the empirical modeling of the different points showed satisfactory values of the predictive quality for the two problems posed: R2 predictive = 0.9419; p-value inferior than 0.0001 for the cleansing base and R2 predictive = 0.9847; p-value = 0.0016 for the mixing essential oils. Optimization is a branch of mathematics that aims to determine an optimal solution to the posed problems. The mixture designs allowed us to conceive in a short time an economical liquid soap based on essential oils answering the desired quality.

Keywords: Optimization method, formulation, mixture design.

# On The joint essential numerical spectrum of operators on Banach spaces

Bouthaina Abdelhedi, Wissal Boubaker, Nedra Moalla

Sfax University, Sfax, Tunisia, bouthaina.abdelhedi@fss.usf.tn Sfax University, Sfax, Tunisia, wissalboubaker1@gmail.com Sfax University, Sfax, Tunisia, nedra.moalla@gmail.com

The purpose of this paper is to introduce the concept of joint essential numerical spectrum  $\sigma_{en}(.)$  of q-tuple of operators on a Banach space and to study its properties. This notion generalize the notion of the joint essential numerical range.

Keywords: Joint numerical spectrum, joint numerical range, joint essential numerical range. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 47A10, 47A12, 47A55.

- [1] B. ABDELHEDI, W. BOUBAKER and N. MOALLA, On the essential numerical spectrum of operators on Banach spaces, submitted.
- [2] M. ADLER, W. DADA and A. RADL, A semigroup approach to the numerical range of operators on Banach spaces, Semigroup Forum, 94, 51-70 (2017).
- [3] M. BARRAA and V. MÜLLER, On the essential numerical range, Acta Sci. Math. (Szged) 71 (2005), 285-298.
- [4] F.F. BONSALL and J. DUNCAN, Numerical range II, Cambridge University Press, (1973).
- [5] W. BOUBAKER, N. MOALLA and A. RADL, On the joint numerical spectrum in a Banach spaces, submitted.
- [6] A.T. DASH, Joint numerical range, Glasnik Mat.7 (1972), 75-81.
- [7] K. J. ENGEL and R. NAGEL, One parameter semigroups for linear evolution equations, Springer, New York, (2000).
- [8] C. K.LI and Y. T. POON, The Joint essential numerical range of operators: convexity and related results, Studia Math. 194 (2009), 668-678.
- [9] L. T. MANG, The joint numerical range and the joint essential numerical range, Mphil. THESIS (2013).

#### Generalized Inverse Weibull - Generalized Inverse Weibull Distribution

Salah Hamza Abid, Nadia Hashim Al-Noor, Mohammad Abd Alhussein Boshi

Mustansiriyah University, Baghdad, Iraq, abidsalah@uomustansiriyah.edu.iq Mustansiriyah University, Baghdad, Iraq, nadialnoor@uomustansiriyah.edu.iq Mustansiriyah University, Baghdad, Iraq, boshimohammad@gmail.com

A new class of continuous distributions based on generalized inverse Weibull has been introduced. As a special case, generalized inverse Weibull - generalized inverse Weibull distribution is proposed. The probability density function, cumulative distribution function, reliability and hazard rate functions are introduced. Furthermore, most important statistical properties of the proposed distribution such as Shannon entropy, relative entropy, stress-strength model have been obtained.

Keywords: Generalized Inverse Weibull Distribution, Shannon and Relative Entropies, Stress-Strength Model.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: Applied Mathematics, Statistics, Mathematical Statistics.

- de Gusmo, F. R. S., Ortega, E. M. M. and Cordeiro, G. M. The Generalized Inverse Weibull Distribution, Statistical Papers 52 (2011), 591–619.
- [2] Gupta, R. C., Gupta, P. L. and Gupta, R. D. Modeling failure time data by Lehmann alternatives, Commun. Stat. Theory Methods 27(1998), 887–904.
- [3] Marshall, A. W. and Olkin, I.. A new methods for adding a parameter to a family of distributions with application to the Exponential and Weibull families, Biometrika 84(1997), 641–652.
- [4] Yousof, H. M., Rasekhi, M., Afify, A. Z., Ghosh, I., Alizadeh, M. and Hamedani, G.G., The Beta Weibull-G Family of Distributions: Theory, Characterizations and Applications, Pak. J. Statist. 33(2017), 95–116.

#### Medical Image Watermarking Based Hessenberg Decomposition and DWT

Areej M. Abduldaim, Mohammed Qasim Hamid

University of Technology, Baghdad, Iraq, areejmussab@gmail.com University of Technology, Baghdad, Iraq, alamerymohamad@gmail.com

Medical image watermarking is a mechanism used to embed various types of information to safeguard the privacy of the patient including the patient's name, doctor's digital signature and the view of region of interest for the doctor ... etc into the host image. There are a lot of improved watermark algorithms, however, these information are susceptible to attack when the data are transferred over universal internet channels. This paper proposed a robust watermark algorithm used discrete wavelet transform (DWT) and Hessenberg decomposition. In this algorithm, Hessenberg decomposition applied to each block of the LH band extracted from DTW. In the resulted Hessenberg matrix, the binary watermark bits are embedded in the value which is in situ (1,1) for each block. The experimental results demonstrate that the improvement appears through several metrics, involve PSNR $\approx$ 60 with parameter  $\rho = 2$  (higher robustness against JPEG compression attack) and good imperceptibility against some attacks, to evaluate the fineness of the original with watermarked images and the extracted watermark respectively.

Keywords: Hessenberg Decomposition, Discrete Wavelet Transform (DWT), Image Watermark. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 05C50, 65T50, 94A62.

- F.N. Thakkar, V.K. Srivastava, A blind medical image watermarking: DWT-SVD based robust and secure approach for telemedicine applications, Multimedia Tools Appl., 76 (2017), pp 3669–3697.
- [2] H. Zhang, C. Wang and X. Zhou, A Robust Image Watermarking Scheme Based on SVD in the Spatial Domain, Future Internet, 9 (2017), 1–16.
- [3] R. Mehta, N. Rajpal and V.P. Vishwakarma, LWT- QR decomposition based robust and efficient image watermarking scheme using Lagrangian SVR, Multimed Tools Appl 75 (2016), 4129–4150.

#### Multiple-Point Variogram Features for evolving of Fractal Image Compression technique

Hussam Yahya Abdul-Wahed, Nadia M. G. Al-Saidi Department of Applied Sciences, University of Technology -Baghdad, Iraq, e-mail: hussamyahya70@gmail.com

In this work, a new approach to enhance the procedure of fractal image coding is proposed. This method is relied on the new extension of regular variogram function, which called multiplepoint variogram. Three textural features were extracted and formed a feature vector to be used as an index of similarity. The objective of this work is to reduce the time consuming that spent in the coding of the remote sensing image. In this approach, the modeled coefficients may not have the appropriate discriminatory effect for identifying different shapes and textures. The issue was overcome by using two functions of modeling variogram; the exponential model and fractal model. This will help in getting better representation of the multiple-point variogram. The result shows a great improvement in the coding process with less time and better resolution. Some efficiency tests are accomplished to prove the effective of the proposed method in comparing to other classical coding methods.

Keywords: Fractal dimension, variogram function, remote sensing image, fractal image coding 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 28A80,37F05, 81Q35.

- N. M. G. Al-Saidi, H. Y. Abdul-Wahed , Classification of Remote Sensing Images via Fractal Discriptores, IEEE 2018 International Conference on Advances in Sustainable Engineering and Applications, (2017), 99-104.
- [2] N. M. G. Al-Saidi, S. S. Al-Bundi, N. J. Al-Jawari, A hybrid of fractal image coding and fractal dimension for an efficient retrieval method, Comp. Appl. Math. 37(2018), 996-1011.
- [3] T. Pham, The semi variogram and spectral distortion measures for image texture classification, IEEE Trans image processing, 25(2016), 556-1565.

#### Steganography Secret Message Using Wavelet 2D Image Fusion

Maisa'a Abid Ali, Shatha Habeeb Jafer

Computer Sciences/University of Technology, Baghdad, Iraq. maisaa.ali2015@gmail.com Computer Sciences/University of Technology, Baghdad, Iraq. Shathahabeeb@yahoo.com

Steganography is the art of hide security data in any media as pictures, audio, video, text, and protocol, also it can be empathy this secret connection. This research offers Steganography binary secret message of new algorithm to hide message into synthesized image by using Fusion image method to give high security. This system uses three phases in hide secret message: the first phase is used 2D wavelet image fusion between two images in level one (L1), level two (L2), and level three (L3), the second phase is applied db and Haar filters in L1, L2, and L3, and third phase is used Steganography binary secret message by using ASCII to converted each character in secret message in binary number and hide into image , it can be hide each bit in one location in LSB for selection the location by using secret key which rely on the equation: 2n + 1 to found position of hide one bit from secret message in synthesized image. The outcome of algorithm is efficient, capacity, transparency, and high security. The system is good in hide secret message stego-image without sensitive for attackers.

Keywords Wavelet 2D Image, AuAgCu alloy nanoparticles, laser modification 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- [1] Akshay Girdhar, and Akwinder Kaur, (ICIET 39;2013) Dec. 25-26, 2013 Bangkok (Thailand).
- [2] Essam H. Houssein, Mona A. S. Ali, and Aboul Ella Hassanien, and quot; An Image Steganography ;, Proceedings of the Federated Conference on Computer Science and Information Systems pp. 641644, DOI: 10.15439/2016F521, ACSIS, Vol. 8. ISSN 2300-5963, 2016.
- [3] Juned Ahmed Mazumder, and Kattamanchi Hemachandran, and quot; Color Image Steganography, International Journal of Computer Sciences and Engineering (IJCSE), Vol.2, Issue.7, 2014.

#### Constant Curvature of Locally Conformal Almost Cosymplectic Manifold

<u>Habeeb M. Abood</u>, Farah Hassan J. Al-Hussaini

University of Basrah, Basrah, Iraq, iraqsafwan2006@gmail.com University of Basrah, Basrah, Iraq, farahalhussaini14@yahoo.com

Abstract. The purpose of the present paper is to study the geometry of locally conformal almost cosymplectic manifold of constant curvature. In particular, the necessary and sufficient conditions in which the locally conformal almost cosymplectic manifold of constant curvature are found. It is proved that such special form of manifolds have nonpostive curvature. The contact analogs of Gray's second and third curvature identities hold on space of constant curvature. The relation between the space of constant curvature and the special classes that depend on conharmonic curvature tensor are found. Finally, the necessary and sufficient condition in which the mentioned manifold is an Einstein manifold are determined.

Keywords: Locally conformal almost cosymplectic manifold, conharmonic curvature tensor, constant curvature.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 53C55, 53B35.

#### On The Weak Compactness Of Weak\* Dunford-Pettis Operators On Banach Lattices

Moulay Othman Aboutafail, Jawad H'michane, Kamal Elfahri, Abdelmonim Elkaddouri

Ibn Tofail University, Kenitra, Morocco, aboutafail@yahoo.fr Moulay Ismail University, Meknes, Morocco, hm1982jad@gmail.com Ibn Tofail University, Kenitra, Morocco, kamalelfahri@gmail.com Ibn Tofail University, Kenitra, Morocco, elkaddouri.abdelmonaim@gmail.com

We characterize Banach lattices on which each positive weak\* Dunford-Pettis operator is weakly (resp., M-weakly, resp., order weakly) compact.

Keywords:weak\* Dunford-Pettis operator, weakly compact operator, M-weakly compact operator, order weakly compact operator, DP\* property. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: Primary 46B42; Secondary 47B60, 47B65.

- C. D. Aliprantis and O. Burkinshaw, Dunford-Pettis operators on Banach lattices, Trans. Amer. Math. Soc. 274 (1982), 227-238.
- [2] C. D. Aliprantis and O. Burkinshaw, Positive operators, Reprint of the 1985 original, Springer, Dordrecht, 2006.
- B. Aqzzouz, R. Nouira and L. Zraoula, Les operateurs de Dunford-Pettis positifs qui sont faiblement compacts, Proc. Amer. Math. Soc. 134 (2006), 1161-1165.
- [4] B. Aqzzouz and K. Bouras, Some propries of positive weak Dunford-Pettis on Banach lattices, Demonstratio mathematica, Vol. XLII No 4 (2009).
- [5] B. Aqzzouz, A. Elbour and J. Hmichane, Some properties of the class of positive Dunford Pettis operators, J. Math. Anal. Appl., 354(1) (2009),295-300
- [6] J. Bourgain and J. Diestel, Limited operators and strict cosingularity, Math. Nachr. 119 (1984), 55-58.

#### Affinity and well-posedness for a class of optimal control problems

Doria Affane

LMPA Laboratory, Jijel University, Algeria, affanedoria@yahoo.fr

In this work, we consider a quadratic control problem in finite dimensional space associated with a second order differential inclusion with two boundary conditions. We show that the affinity on the control in the dynamics is necessary for the well posedness of problems without constraints for all desired trajectories.

Keywords: Well posedness, quadratic control problem, perturbation, evolution inclusion. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 34A60, 28A25, 49K40.

- E. Muselli, Affinity and well posedness for optimal control problems in Hilbert spaces, Journal of convex analysis, 14: 04 (2007), 767–784.
- [2] D. Affane and D. Azzam-Laouir, Second-order differential inclusions with almost convex right-hand sides, Electronic. J. Qual. Theory of Dif. Equ., 34 (2011), 1–14.
- [3] D. Affane and D. Azzam-Laouir, A control problem governed by a second order differential inclusion, Applicable Analysis, 88:12 (2009), 1677–1690.

#### Comparison of Standard Deviation, Value at Risk and Expected Loss Deviation Estimation for Single Asset Return in Indonesia Financial Market

Dina Agustina, Dedi Rosadi

Universitas Gadjah Mada, Yogyakarta, Indonesia, dinagustina31@gmail.com Universitas Gadjah Mada, Yogyakarta, Indonesia, dedirosadi@gadjahmada.edu

There are two types of risk measures; one based on uncertainty and the other one based on probability of loss. We consider risk measures namely p-norm standard deviation that represent uncertainty and Value at Risk (VaR) represent the probability of worse loss. We also used expected loss deviation (ELD) that represent combination the coherent risk measures and p-norm semi deviation as the protection of penalty from dispersion. Our contribution here is on the empirical study of comparison of those risk measures when it is applied for asset in Indonesia financial market. In the empirical result, we found that the p-norm standard deviation is 1,2935 % (*Rp.*112.28), VaR is *Rp.*158.1624 relative to  $P_{t-1}$  (*Rp.*8625.00) and ELD 0.9%(*Rp.*77.73). ELD indicated that p-norm semi-deviation will represent the losses greater than the expected loss.

Keywords: Risk Measures, Standard Deviation, VaR, ELD, Acceptance Set, Semi-deviation, Acceptable Future Net Worth Set.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 91B30.

Acknowledgement: This work supported by Lembaga Pengelola Dana Pendidikan (LPDP) Indonesi.

#### Bounded solutions of semilinear time delay hyperbolic equations

Deniz Ağırseven, Allaberen Ashyralyev

Trakya University, Edirne, Turkey, denizagirseven@gmail.com Near East University, Lefkosa, Mersin 10, Turkey, aallaberen@gmail.com

We consider the initial value problem

$$\begin{cases} \frac{d^2u}{dt^2} + Au(t) = f(u(t), u(t-w)), t > 0, \\\\ u(t) = \varphi(t), -w \le t \le 0 \end{cases}$$

for a nonlinear hyperbolic equation with time delay in a Hilbert space H with the self adjoint positive definite operator A. Theorem on the existence and uniqueness of a bounded solution of this problem is established. The application of the main theorem for four different nonlinear partial differential equations with time delay is shown. The first and second order of accuracy difference schemes for the solution of one dimensional nonlinear hyperbolic equation with time delay are presented. Numerical results are given [2].

Keywords: Nonlinear delay hyperbolic, bounded solution, numerical results. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 35K40, 65M12, 92B05.

- A. Ashyralyev, D. Agirseven, Bounded solutions of delay nonlinear evolutionary equations, Journal of Computational and Applied Mathematics: Computational and Mathematical Methods in Science and Engineering CMMSE-2015 318 (2017), 69–78.
- [2] A. Ashyralyev, D. Agirseven, Bounded solutions of nonlinear hyperbolic equations with time delay, Electronic Journal of Differential 2018 (21) (2018), 1–15.
- [3] A. Ashyralyev, P.E. Sobolevskii, New Difference Schemes for Partial Differential Equations, Birkhäuser Verlag, Basel, Boston, Berlin, 2004.
# On the existence of a fixed point of operator equations in Banach algebra

Ait Kaki Leila, Abada Nadjet

Laboratoire des mathématiques appliquées et dédactique ENSC Constantine Algeria, leilaitkaki@yahoo.fr Laboratoire des mathématiques appliquées et dédactique ENSC Constantine Algeria, 65abadai@yahoo.fr

We present here a new fixed point theorem in Banach algebra for the weak topology in the form of

$$x = Ax + BxCx,$$

A, B and C are operators acting on a Banach algebra with some proprety. Our fixed point results are based on a Kranolvsii fixed point theorem. As an application, we establish an existence results for some type of quadratic integral equations

Keywords: Fixed point theorem, Banach algebra, weak topology, 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification:47H08, 47H09.

- M.-A. Taoudi, Krasnosel'skii type fixed point theorems under weak topology features, Nonlinear Anal., 72 (2010), 478-482..
- J. Banas, M.-A. Taoudi, Fixed points and solutions of operator equations for the weak topology in Banach algebras, taiwanese journal of mathematics, 18, N3, (2014), pp. 871-893.

## A Weak Solutions For Some Frictional Contact Problems

Ait Kaki Leila, M. Denche

Laboratoire des mathématiques appliquées et dédactique ENSC Constantine Algeria,

leilaitkaki@yahoo.fr

Laboratoire des Equations Différentielles, université Fréres Mentouri Constantine Algeria, m-denche@hotmail.com

We consider a class of evolutionary variational problems which describe a dynamic process of frictional contact between a piezoelectric body and an obstacle. We derive a variational formulation for the model in a form of a coupled system involving the displacement and the electric potential fields. We provide the existence of unique weak solution of the problems. An example of a dynamic contact with Coulomb's friction is given. The proof is based on the evolutionary variational inequalities, evolution inclusions and Banach's fixed point theorem.

Keywords: Evolution inclusion, Evolutionary variational inequality, fixed point, frictional contact, piezoelectric material

 $\label{eq:2010} \mbox{Mathematics Subject Classification:} 74M10,\ 74M15,\ 47G40,\ 49J40,\ 34G25.$ 

- M. Denche and L. Aitkaki, A dynamic contact problem for a an electro viscoelastic body, Aust. J. Math. Anal. Appl., 11, (2014), no 9, 1-15.
- [2] Z. Lerguet, Z. Zellagui, H. Benseridi and S. Drabla, Variational analysis of an electro viscoelastic contact problem with friction, Journal of the Association of Arab Universities for Basic and Applied Sciences, 14 (2013), 93–100.

#### New Inequalities for Product of Convex Function Classes via New Conformable Fractional Operators

<u>Ahmet Ocak Akdemir</u>, Erhan Set, Alper Ekinci Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı, Turkey, aocakakdemir@gmail.com Ordu University, Ordu, Turkey, erhanset@yahoo.com Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı, Turkey, alperekinci@hotmail.com

In this study, some new integral inequalities have been proved fro different kinds of convex functions. In the first part, some definitions, basic concepts and fundamental results have been recalled. Second part of our study include integral inequalities that have been proved via new conformable fractional integral operators for different kinds convex function classes. In the last section, a short discussion has been achieved on our results.

Keywords: Convexity, New Conformable Fractional Operators, Integral inequalities. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 26D15.

- [1] Z. Dahmani, L. Tabharit, S. Taf, Some fractional integral inequalities, Nonl. Sci. Lett. A 1 (2) (2010) 155160.
- [2] F. Jarad, E. Uurlu, T. Abdeljawad and D. Baleanu, (2017). On a new class of fractional operators, Advances in Difference Equations, 2017(1), 2017:247, DOI 10.1186/s13662-017-1306-z.
- [3] E. Set, J. Choi, A. Gözpınar, 2018.Hermite-Hadamard type inequalities for new fractional conformable integral operators, (2018), Researchgate, https://www.researchgate.net/publication/322936389.
- [4] E. Set, A. Karaoğlan, A. Gözpınar, 2018. Some inequalities related to different convex functions via new fractional conformable integrals, (2018), Researchgate, https://www.researchgate.net/publication/323317486.

## Internal groupoid actions and lifting of crossed modules within the category of groups with operations

H. Fulya AKIZ, Osman MUCUK, Tunçar ŞAHAN

Bozok University, Yozgat, hfulya@gmail.com Erciyes University, Kayseri, mucuk@erciyes.edu.tr Aksaray University, Aksaray, tuncarsahan@gmail.com

A groupoid is a small category in which each arrow has an inverse and a group-groupoid is an internal groupoid in the category of groups. By [2] we know that group-groupoids are categorically equivalent to crossed modules. Mucuk and Şahan in [3] have recently defined the notion of lifting for crossed modules and proved that the liftings of a certain crossed module are categorically equivalent to the actions of associated group-groupoid.

The aim of this study is to extend these results to a more general certain category of groups with operations including categories of groups, rings, associative algebras, associative commutative algebras, Lie algebras, Leibniz algebras, alternative algebras and others.

Keywords: Internal groupoid, action groupoid, lifting crossed module 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 18D35, 20L05, 22A05

- Akız, H. F., Alemdar, A., Mucuk, O. and Şahan, T., Coverings of internal groupoids and crossed modules in the category of groups with operations, Georgian Math. Journal, 20-2 (2013) 223-238.
- [2] Brown, R. and Spencer C. B., G-groupoids, crossed modules and the fundamental groupoid of a topological group, em Proc. Konn. Ned. Akad. v. Wet., 79 (1976) 296-302.
- [3] Mucuk, O. and Şahan, T., Group-groupoid actions and liftings of crossed modules, Georgian Mathematical Journal, DOI 10.1515/gmj-2018.0001.

#### Some results for a certain class of holomorphic functions at the boundary of the unit disk

Tuğba Akyel, Bülent Nafi Örnek

Maltepe University, Istanbul, TURKEY, e-mail: tugbaakyel03@gmail.com Amasya University, Amasya,TURKEY e-mail: nafi.ornek@amasya.edu.tr

Abstract: We consider a version of the boundary Schwarz Lemma on a certain class which is denoted by  $K(\alpha)$ . For the function  $f(z) = z + c_2 z^2 + c_3 z^3 + \dots$  defined in the unit disc E such that the function f(z) belongs to the class  $K(\alpha)$ , we estimate from below the modulus of the angular derivative of the function  $\frac{zf'(z)}{f(z)}$  at the boundary point b with  $\frac{bf'(b)}{f(b)} = \frac{1}{1+\alpha}$ . Moreover, we get Schwarz Lemma for the class  $K(\alpha)$ . We also investigate some inequalities in terms of sharpness.

Keywords: Schwarz lemma, Holomorphic function, Jack's lemma, Angular derivative. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 30C80, 32A10

- T. Aliyev Azeroğlu and B. N. Örnek, A refined Schwarz inequality on the boundary, Complex Variables and Elliptic Equations 58 (2013), 571–577.
- [2] H. P. Boas, Julius and Julia: Mastering the Art of the Schwarz lemma, Amer. Math. Monthly, **117** (2010), 770-785.
- [3] D. Chelst, A generalized Schwarz lemma at the boundary, Proc. Amer. Math. Soc. 129 (2001), 3275-3278.
- [4] V. N. Dubinin, The Schwarz inequality on the boundary for functions regular in the disc, J. Math. Sci. 122 (2004), 3623-3629.
- [5] B. N. Örnek, Sharpened forms of the Schwarz lemma on the boundary, Bull. Korean Math. Soc. 50 (2013), 2053–2059.

## Modified Mathematical Model of Tumor Treatment by Radiotherapy

Saad Naji Al-Azzawi, Fatima Ahmed Shihab

University of Baghdad,Baghdad, iraq, saadnaji58@gmail.com University of Baghdad,Baghdad, iraq, afatima979@gmail.com

In this research, a mathematical model of tumor treatment by radiotherapy is studied and a new modification for the model is proposed as well as introducing the check for the suggested modification. Also the stability of the modified model is analyzed in the last section.

Keywords:Cancer, Dynamical systems, radiotherapy. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- Adam JA and Bellomo N., (1997), A Survey of Models for Tumor-Immune System Dynamics, Birkhauser Series on Modeling and Simulation in Science, Engineering and Technology, Birkhauser, Boston, MA USA.
- [2] Adomian G., (1994), Solving Frontier Problems of Physics: The Decomposition Method, vol. 60 of Fundamental Theories of Physics, Kluwer Academic Publishers, Dordrecht, and the Netherlands.
- [3] Alec Mishkin, (2013), Modeling Cancer Growth Using Lotka-Volterra Predator-Prey Model in Conjunction with Bifurcation Analysis, A Master Thesis, Wilkes Honors College, Florida Atlanta University

## **Bi-Domination in Graphs**

M. N. Al-Harere, Athraa T. Breesam

Department of Applied Sciences, University of Technology -Baghdad, Iraq, 1000035@uotechnology.edu.iq Department of Applied Sciences, University of Technology -Baghdad, Iraq, A.T.Breesam@gmail.com

In this paper, new definition of domination in graphs is introduced called bi-domination. Let G = (V, E) be a graph. A set D which is a proper subset of V(G) is a bi- dominating set of G if for every v in the set D dominates exactly two vertices in set V - D. The minimum cardinality of a bi-dominating set of G is called a bi- domination number of G and is denoted by  ${}_{b}i(G)$ . Some theorems, propositions and observation of bi-domination graph are determined.

Keywords: Dominating set, bi-domination number, bi-dominating set. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 05C69, 81Q30, 97K30.

- [1] Du. Ding-Zhu, W. Peng-Jun, Connected dominating set: theory and applications 77, Springer, New York, 2013.
- [2] T. W. Haynes, S. T. Hedetniemi, P. J.Slater, Fundamentals of Domination in Graphs, Marcel Dekker, Inc., New York, 1998.
- [3] A. A.Omran, Y.Rajihy, Frame domination in graphs, Journal of Engineering and Applied Sciences 12(2017) 8882-8885.

## Synthesis of Au-Ag-Cu Trimetallic Alloy Nanoparticles Prepared by Electrical Exploding Wire Technique Combined with Laser Pulses Shooting in Distilled Water

Thikra K. Al-Kafaji, Hammad R. Humud

Department of Physics, College of Science, University of Baghdad, Baghdad, Iraq, thikraalkafaji008@gmail.com

Formation of Au-Ag-Cu ternary alloy nanoparticles (NPs) is of particular interest because this trimetallic system have miscible (Au-Ag and Au-Cu) and immiscible (Ag-Cu) system. So there is a possibility of phase segregation in this ternary system. At this challenge it was present attempts synthetic technique to generate such trimetallic alloy nanoparticles by exploding wire technique. The importance of preparing nanoparticles alloys in distilled water and in this technique makes the possibility of obtaining nanoparticles free of any additional chemical substance and makes it possible to be used in the treatment of cancer or diseases resulting from bacterial or virus with least toxic. In this work, three metals alloys Au-Ag-Cu nanoparticles (A,B, and C) were prepared by exploding wire with different ratio of each elements (A: 50 percent Au, 25 percent Ag, 25 percent Cu, B: 25 percent Au, 50 percent Ag, 25 percent Cu, C: 15 percent Au, 60 percent Ag, 25 percent Cu). A high purity wire with diameters (0.3mm) against plate of these alloys were held at 20V with respect to the wire achieving different currents of 75, 100 and 160 A in distilled water and then the size and a shape of the synthesized alloy nanoparticles modify by pulse laser with different energies (400,600 and 800 mJ.), where the colloids of nanoparticles were exposed to one thousand pulses of 532 nm wavelengths per pulse from second harmonic Nd-YAG laser, after it has been focused by a lens with 15 cm focal length.

Keywords Exploding Wire, Au Ag Cu alloy nanoparticles, laser modification 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

International Conference of Mathematical Sciences (ICMS 2018) 31 July–06 August 2018, Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey

## Soft Ideal of Soft Banach Algebra (S.B.A)

<u>Noori F. AL-Mayahi</u>, Hayder K. Mohammed AL-Qadisiyah University, AL-Qadisiyah, Iraq, Nfam@60Yahoo.com AL-Qadisiyah University, AL-Qadisiyah, Iraq, Header.Kadim@gimal.com

The material in this paper is mainly related to the soft Banach algebra. The aim of this paper is to provide basic information about a soft ideal of soft Banach algebra. Another types of soft ideal (soft proper ideal, soft maximal ideal) in (S.B.A), these concepts are illustrated by some results.

Keywords: Soft Banach algebra, Soft ideal, Soft proper ideal, Soft maximal ideal. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- Petroudi S., Sadati S. and Yaghobi A.,"New Results on Soft Banach Algebra", Int., J. Sci. and Engineering Investigations, 6(2017) 17-25
- [2] Shbeeb, M., H.," Some Results on Soft Topological Spaces", Ph.D. Dissertation, Al-Mustansiriya University, 2015
- [3] Noori F. Al-Mayahi and Hayder K. Mohammed, "New Results on Soft Spectral in Soft Banach Algebra", Al-Qadisiyah for Computer Science and Mathematics, Vol. (10), No (3), 2018

# On Idea of Soft Gem-Set In Soft Topological Space

Ahmed B. AL-Nafee, Reyadh D. Ali

Department of Mathematics, College of Education For Pure sciences, University of Babylon, Ahm-math-88@yahoo.com Department of Mathematics, College of Education for Pure Science, University of Karbala, reyadhdelphi@gmail.com

In this research, we introduce idea of Soft Gem-Set in soft topological space and study the most important characteristics for this concept and join it with topological concepts.

Keywords soft metric space, fuzzy soft metric space, coupled fixed point theorems. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- A. AygnoÇlu and H. Aygn, Some notes on soft topological spaces, Neural Computer and Applications., vol. 21, pp. 113119, 2012.
- [2] A. Kandil, O. A. E. Tantawy, S. A. El-Sheikh and A. M. Abd El-latif ,Soft ideal theory soft local function and generated soft topological spaces, Appl. Math. Inf. Sci., 8, (2014) 15951603.
- [3] D.Molodtsov, Soft set theory-First results, Computers and Mathematics with Applications, 37 (1999),1931 13.

## A New Modified Playfair Cipher

Madeha Sh. Yousif, Raghad K. Salih, and <u>Nadia M. G. Al-Saidi</u> Department of Applied Sciences, University of Technology -Baghdad, Iraq, e-mail: nadiamg08@gmail.com

The methods of encryption and decryption are used to protect the transferred information through public channels. The symmetric cipher methods that are based on the shared secrecy are preferable for this purpose. Playfair cipher is one of the classical symmetric ciphers; it has some limitation because it uses 5x5 matrix. To overcome this limitation, we propose in this paper a new encryption and decryption method based on the classical Playfair cipher by expanding it to nn matrix with Permutation and transposition. The Security and the efficiency of the proposed method are demonstrated in comparing to the traditional and modified Playfair ciphers.

Keywords: Playfair, symmetric ciphers, classical cryptography, information theory 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 11T71,14G50, 94A60.

- M. S. N. Siddiqui, S. S. Biswas, P. Agarwal, Genetic Extension Of Playfair Cipher Using Modified Matrix, International Journal Of Computer and Mathematical Sciences, 6 (2017), 1-6.
- [2] S.S.Dhenakaran, M. Ilayaraja, Extension of Playfair Cipher using 1616 Matrix, International Journal of Computer Applications 48(2012) 1-5.
- [3] Y. B. Zakariyau and L. J. Muhammad, A. Garba, I.A. Mohammed, 17x17 Matrix Playfair Cipher Technique For Securing Confidential Information, African Journal Of Computing, 8(2015) 1-4.

## Optimal Simultaneous Controller for Finite Collection of Linearized Robotic System by Non-classical Variational approach

Farah J. AL-Zahed, Radhi A. Zaboon

University of Baghdad, Baghdad, Iraq, farahj-math@csw.uobaghdad.edu.iq Mustansiriyah University, Baghdad, Iraq, r.zaboon@uomustansiriyah.edu.iq

The robotic dynamic system for one leg of walking two links have been considered. The statespace models of finite collection of linearized robotic system on some equilibrium points with help of implicit function theorem and Newton-Raphson method have been derived. Some optimal performance indices have also been defined to minimize the velocity, position and applied torque with energy consumption. The necessary and sufficient conditions for simultaneous linear-quadratic models are derived, to obtain a finite collection of two-points boundary value problems with a suitable initial and boundary conditions. The non-classical variational formulation mixed with direct Ritzmethod have been developed for the solvability point of view. The mathematical justification for the solvability and uniqueness of the obtained finite-collection two-boundary value problems using this approach have been discussed and proved..

Keywords: Robot, simultaneous of optimal control, non-classical variational approach . 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 70E60, 49N05, 70B15

- [1] Xiu-Shan CAI, Zheng-Zhi HAN, Wei ZHANG, "Simultaneous Stabilization for a Collection of Multi-input Nonlinear Systems with Uncertain Parameters", ActaAutomaticaSinica, Volume 35, Issue 2, February 2009.
- [2] F.Magri, "Variational Formulation for Every Linear Equation", Int. J. Engng. Sci., PP. 537-549, 12(1974).
- [3] [Radhi A. Zaboon, Ghazwa Faisal Abd, "Approximate Solution of a Linear Descriptor Dynamic Control System via a non-Classical Variational Approach", IOSR Journal of Mathematics (IOSR-JM) e-ISSN: 2278-5728, p-ISSN: 2319-765X. Volume 11, PP 01-11, Issue 1 Ver. V (Jan - Feb. 2015).

## Using Two Local Search Methods to Finding Approximate Solutions of The Sum of Two Criteria

AL-Zuwaini Mohammed Kadhim, Azhar Mahdi Abadi

Thi-Qar University, Faculty of Computer Science and Mathmatic, mkzz50@yahoo.com Thi-Qar University, Faculty of Education for pure Science, almosawiazhar@gmail.com

In this paper, we considered the problem of scheduling n jobs on single machine to find approximate solutions for the sum of cost of total flow time and maximum late work, when the jobs may have unequal release dates, this problem is strongly NP-hard. We present two local search methods to find Artificial Fish Swarm Algorithm (AFSA) and Fruit Fly Optimization Algorithm (FOA). The problem had been solved with up to 6000 jobs.

Keywords:Flow time, , maximum late work, Scheduling. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

# Experiments with Terai's Conjecture

<u>Murat Alan</u>

Yildiz Technical University, Istanbul, Turkey, alan@yildiz.edu.tr

Let a, b, c be relatively prime fixed positive integers greater than one. Although the exponential Diophantine equation  $a^x + b^y = c^z$  in positive integers x, y, z has been studied by a number of authors extensively from various point of view, there are some conjectures still remain unsolved in general. One of them is Terai's Conjecture which states that if a, b, c, p, q, r are fixed positive integers satisfying  $a^p + b^q = c^r$  with  $a, b, c, p, q, r \ge 2$  and gcd(a, b) = 1, then the above equation has only the positive integer solution (x, y, z) = (p, q, r) except for a handful of triples (a, b, c) [1, 2]. Exceptional cases are listed in [3]. Although this conjecture is proved to be true in many special cases, it is still remaining an unsolved problem yet. In this study we examine a specific case of the above equation in which the Terai's Conjecture is true.

Keywords: exponential Diophantine equations, integer solution, Terai conjecture. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 11D41, 11D61, 11D75.

- [1] Terai N. The Diophantine equation  $a^x + b^y = c^z$ . Proc Japan Acad Ser A Math Sci 1994; 70:22-26.
- [2] Terai N. Applications of a lower bound for linear forms in two logarithms to exponential Diophantine equations. Acta Arith 1999; 90:17-35.
- [3] Terai N, Hibino T. On the Exponential Diophantine Equation  $a^x + lb^y = c^z$ . International Journal of Algebra 2016; 10:393-403.

#### Boundary Behaviour of Holomorphic Functions on the Cardioid Domain with some Applications

Shatha S. Alhily

Mustansiriyah University, Baghdad, Iraq, e-mail:shathamaths@yahoo.co.uk, shathamaths@uomustansiriyah.edu.iq

The objective of this research paper is to show how the *Brennan's* conjecture becomes a useful tool to construct a holomorphic function on the cardioid domain  $\Omega$ , where  $\phi'(0) = 0$ , for  $0 < n \leq 1$ ,  $n \in \mathbb{N}$  and another belongs to *Hardy space*  $H^{\frac{2n\pi-\theta}{n\pi}}(\mathbb{D})$ ,  $n \in \mathbb{N}$ , on the boundary of unit disk. Moreover, we have addressed some applications on the existance of cusp on the boundary of arising from integrability of conformal maps through one of the polar functions in the general solution of *Laplace* equation.

Keywords: *Brennan's* conjecture, Conformal mapping, *Cardioid* domain, and *Laplace* equation. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 30-XX.

- [1] CH.Pommerenke, Boundary Behaviour of Conformal Mappings, Springer. United States of America, 1992.
- [2] D.Khavinson, Remark Concerning Boundary Properties of Analytic Functions of E<sup>p</sup>- Classes, Indiana Univ. Math, 1982, pp.779-787.
- [3] P.L.Duren, Theory of  $H^p$  Spaces, Academic Press, New York and London, 1970.
- [4] S.Shatha.Alhily, Integrability under an Inner Boundary Complex Domain, International Journal of Advance Research, Vol.3, No.11, 2015, pp. 287-293.
- [5] S.Shatha.Alhily, Higher Integrability of the Gradient of Conformal Maps, PhD thesis, Uk, 2013.

## Mathematical Model of Airflow in A Bifurcated Trachea

Esam A. Alnussairy, Ahmed Bakheet, Norsarahaida Amin Wasit University, Wasit, Iraq, eahmed@uowasit.edu.iq Ustansiriyah University, Baghdad, Iraq, ahmedbakheet74@yahoo.coml Universiti Teknologi Malaysia, Johor, Malaysia, norsarahaida@utm.myl

An accurate determination of the airflow pattern inside a bifurcated tra- chea is a challenging task in breathing physiology. Understanding of flow behaviour in human airways is a prerequisite for the treatment of breathing patients. A new mathematical model for simulating airflow inside human trachea and main bronchi under resting and normal breathing scenario on the unsteady flow is determined. The governing equations of motion, con- sisting of unsteady, nonlinear, nonhomogeneous, Navier-Stokes equations are derived and numerically solved using the Marker and Cell method. A two-dimensional cylindrical coordinate system with appropriate initial and boundary conditions are used. The discretization is performed on uniform staggered grids. The pressure is calculated iteratively using the Successive- Over-Relaxation method. Quantities, including the pressure loss, axial ve- locity, volumetric flow rate, flow resistance and streamlines of airflow pat- terns are computed. The computed axial velocities are agreed when com- pared with other experimental and numerical findings. An increase in the Reynolds numbers is found to enhance the pressure loss inside the trachea. Thus, it generated a higher negative pressure in the lungs. Simulation results are demonstrated to be accurate when compared with the real situation.

Keywords: Numerical study, pressure correction, bifurcated trachea. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40. References

- Petroudi S., Sadati S. and Yaghobi A.,"New Results on Soft Banach Algebra", Int., J. Sci. and Engineering Investigations, 6(2017) 17-25
- [2] Noori F. Al-Mayahi and Hayder K. Mohammed, "New Results on Soft Spectral in Soft Banach Algebra", Al-Qadisiyah for Computer Science and Mathematics, Vol. (10), No (3), 2018

## On the Periodicity of the Solution of a Rational Difference Equation

A. M. Alotaibi, M. S. M. Noorani, M. A. El-Moneam

Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia, Selangor, Malaysia, ab-alo@hotmail.com

Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia, Selangor, Malaysia, msn@ukm.edu.my

Jazan University, Jazan, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, maliahmedibrahim@jazanu.edu.sa

In this paper, some cases on the periodicity of the rational difference equation

$$S_{n+1} = S_{n-p} \left( \frac{aS_{n-q} + bSn - r + cSn - s}{dS_{n-q} + eS_{n-r} + fSn - s} \right), \tag{1}$$

are investigated, where  $a, b, c, d, e, f \in (0, \infty)$ . The initial conditions  $S_{-p}, S_{-p+1}, \dots, S_{-q}, S_{-q+1}, \dots, S_{-r}, S_{-r+1}, \dots, S_{-r+1}, \dots$ 

...,  $S_{-s}$ ,...,  $S_{-s+1}$ ,..., $S_{-1}$  and  $S_0$  are arbitrary positive real numbers such that  $p > q > r > s \ge 0$ . Some numerical examples are provided to illustrate the theoretical discussion. Our main theorem has the following form.

**Theorem** Equation (1) has no positive solutions of prime period two  $\forall a, b, c, d, e, f \in (0, \infty)$  in all the following cases:

- 1) The positive integers p,r,s are even and the positive integer q is odd.
- 2) The positive integers p,q,r and s are even.
- 3) The positive integer p,q,r are even and the positive integer s is odd.

Keywords: Rational Difference equations, Periodicity, Higher-Order. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 39A10.

- Abdul Khaliq, Faris Alzahrani and E.M.Elsayed, Global attractivity of a rational difference equation of order ten, J. Nonlinear Sci. Appl. 9 (2016), 4465–4477.
- [2] A. M. Alotaibi, M. A. El-Moneam and M. S. M. Noorani, On the rational difference equation  $y_{n+1} = \frac{\alpha_0 y_n + \alpha_1 y_{n-p} + \alpha_2 y_{n-q} + \alpha_3 y_{n-r} + \alpha_4 y_{n-s}}{\beta_0 y_n + \beta_1 y_{n-p} + \beta_2 y_{n-q} + \beta_3 y_{n-r} + \beta_4 y_{n-s}}$ , J. Nonlinear Sci. Appl. 11 (2018), 80–97.
- [3] A. M. Alotaibi, M. S. M. Noorani and M. A. El-Moneam, On the Asymptotic Behavior Of Some Nonlinear Difference Equations, J. Comput. Anal. Appl. 26 (2019), 604–627.

## Prediction of OPEC oil prices using different versions of(GARCH) models in time series

Muhammad H. Al-Sharoot, Omar Muhi Mohsin Alramadhan

College of Administration and Economics University Of AL-Qadisiyah-IRAQ, malsharood@gmail.com College of Administration and Economics University Of AL-Qadisiyah-IRAQ, omar.muhy13@gmail.com

Many time series are characterized by their large volatility over time, especially time series related to the movement of the economy, And those that relate to the change in stock prices or the movement of financial transactions and stock markets characterized by such phenomena of instability over time, which makes it the problem of heterogeneity of disparities clearly. Since the time series analysis is required to construct the appropriate model for forecasting the future of the studied phenomenon is to achieve stability on average and consistency of homogeneity of variance, The aim of this study was to study the use of predictive models that can adapt to time series with large fluctuations over time, A number of important models used to deal with heterogeneous time series in variance, GARCH, GARCH-M, and EGARCH have been studied and reviewed when the distribution of errors follows normal distribution, , Which was first used by the researcher Engle in 1982 and developed by other researchers, The characteristics of these models have been reviewed and applied for the purpose of forecasting the daily prices of oil according to the prices approved by OPEC for the period from 2003 to 2018, The study and practical analysis of oil price data showed that the best model for forecasting fluctuations in oil prices for the period mentioned is the EGARCH (2,1), By adopting some important criteria for selecting the best model such as AIC, SIC, H-QIC.

Keywords EGARCH, homogeneity, H-QIC. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

## Serum Levels of (lead, cadmium and silver) in Patients with Breast Cancer compering in health females in Iraq

Shaymaa A. Kadhim Alshebly, Hayder H. Hussain, Saleem Hamza Trier Jabber, Baydaa Awad Kadhim

Department of Physics, College of Science, University of Kufa, Shaymaa.alshebly@uokufa.edu.iq Department of Physics, College of Science, University of Kufa

Trace elements are major components of biological structures; however, excessive levels of these elements can be toxic. In the present study, serum levels of trace elements were measured in 25 patients with newly diagnosed as breast cancer and 25 healthy volunteer by using atomic absorption spectrophotometry. It was found that there was no statistically significant in serum levels of Ag, Pb and Cd when compare the mean of concentration of these trace elements for patients with health (0.05 ; p), These changes may be important in the pathogenesis of breast cancers; however, further prospective studies are needed to identify relationships between breast cancer and trace elements.

Keywords: breast cancer , trace element , serum levels. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- [1] Ragab, A.R., et al., The role of oxidative stress in carcinogenesis induced by metals in breast cancer Egyptian females sample at Dakahlia Governorate. Journal of Environmental and Analytical Toxicology, 2014. 4(2): p. 1.
- Florea, A.-M. and D. Bsselberg, Metals and breast cancer: risk factors or healing agents? Journal of toxicology, 2011. 2011.
- [3] Flora, S., M. Mittal, and A. Mehta, Heavy metal induced oxidative stress and its possible reversal by chelation therapy. Indian Journal of Medical Research, 2008. 128(4): p. 501.

## The Energy of Tripartite Graphs

<u>Nawras A. Alawn</u>, Nadia M.G. Al-Saidi, Rashed T. Rasheed Department of Applied Sciences, University of Technology -Baghdad, Iraq, e-mail: nawrasalwan@gmail.com

The energy of a graph is used to approximate the total  $\pi$ -electron energy of molecules. Thus, finding a new technique that facilitates this task is a challenge that has received increased research attention. This paper introduces the eigenvalues of a complete tripartite graph  $T_{i,i,n-2i}$ , for  $n \ge 4$ , with respect to the adjacency, Laplacian, and signless Laplacian matrices. The extreme eigenvalues of the energy of irregular graphs in terms of its degree sequence is found to characterize the component with the maximum energy. The chemical HMO approach is particularly successful in the case of the total  $\pi$ -electron energy. Experiments reveal that some chemical components are equienergetic with the tripartite graph. This finding helps easily derive the HMO of most of these components despite their different structures.

Keywords: Tripartite graph, Adjacency matrix, Laplacian matrix, Signless matrix , Characteristic polynomial.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 68R10, 81Q30, 97K30.

- [1] C. Delorme, Eigenvalues of complete multipartite graphs, Discrete Mathematics, 312(2012), 2532-2535.
- [2] L. Zhu, A. Galstyan, J. Cheng and K. Lerman Tripartite graph clustering for dynamic sentiment analysis on social media, ACM SIGMOD, (2014) 1531-1542.
- [3] N A. Alwan, N.M.G. Al-Saidi, General Formulae for Characteristic Polynomials of Some Special Graphs, Eng. and Tech. Journal, 34-5(2016), 638-650.

## Numerical solutions for a class of bilevel problems

<u>Aicha Anzi</u>, Mohammed Said Radjef University of Bejaia, Bejaia, Algeria, anzi\_aicha@yahoo.fr University of Bejaia, Bejaia, Algeria,

Bilevel optimization problems can be defined as optimization problems in which the definition of the feasible set passes by the resolution of another optimization problem called parametric problem. These problems are considered as sequential games that have their origin in the game theory of Stackelberg. In order to clarify the hierarchy between the two players, the first decision maker is called Leader and the second is called Follower. From a mathematical point of view, a bilevel optimization problem consists of two problems included in a single instance. The control of the variables is partitioned among the decision makers who try to optimize their own objective functions. The Leader makes the first decision in order to optimize its objective function. The Follower observes the Leader's decision and reacts rationally [1]. In this work, we consider a nonlinear bilevel programming problem. By reformulating the problem into a standard mathematical program (with one level), we examine a nonconvex approach based on DC optimization [2] for its resolution. The proposed approach is first tested on bilevel problems whose solutions are known and then an experimental study on randomly generated problems is conducted to evaluate its performance.

Keywords: Bilevel programming, Stackelberg game, DC optimization. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 47N10, 90C25.

- [1] B. Colson, P. Marcotte, G. Savard, An overview of bilevel optimization, Annals of Oper. Res. 150 (2007), 235–256.
- [2] H.A. Le Thi, T. Pham Dinh, DC programming : theory, algorithms and applications. the state of the art. In: Proc. of The First Internat. Workshop on Global Constrained Optimization and Constraint Satisfaction (Cocos' 02), Valbonne-Sophia Antipolis, France, 2002.

#### Compact finite difference scheme for timoshenko beam equation

Moulay Driss Aouragh

Moulay Ismail University, Faculty of sciences and technics, Errachidia, Morocco, d.aouragh@hotmail.com

This paper deals with the numerical approximation problem of the optimal control problem governed by the Timoshenko beam equation with locally distributed feedback. We apply a compact finite difference approximation of fourth-order for the discretizing spatial derivatives of theses equations and the CranK-Nicolson method for the resulting linear system of ordinary differential equations. The proposed method has fourth-order accuracy in space and two-order in time variables, i.e this method is of order  $O(h^4, k^2)$ . Additional to high-order of accuracy, the proposed method is unconditionally stable witch will be proved in this paper. Numerical results shows that the compact finite difference approximation of fourth order and the Crank-Nicolson method give an efficient method for solving the Timoshenko beam equations.

Keywords: Compact finite difference, Stability. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 65M06, 65N12.

- J. U. Kim and Y. Renardy, Boundary control of the Timoshenko beam, SIAM J. Control Optim., 25 (1987), 1417– 1429.
- [2] F. L. Li and Z. Z. Sun, A finite difference scheme for solving the Timoshenko beam equations with boundary feedback, J. Comput. Appl. Math., 200 (2007), 606–627.
- [3] A. Mohebbi and M. Dehghan, High-order compact solution of the one-dimensional heat and advection-diffusion equations, Appl. Math. Model., 34 (2010), 3071–3084.

## Well-posedness of nonlocal elliptic differential and difference problems

Allaberen Ashyralyev, Ayman Hamad

Near East University, Lefkosa, Mersin 10, Turkey, aallaberen@gmail.com Near East University, Lefkosa, Mersin 10, Turkey, ayman2952000@gmail.com

The nonlocal boundary value problem for the elliptic differential equation

$$-v''(t) + Av(t) = f(t) \quad (0 \le t \le T), v(0) = v(T) + \varphi, \int_{0}^{T} v(s)ds = \psi$$

in an arbitrary Banach space E with the positive operator A is studied. The well-posedness of this problem in various Banach spaces is established.

The second order of approximation two-step difference scheme is presented. The well-posedness of this difference scheme in various Banach spaces is established. In applications, the coercive stability estimates in Holder norms for the solutions of three type elliptic differential and difference nonlocal problems are obtained. Additionally, some illustrative numerical results are provided.

Keywords: Well-posedness, positive operators, elliptic equation. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 35J25, 47E05, 34B27.

- R.Čiupaila, M. Sapagovas, O. Štikonienė, Numerical solution of nonlinear elliptic equation with nonlocal condition, Nonlinear Analysis: Modelling and Control 18(4) (2013), 412–426.
- [2] A. Ashyralyev, A note on the Bitsadze-Samarskii type nonlocal boundary value problem in a Banach space, Journal of Mathematical Analysis and Applications 344 (1) (2008), 557–573.
- [3] A. Ashyralyev, P.E. Sobolevskii, New Difference Schemes for Partial Differential Equations, Birkhäuser Verlag, Basel, Boston, Berlin, 2004.

#### Source identification hyperbolic differential and difference problems

Allaberen Ashyralyev, Fathi Emharab

Near East University, Lefkosa, Mersin 10, Turkey, aallaberen@gmail.com Near East University, Lefkosa, Mersin 10, Turkey, fathi.emharb@gmail.com

The source identification problem for a one dimensional hyperbolic equation is studied. Operator approach of [3] permitted us to establish stability estimates for the solution of the source identification problem. The first and second order of approximation difference schemes for the numerical solution of source identification problem are investigated. Numerical results are presented.

Keywords: Source identification problem, hyperbolic differential equations, difference schemes. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 35J25, 47E05, 34B27.

- A.Ashyralyev, Ch. Ashyralyyev, On the problem of determining the parameter of an elliptic equation in a Banach space, Nonlinear Analysis: Modelling and Control 19(3) (2014), 350–366.
- [2] A. Ashyralyev, On a problem of determining the parameter of a parabolic equation, Ukrainian Mathematical Journal 62 (9) (2010), 1200–1210.
- [3] A. Ashyralyev, P.E. Sobolevskii, New Difference Schemes for Partial Differential Equations, Birkhäuser Verlag, Basel, Boston, Berlin, 2004.

# Some Types of Normality with Respect to Ideal

<u>Ayşen Ay</u>, Oya Bedre Özbakır

Ege University, zmir, Turkey, aysen904@gmail.com Ege University, zmir, Turkey, oya.ozbakir@ege.edu.tr

The main focus of our paper is to introduce  $\kappa \mathcal{I}$ -normal space. Characterizations and properties of the space are studied and investigated. Morever, preservation under mappings and subspaces are examined.

Acknowledgement: This research is supported by Ege University, Scientific Research Project (BAP), Project Number: 18 FEN 035

Keywords: $\kappa I$ -normal ,I-normal, ideal topological space. 2018 Mathematics Subject Classification: 54D15, 54C10.

- [1] M.K. Singal, A.R. Singal, Mildly normal spaces, Kyungpook Math. J., 13(1) (1973), 27–31.
- [2] V. Renuka Devi, D. Sivaraj, A generalization of normal spaces, Archivum Mathematicum, 44(4) (2008), 265–270.
- [3] J.K. Park and J.H. Park, Mildly generalized closed sets, almost normal and mildly normal spaces, Chaos, Solitions and Fractals 20(5) (2004), 1103-1111.
- [4] R. Vaidyanathaswamy, , The localisation theory in set topology, Proc. Math. Sci. 20(1) (1944) 51-61.
- [5] E. V. Stchepin, Real-valued functions, and spaces close to normal, Sib. Math. J., 13(5) (1972), 11821196.
- [6] K. Kuratowski, Topology I, Academic Press, New York, 1966.

International Conference of Mathematical Sciences (ICMS 2018) 31 July–06 August 2018, Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey

## Algebraic Invariants and Bifurcation Analysis of a Nonlinear Financial System by Computational Algebra Methods

Orhan Özgür Aybar Computational Science and Engineering Program Graduate School of Science and Engineering Management Information Systems Faculty of Administrative Sciences Center of Information Technology Piri Reis University, Istanbul, Turkey, oaybar@pirireis.edu.tr

This paper is concerned with the algebraic invariants and bifurcation analysis of a complicated nonlinear financial system studied by MA Jun-hai et. al. [1, 2]. We focus on the the stability of the equilibrium points of the system, parameter conditions for all codimension-1 bifurcations such as Hopf bifurcation, and limit cycles arising as a consequence of Hopf bifurcations.

Keywords: Bifurcations of limit cycles, Stability, Computational Algebra. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 37G15,34D20, 37M20.

- Ma, JH; Chen, YS, Study for the bifurcation topological structure and the global complicated character of a kind of nonlinear finance system (I), Applied Mathematics and Mechanics 22 11 (2001), 1240–1251.
- [2] Ma, JH; Chen, YS, Study for the bifurcation topological structure and the global complicated character of a kind of nonlinear finance system (I), Applied Mathematics and Mechanics 22 12 (2001), 1375–1382.

## Division Operation of Number Learning through Picture Lapping Conducted to Students with Light Mental retardation in Palembang

Dea Alvionita Azka

Universitas Gadjah Mada, Yogyakarta, Indonesia, dealvionitazka2gmail.com

This qualitative descriptive research aims at describing the operation of number learning through picture clapping conducted to students with light mental retardation at Institute for physically and mentally handicapped children in Palembang. This study involves four students at the eighth grade as the subjects. Video recording and observation are undertaken to collect the data. The students' learning process will be recorded in video and later compared to the results of the observation. During the learning process using the selected strategy, teachers' role is as the facilitator to help the pupils translating the repeated minus question to be the divison operation. Thus, in the end of the class, students are able to do the exercises given.

Keywords: clapping picture, the repeatead minus question; division operation; light mental retardation student.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 97U30

- [1] A. Yosfan, Media Pembelajaran Anak Berkebutuhan Khusus, Departement of national education, Jakarta, 2007.
- [2] D. Bandi, Pembelajaran untuk Anak Berkebutuhan Khusus, Departement of national education, Jakarta, 2007.
- [3] I. Muhammad, Kecakapan Hidup bagi Anak Berkebutuhan Khusus, Departement of national education, Jakarta, 2007.
- [4] P.R.C.Idra, Permainan Tepuk Bergulir yang Berorientasi Konstruktivisme dalam Pembelajaran Konsep KPK siswa kelas IV A di SD 21 Palembang, Jurnal Pendidikan Matematika Volume 4 No. 2, 61-69.

#### On 1-absorbing primary ideals of commutative rings

Ayman Badawi, Ece Yetkin Çelikel

The American University of Sharjah, Sharjah, United Arab Emirates, abadawi@aus.edu Gaziantep University, Gaziantep, Turkey yetkinece@gmail.com

Let R be a commutative ring with nonzero identity. In this paper, we introduce the concept of 1-absorbing primary ideals in commutative rings. A proper ideal I of R is called a 1-*absorbing primary* ideal of R if whenever nonunit elements  $a, b, c \in R$  and  $abc \in I$ , then  $ab \in I$  or  $c \in \sqrt{I}$ . Some properties of 1-absorbing primary ideals are investigated. For example, we show that if R admits a 1-absorbing primary ideal that is not a primary ideal, then R is a quasilocal ring. We give an example of a 1-absorbing primary ideal of R that is not a primary ideal of R. We show that if R is a Noetherian domain, then R is a Dedekind domain if and only if every nonzero proper 1-absorbing primary ideal of R is of the form  $P^n$  for some nonzero prime ideal P of R and a positive integer  $n \geq 1$ . We show that a proper ideal I of R is a 1-absorbing primary ideal of R if and only if whenever  $I_1I_2I_3 \subseteq I$  for some proper ideals  $I_1, I_2, I_3$  of R, then  $I_1I_2 \subseteq I$  or  $I_3 \subseteq \sqrt{I}$ .

Keywords: Prime ideal, primary ideal, 1-absorbing primary ideal, 2-absorbing primary ideal, 2absorbing ideal, weakly prime ideal, weakly primary ideal, weakly 2-absorbing primary ideal, weakly semiprime ideal, n-absorbing ideal.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: Primary 13A15, 13F05; Secondary 05A15, 13G05.

- [1] D.F. Anderson, A. Badawi, On n-absorbing ideals of commutative rings, Comm. Algebra, 39 (2011), 1646-1672.
- [2] A.Badawi, On 2-absorbing ideals of commutative rings, Bull. Austral. Math. Soc., 75 (2007), 417-429.
- [3] A. Badawi, Ü. Tekir and E. Yetkin, On 2-absorbing primary ideals in commutative rings, Bull. Korean Math. Soc., 51 (4) (2014), 1163–1173.
- [4] R. Gilmer, Multiplicative ideal theory, Queen Papers Pure Appl. Math. 90, Queen's University, Kingston, 1992.
- [5] J. Huckaba, Rings with zero-divisors, Marcel Dekker, NewYork/ Basil, 1988.
- [6] I. Kaplansky, Commutative rings, rev. ed., University of Chicago Press, Chicago, 1974.
- [7] M.D. Larson and P.J. McCarthy, Multiplicative theory of ideals, Academic Press, New York, London, 1971.

# Uniform boundedness and extinction results of solutions to a predator-prey system

Salah Badraoui

University 8 Mai 1945 Guelma, Guelma, Algeria, badraoui.salah@univ-guelma.dz

Uniform boundedness and extinction results of solutions to a system of reaction-diffusion equations on unbounded domains modeling two species on a predator-prey relationship is considered.

Keywords: Reaction-diffusion, semigroups, local existence, global existence, positivity, predator-prey, extinction of solutions.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 35A01, 35A02, 35B09, 35B50, 35k57.

- J. D. Avrin, Qualitative theory for a model of laminar flames with arbitrary nonnegative initial data, J. Diff. Equat. 84 (1990), pp. 290-308.
- [2] J. D. Avrin, M. Kirane, Temperature growth and temperatures bounds in special cases of combustion models, Applicable analysis, Vol. 50 (1993), pp. 131-144.
- [3] Salah Badraoui, Asymptotic behavior of solutions to a 2×2 reaction-diffusion system with a cross diffusion matrix on unbounded domains, Electron. J. Diff. Eqns., Vol. 2006(2006), No. 61, pp. 1-13.
- [4] S. Badraoui, Z. Mehemdia, Uniform Boundedness and Decay Estimates for a System of Reaction-Diffusion Equations with a Triangular Diffusion Matrix on R(n), Mediterranean Journal of Mathematics, 2012, pp. 1–14.
- [5] F. John, Partial differential quations, Springer-Verlag, Berlin-Heidelberg-New York, 1986.
- [6] D. W. Jordan and P. Smith, Nonlinear differential equations, 4th Edition, Oxford university press, 2007.
- [7] K. Yosida, Functional analysis, Springer-Verlag, Berlin-Heidelberg, 1965.

## Image compression using Hilbert scan and B-spline curve approximation

Ghasem Baridloghmani, Alireza Ebrahimi Yazd University, Yazd, Iran, loghmani@yazd.ac.ir Yazd University, Yazd, Iran, a.ebrahimi@stu.yazd.ac.ir

In this paper, effectiveness of B-spline curves has been studied for compression of grayscale images. The two dimensional digital image is converted into one dimensional grayscale sequences by using Hilbert scan. The B-spline curves are used to approximate the scanning data points, and the approximate parameters are stored to code the corresponding data points. As a result, the proposed algorithm has lower BR and better PSNR than the scheme based on quadratic Bezier curve approximation.

Keywords: Image compression, Hilbert scan, B-spline curve, Least squares curve approximation. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 65D17, 94A08, 68U10.

- S. Biswas, One-dimensional B -B polynomial and Hilbert scan for graylevel image coding, *Pattern Recognition*. 37(2004), 789-800.
- [2] S. Biswas and B. C. Lovell, Bzier and splines in image processing and machine vision, Springer Science and Business Media, 2007.
- [3] B. N. Datta, Numerical linear algebra and applications, Siam, 2010.
- [4] R. C. Gonzalez and R. E. Woods, Digital image processing, 2002.
- [5] J. Li and D. Zhao, An Investigation on Image Compression Using the Trigonometric Bzier Curve with a Shape Parameter, *Mathematical Problems in Engineering*. (2013).
- [6] L. Piegl and W. Tiller, The NURBS book, Springer Science and Business Media, 2012.

International Conference of Mathematical Sciences (ICMS 2018) 31 July–06 August 2018, Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey

### The effect of quenching temperature on the mechanical and thermomechanical behavior of poly (methylmethacrylate)

<u>Brahim Barka</u>

Laboratoire de caractrisation des nouveaux semiconducteur Universit Ferhat ABBAS,19000 Setif-1-, Algeria, brahim\_barkat@yahoo.fr

In this study, the effects of free quenching on mechanical and thermomechanical behaviors of poly (methylmethacrylate) (PMMA) have been investigated. Two different thermal treatments were used: a quenching from Tg + 15C and an annealing. The results have shown that an improvement of the Vickers hardness can be obtained after a quenching at 20C. The improvement of Vickers hardness is linked to the relaxation mode of the material located around this temperature.

Keywords: PMMA, mechanical properties, Quenching temperature, thermomechanical properties. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 82D60, 82D30,74F05.

## Gaussian wave packet for general time-dependent generalized harmonic oscillator

Hacene Bekkar

Faculty of Technology, Ferhat Abbas University of Setif 1 , Algeria, h.bekkar@usa.com

The Gaussian wave packet (GWP) has been extensively by physicist and chemist in studying the time evolution of various dynamical systems. Gaussian wave packets are appearing in quantum mechanics and are fundamental states of many physical systems that exhibit various nonclassical properties. We obtained the exact solution of the Schrdinger equation for a general time-dependent generalized harmonic oscillator, which is the semi classical Gaussian wave packet, centred on the classical guiding trajectory (p,q).

Keywords: Schrdinger equation; Gaussian wave packets; time-dependent system. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification:58-XX.

## The exact sequence of Whitehead

Mahmoud Benkhalifa

Department of Mathematics, University of Sharjah, Sharjah, UAE , e-mail: mbenkhelifa@sharjah.ac.ae

Let  $X = (X^k)_{k \leq 2}$  be a simply connected CW complex. The Whitehead exact sequence of X [1], denoted by W.E.S(X), is defined by

 $\cdots \longrightarrow H_{k+1}(X) \longrightarrow \Gamma_k(X) \longrightarrow \pi_k(X) \longrightarrow H_k(X) \longrightarrow \cdots$ 

where  $h_k$  is the Hurewicz homomorphism and where

$$_k(X) = \ker \ \pi_k(X^k) \longrightarrow \pi_k(X^k, X^{k-1})$$

Given two simply connected CW complexes X and Y. In this talk we define the notion of coherent homomorphism  $\theta$  from W.E.S(X) towards W.E.S(X) and we prove the following theorem **Theorem 1.** Two simply connected CW-complexes X and Y are homotopic if and only if  $\theta$  is a coherent isomorphism.

Keywords: Homotopy types, Whitehead's exact sequence, . 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 55P10,

#### References

[1] J. H. C. Whitehead, On a certain exact sequence, Ann. of Math. 52, no. 2, (1950), 51-110.

## On a system of Coupled Differential Equations with Nonlocal integral Conditions

<u>Abelhak Berkane</u>, Abdelkrim Zekri Université Frères Mentouri-Constantine1 Constantine, Algeria, e-mail: berkane@usa.com

Université Frères Mentouri-Constantine<br/>1 Constantine, Algeria, e-mail: zekri6080@gmail.com

**Abstract.** We are interested in finding a solution to a system of coupled differential equations subject to nonlocal types integral conditions. We reduced the above mentioned problem to an abstract Cauchy problem. The existence of a solution is proved using the theory of semigroups with singularities.

Keywords: System of differential equations, integral conditions, semigroups with singularities. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 65J22, 47D06, 34G10.

- [1] Sil'chenko, Yu.T., Funkts. Analiz i Ego Prilozheniya, 1999, vol. 33, no. 4, pp. 90-93.
- $[2]\,$ Sil'chenko, Yu.T., Fund. Prikl. Mat., 2001, vol. 7, no. 1, pp. 295-300.
- [3] Favini, A. and Yagi, A., J. Math. Soc. Japan, 1992, vol. 44, no. 2, pp. 331-350.

#### Singulaire dynamic method, and singular perturbation problem

Ali Berkane and Mohammed Belhout

University of Annaba, Annaba, Algeria, aliberkane74@gmail.com University of Annaba, Annaba, Algeria, m.belhoutmath@yahoo.fr

This work is devoted to singular transport phenomena by convection with fast-low time scales, or to transport in porous media with vanishing discontinuous porosities. For P1 P0 finite element, by using a reduction of the approximation order for the time dierential operator, we propose a numerical method which does not have any oscillations in the neighborhood of the coecient discontinuity. Error estimates of order one with respect to space are provided. Euler explicit and implicit time schemes are proposed, and by considering a toy problem, the order one of convergence with respect to time and space is checked.

Keywords: Singulaire dynamic method , hyperbolic operators, matrix of singular mass 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 65M15, 65M60, 35F16.

- [1] Y. Renard. The singulaire dynamic method for constrained second ordre hyperbolic equations. Application to dynamique contact problems. J. Comput.Appl. Math, 3(234) : 906-923, 2010.
- [2] N. Bernstein. And V. Volpert. Dynamic models of plants growth. Mathematics and mathematical modelling EPU, publibook universit edition. 2006.
- [3] ] P. Auger. And G. Poggiale. Impact of spatial heterogeneity on a predator prey system dynamics. C. R. Biologies, (327): 1058-1063, 2004

#### On certain means generated by generalized trigonometric functions

Barkat Ali Bhayo Sukkur IBA University, Sindh, Pakistan barkat.a.bhayo@iba-suk.edu.pk

In 1995, P. Lindqvist [4] studied generalized trigonometric functions depending on a parameter p > 1 which for the case p = 2 reduce to the familiar functions. As an application of generalized trigonometric and hyperbolic functions [1, 2, 4], here author generalize logarithmic mean L, Neuman-Sándor M, two Seiffert means P and T, see[5]. Moreover, several two-sided inequalities involving these generalized means are established.

Keywords: Hypergeometric functions, classical mean, two Seiffert means. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 34L10, 33E05, 33C75.

- Á. Baricz, B. A. Bhayo, T. K. Pogány Functional inequalities for generalized inverse trigonometric and hyperbolic functions, J. Math. Anal. Appl. 417 (2014), 244–259.
- [2] B. A. Bhayo and M. Vuorinen. Inequalities of eigenfunctions of p-laplacian, Issues of Analysis. Vol. 2(20), 1(2013), 14–37.
- [3] B. A. Bhayo and J. sándor On certain new means generated by p-functions, https://arxiv.org/abs/1805.06762.
- [4] P. Lindqvist Some remarkable sine and cosine functions, Ricerche di Matematica Vol. XLIV (1995) 269–290.
- [5] E. NEUMAN AND J. SÁNDOR, On the Schwab-Borchardt mean, Math. Pannon., 14, 2 (2003), 253266.
## Existence of Periodic Solutions For Delay Integro-dynamic Equations On Time Scales

Faycal Bouchelaghem, Abdelouaheb Ardjouni, Ahcene Djoudi

University of Annaba, Annaba, Algeria, fyb1500@gmail.com University of Souk Ahras, Souk Ahras, Algeria, abd\_ardjouni@yahoo.fr University of Annaba, Annaba, Algeria, adjoudi@yahoo.com

In this work we use Schauder's fixed point theorem to show the existence of positive periodic solutions for an integro-dynamic equations on time scales. An examples is given to illustrate this work.

Keywords: Integro-dynamic equations, Schauder fixed point theorem, periodic solution, time scales 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 34K13, 34A, 34K30, 34L3.

- M. Adivar and Y. N. Raoul, Existence of periodic solutions in totally nonlinear delay dynamic equations, Electronic Journal of Qualitative Theory of Differential Equations 2009, No. 1, 1–20.
- [2] A. Ardjouni and A. Djoudi, Existence of positive periodic solutions for nonlinear neutral dynamic equations with variable delay on a time scale, Malaya Journal of Matematik 2(1), (2013) 60–67
- [3] A. Ardjouni and A. Djoudi, Existence of periodic solutions for nonlinear neutral dynamic equations with functional delay on a time scale, Acta Univ. Palacki. Olomnc., Fac. rer. nat., Mathematica 52, 1 (2013) 5–19

## Approximations of arithmetic functions

<u>Said Boudaouad</u>, Abdelmadjid Boudaoud LMPA, Med Boudiaf University of Msila, M'sila, Algeria, saidboudaoud30@gmail.com

In this talk, we provide some approximations of arithmetic functions, and we present classical and nonclassical notes on the solvability of certain Diophantine inequalities involving multiplicative functions such as  $\varphi$ ,  $\tau$  and  $\psi$ . In the framework of internal set theory we use the positive integers n whose prime factors are unlimited and its number of distinct prime factors is limited.

Keywords: arithmetic function, Diophantine inequality, prime numbers, internal set theory.. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03H05, 11A05, 11A25.

## On some retarded integral inequalities in two variables and applications

Ammar Boudeliou

Universit frères Mentouri Constantine 1, Constantine, Algeria, amboud@gmail.com

Integral inequalities which were introduced by GronwallBellman [1] and their various generalizations play a fundamental role in the study of qualitative properties of solutions of differential equations, integral equations and integral differential equations. Recently, many retarded versions of GronwallBellmanPachpatte type non linear inequalities can be found in [2]. In this paper we establish some new non-linear retarded integral inequalities in two independent variables which generalize the iequalities in [3, 4], this results can be used as handy tools to study the boundedness of solutions of differential-integral equations with the initial conditions. An application is given to illustrate the usefulness of our results.

Keywords: Retarded integral inequality, Boundness, Propreties of solutions, Differential-integral equations.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 45L05, 45G10.

- T.H. Gronwall, Note on the derivatives with respect to a parameter of solutions of a system of differential equations. Ann. Math. 20 (1919) 4, pp 292-296.
- [2] B.G. Pachpatte, Inequalities for Differential and Integral Equations, Academic Press, London, 1998.
- [3] Pachpatte, BG: Inequalities for Differential and Integral Equations. Academic Press, San Diego (1998).
- [4] A. Abdeldaim, A.A. El-Deeb, On generalized of certain retarded nonlinear integral inequalities and its applications in retarded integro-differential equations. Appl. Math. Comput. 256 (2015) 375-380.

## Equilibrium for a static Bayesian game

Karima Bouibed

LaMOS Research Unit, Operational Research Department, University of Bejaia, 06000 Bejaia, Algeria, e-mail karima.bouibed@gmail.com

In this paper, we study a static Bayesian game in which at least some players are not completely informed of some other players' preferences, or some other characteristics of the other players that are relevant to their decision making.

Our contribution in this work concerns the study of a new equilibrium concept for this type of game, it is the Berge equilibrium. We have introduced a definition of Berge equilibrium for a static Bayesian game. Thus, we have established sufficient conditions to guarantee the existence of Bayesian Berge equilibrium. By using Schauder's fixed point theorem, we have transformed the problem of the existence of Bayesian Berge equilibrium in a problem of existence of a fixed point of an operator defined in the space of continuous functions in itself.

Keywords: Game theory, Bayesian game, Nash equilibrium, Berge equilibrium, Shauder fixed point theorem.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 91A10,26A51,62C10.

- J.C. Harsanyi, Game with incomplete information played by Bayesian players, I. The basic model.Management science. (1976) 14:317–334.
- [2] J.F. Mertens, S. Zamir, Formulation of analysis for games with incomplete information, International Journal of Game Theory (1985) 14:1–29.
- [3] A .Meirowitz, On the Existence of Equilibria to Bayesian Games With non finit Type and action space, Economics Letters (2003) 78:213-218.

## New Integral Equations For The Hermite Polynomials

Ammar BOUKHEMIS, Ridha SFAXI

University Badji Mokhtar-Annaba, Algeria. e-mail:aboukhemis@yahoo.com University of Hafr-Al-Batin, Saudi Arabia. e-mail : ridhasfaxi@gmail.com

The paper deals with some new integral equations for the normalized Hermite polynomials, where the intervening real functions does not depend on the index n.

Keywords: Linear functional, Hermite polynomials, Integral equation. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 33C45, 42C05

- A. Ghressi and L. Kheriji, Some new results about a symmetric D-semi classical linear form of class one. Taiwanese J. Math. 11 2 (2007) 371-382.
- [2] K. A. Khellil, R. Sfaxi and A. Boukhemis, Integral representation of the generalized Bessel linear functional, Bulletin of Mathematical Analysis and Applications, 9(3) (2017), pp. 1-15.
- [3] N. N. Lebedev, Special Functions and their Applications, Translated from the Russian by Richard A. Silverman. Englewood Cliffs, N. J.: Prentice Hall, Inc. 1965. XII, 308 p. 96 s. 2d.

## Stability in higher-order nonlinear fractional differential equations

Hamid Boulares, Abdelouaheb Ardjouni, Yamina Laskri

University 8 Mai 1945 Guelma, Algeria boulareshamid@gmail.com University Souk Ahras, Algeria abd\_ardjouni@yahoo.fr ESTI Annaba, Algeria Yamina.laskri@univ-annaba.org

TAbstract. We give sufficient conditions to guarantee the asymptotic stability of the zero solution to a kind of higher-order nonlinear fractional differential equations. By using Krasnoselskii's

xed point theorem in a weighted Banach space, we establish new results on the asymptotic stability of the zero solution provided that f(t, 0) = 0. The results obtained here generalize the work of Ge and Kou [1].

Keywords: Higher-order fractional differential equations, fixed point theory, stability. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 34K20, 34K30, 34K40.

## References

 F. Ge and C. Kou, Stability analysis by Krasnoselskii's fixed point theorem for non-linear fractional differential equations, Appl. Math. Comput. 257 (2015), 308-316.

## Dynamic contact problem with total slip-rate-dependent friction for viscoelastic materials with long-term memory

Nouiri Brahim<sup>1</sup>, Benabderrahmane Benyattou<sup>2</sup>

<sup>1,2</sup>Laboratory for Pure and Applied Mathematics, Faculty of Mathematics and Computer Science, University Mohamed Boudiaf, Box 166, 28000, M'sila, Algeria, <sup>1</sup>nouiribrahim@yahoo.fr, <sup>2</sup>bbenyattou@yahoo.com

In this talk, we consider a mathematical model which describes the dynamic frictional contact between a deformable body and rigid foundation. We assume that the behavior of the body is described by a nonlinear viscoelastic constitutive law with long memory. The frictional contact is modeled with a simplified version of Coulomb's law in which the normal stress is prescribed and the coefficient of friction depends on the total slip-rate. We present the classical formulation of the problem, and derive a variational formulation which consists a second order evolutionary quasi-variational inequality for the displacement filed. Then, we establish the existence and uniqueness result of weak solution. The proof is based on the Faedo-Galerkin method and Banach's fixed point theorem. Finally, we show a convergence result when the relaxation coefficients of long memory tend to zero.

Keywords: Banach's fixed point theorem, Faedo-Galerkin method, Total slip-rate, Variational inequalities, Viscoelastic with long-term memory. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 47H10, 70M10, 58E35, 74D10.

- N. Brahim. History-dependent evolutionary quasi-variational inequalities with viscosity and volterra integral term. Journal of Mathematical Sciences, 2(4):190-195, 2015.
- [2] N. Brahim and B. Benyattou. Analysis of a quasistatic total slip-dependent frictional contact problem for viscoelastic materials with long-term memory. Anal. Univ. Oradea, fasc. Math., Tom XXIV(1):43-56, 2017.
- [3] O. Chau and M. Rochdi. On a dynamic bilateral contact problem with friction for viscoelastic materials. Int. J. of Appl. Math. and Mech., 2:41-52, 2006.
- [4] G. Duvaut and J-L. Lions. Inequalities in Mechanics and Physics. Springer-Verlag, Berlin, 1976.
- [5] J-L. Lions. Quelques méthodes de résolution des problèmes aux limites non linéaires. Dunod, Paris, 1969.

## Interest of the use of statistical methods in validation of food frequency questionnaire

Ali Chagra, Lynda Ouar

Badji Mokhtar University, Annaba, Algeria. ali123ana@yahoo.fr Medicine faculty, Badji Mokhtar University, Annaba, Algeria. lyn.ouar@gmail.com

The main concern of any nutritionist is to develop a food frequency questionnaire, easy to use quickly and cheaply. This will allow identifying people at risk for nutritional diseases. The purpose of this study is to evaluate the validity of a previously developed semi-quantitative food frequency questionnaire (QFA), applicable to a large sample. For this 200 people aged between 18 and 50 years took part to this study. These participants responded in paper form to questions relating to their food consumption. The questionnaire was completed twice spaced by 5 weeks and comparisons were made using the Pearson test. The results obtained show for all food groups (fruits, vegetables, dairy products, sweet drinks, breads and sugar products) a good correlation between the two QFA (Pearson between 0.5 and 0.8). A low correlation is observed between the two QFA for weight and for the fat group (Pearson less than 0.5).

In conclusion the established QFA has a good correlation for most food groups. The limit of this questionnaire is observed in the concept of measurement to remedy more explicit photos can be used.

Keywords: Validation, Statistical methods, Food questionnaire.

International Conference of Mathematical Sciences (ICMS 2018) 31 July–06 August 2018, Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey

## Exact and Trajectory Controllability of First and Second Order Nonlinear Integro-Differential System: An Analytical and a Numerical Estimation

Dimplekumar Chalishajar

Department of Applied Mathematics, Virginia Military Institute, Lexington, USA chalishajardn@vmi.edu

The talk is divided in to two parts. In the first part, we have discussed an exact controllability of a neutral functional nonlinear system using a fixed point theorem. We have dropped the general assumption of the compactness of the semigroup and also defined the new phase space for the infinite delay. In the second part, we studied trajectory controllability of first and second order nonlinear integro-differential system using theory of monotone operators and tools of sine and cosine operators. We have then describe a general method for computing numerical approximations to control functions. We have illustrated both the methods with nonlinear integro-differential equations and a nonlinear hyperbolic equation in one and two spatial dimensions. Also, we have studied the fractional order system for both the parts.

Keywords: Exact Controllability, Phase space, Fixed point, Trajectory controllability, Second order Integro-differential system, Monotone operator theory, Cosine operators, Finite difference, Optimization

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 93B05, 93C10, 93C15.

## The mod p homology of $F_4$ - gauge groups over $S^4$

Younggi Choi

Department of Mathematics Education, Seoul National University, Seoul, Korea, yochoi@snu.ac.kr

Let G be a compact, connected simple Lie group. The fact that  $\pi_3(G) = \pi_4(BG) = Z$  leads to the classification of principal G bundles  $P_k$  over  $S^4$  by the integer k in Z. The gauge group  $\mathcal{G}_k(G)$ acts freely on the space  $Map(P_k, EG)$  of all G equivariant maps from  $P_k$  to EG and its orbit space is given by the k-component of the space  $Map_k(S^4, BG)$  of maps from  $S^4$  to BG. Since  $Map(P_k, EG)$ is contractible, the classifying space of  $\mathcal{G}_k(G)$  is homotopy equivalent to  $Map_k(S^4, BG)$ . Then the number of homotopy types of  $\mathcal{G}_k(G)$  is finite [2].

In this paper we study the mod p homology of the gauge group associated with principal bundle of exceptional Lie group  $F_4$  by computing the Serre spectral sequence for the following fibration using the results in [1, 3]:

$$\mathcal{G}_k^o(F_4) \to \mathcal{G}_k(F_4) \to F_4$$

Keywords: exceptional Lie group  $F_4$ , gauge group, Eilenberg-Moore spectral sequence, Dyer-Lashof operation, Serre spectral sequence.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 55R20, 55S12.

- [1] R. Bott.: A note on the Samelson product in the classical groups. Comment. Math. Helv. 34, 249-256 (1960)
- [2] M. C. Crabb and W. A. Sutherland.: Counting homotopy types of gauge groups. Proc. London Math. Soc. 81, 747–768 (2000)
- [3] G. Masbaum.: On the cohomology of the classifying space of the gauge group over some 4-complexes. Bull. Soc. Math. France 119, 1–31 (1991)

## Two-dimensional inverse heat conduction problem in an unbounded domain

L. Chorfi, A. Bel-Hadj Hassin

Badji Mokhtar University, Annaba, Algeria, l\_chorfi@hotmail.com ENIT, Tunis University, Tunisia, anis.belhadjhassin@enit.rnu.tn

We consider a two-dimensional inverse heat conduction problem in a region  $\{x > 0, y > 0\}$  with infinite boundaries which consists to reconstruct the boundary condition f(y,t) = u(0, y, t) on one side from the measured temperature g(y,t) = u(1,y,t) on accessible interior region. The numerical solution of the direct problem is realized by a boundary integral equation method [2]. The inverse problem is equivalent to an ill-posed integral equation [1]. For its approximation we use the regularization of Tikhonov after the mollification of the noised data. We show some numerical examples to illustrate the validity of the method.

Keywords: Inverse problem, Heat kernel, Integral equation. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 35K05, 47A52.

- R. Chapko, On the numerical solution of direct and inverse problems for the heat equation in a semi-infnite region, Journal of Computational and Applied Mathematics 108 (1999) 41–55.
- [2] R.B. Guenther, J.W. Lee, Partial Differential Equations of Mathematical Physics and Integral Equations, Prentice-Hall, Englewood Cliffs, 1988.

## **Results on normal forms for Klein-Gordon lattices**

Ognyan Christov

Sofia University, Sofia, Bulgaria, christov@fmi.uni-sofia.bg

We study the Klein-Gordon (KG) lattice with periodic boundary conditions. It is an N degrees of freedom Hamiltonian system described by the Hamiltonian

$$H = \sum_{j \in \mathbb{Z}/N\mathbb{Z}} \left[ \frac{1}{2} p_j^2 + \frac{C}{2} (q_{j+1} - q_j)^2 + V(q_j) \right], \quad p_j = \dot{q}_j.$$
(1)

The constant C > 0 measures the interaction to nearest neighbor particles (with unit masses) and V(x) is a non-linear potential of the form

$$V(x) = \frac{a}{2}x^2 + \frac{\beta}{2}x^4, \qquad a > 0.$$
 (2)

We assume that C is neither very large nor too small, hence we set C = 1 which can be achieved by rescaling of t.

We show, assuming additionally a = 1, that in most cases the fourth order normal form of the periodic KG lattice is KAM nondegenerate Liouville integrable Hamiltonian. This implies the existence of many invariant tori in the original system (1), (2), on which the motion is quasi-periodic.

The integrability of the normal form of the KG lattice with Dirichlet boundary conditions is also discussed.

Keywords: Klein-Gordon lattice, Birkhoff normal form, KAM theory. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 37J40, 70H06, 70H08.

#### More results on quasi Cauchy sequences

Hüseyin Çakallı,

Mathematics Division, Graduate School of Science and Engineering, Maltepe University, Maltepe, Istanbul, Turkey, huseyincakalli@maltepe.edu.tr , hcakalli@gmail.com

In this paper, we study on further results on quasi-Cauchy sequences and introduce new types of continuity. We obtain interesting results.

Keywords: Sequences, series, summability, continuity. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40A05, 40A35, 26A15.

- [1] D. Burton, and J. Coleman, Quasi-Cauchy Sequences, Amer. Math. Monthly, 117 4 (2010), 328-333.
- [2] H. Çakallı, Forward continuity, J. Comput. Anal. Appl. 13, 2 (2011), 225-230.
- [3] H. Çakallı, R.F. Patterson, Functions preserving slowly oscillating double sequences, An. Stiint. Univ. Al. I. Cuza Iasi. Mat. (N.S.) 62, 2, vol. 2. 531-536, (2016).
- [4] I. Canak and M. Dik, New types of continuities, Abstr. Appl. Anal. 2010, Article ID 258980 (2010), 6 pages.
- [5] J.A. Fridy and C. Orhan, Lacunary statistical convergence, Pacific J. Math., 160 1 (1993) 43-51.
- [6] T. Yaying and B. Hazarika, On arithmetic continuity, Bol. Soc. Paran. Mat. (3s.) 35 (1) (2017), 139-145.
- [7] H. Kaplan, H. Cakalli, Variations on strong lacunary quasi-Cauchy sequences, J. Nonlinear Sci. Appl. 9, 4371-4380, (2016).
- [8] S.K. Pal, E. Savas, and H. Cakalli, I-convergence on cone metric spaces, Sarajevo J. Math. 9 (2013), 85-93.
- [9] R.F. Patterson and H. Cakalli, Quasi Cauchy double sequences, Tbilisi Math. J., 8, 2, 211-219, (2015).
- [10] R.W. Vallin, Creating slowly oscillating sequences and slowly oscillating continuous functions, With an appendix by Vallin and H. Cakalli, Acta Math. Univ. Comenianae, 25, 1, 71-78, (2011).
- [11] Ş. Yıldız, Lacunary statistical delta 2 quasi Cauchy sequences, Sakarya University Journal of Science, 21 6 (2017), 1408-1412. DOI: 10.16984/saufenbilder.336128

## On the spaces of almost convergent and strongly almost convergent double sequences

Hüsamettin Çapan, Feyzi Başar

İstanbul University, İstanbul, Turkey, husamettincapan@gmail.com İnönü University, Malatya, Turkey, (emeritus professor) feyzibasar@gmail.com

The concepts of almost convergence and strongly almost convergence of double sequences were respectively defined by Móricz and Rhoades in [1] and Başarır in [2]. We denote by  $\mathcal{F}$ ,  $\mathcal{F}_0$ ,  $[\mathcal{F}]$  and  $[\mathcal{F}]_0$  the spaces of almost convergent, almost null, strongly almost convergent and strongly almost null double sequences, respectively. In this paper, we examine their general topological properties and give some important inclusion theorems. Also, we determine their alpha-, beta- and gammaduals. Furthermore, we characterize some classes of four-dimensional matrix transformations related to those spaces.

Keywords: Double sequence, almost convergence, strongly almost convergence, dual space, matrix transformation.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 46A45, 40C05.

- F. Móricz, B.E. Rhoades, Almost convergence of double sequences and strong regularity of summability matrices, Math. Proc. Camb. Phil. Soc. 104(2) (1988), 283–294.
- [2] M. Başarır, On the strong almost convergence of double sequences, Period. Math. Hung. 30(3) (1995), 177–181.

## On the difference spaces of almost convergent and strongly almost convergent double sequences

Hüsamettin Çapan, Feyzi Başar

İstanbul University, İstanbul, Turkey, husamettincapan@gmail.com İnönü University, Malatya, Turkey, (emeritus professor) feyzibasar@gmail.com

The spaces  $\mathcal{F}$ ,  $\mathcal{F}_0$ ,  $[\mathcal{F}]$  and  $[\mathcal{F}]_0$  of almost convergent, almost null, strongly almost convergent and strongly almost null double sequences are studied by Capan and Başar in [1]. In the present paper, we define the difference spaces  $\mathcal{F}(\Delta)$ ,  $\mathcal{F}_0(\Delta)$ ,  $[\mathcal{F}](\Delta)$  and  $[\mathcal{F}]_0(\Delta)$  of double sequences obtained as the domain of four-dimensional backward difference matrix  $\Delta$  in the spaces  $\mathcal{F}$ ,  $\mathcal{F}_0$ ,  $[\mathcal{F}]$  and  $[\mathcal{F}]_0$ , respectively. We examine general topological properties of those spaces and give some inclusion theorems. Furthermore, we determine their dual spaces.

Keywords: Double sequence, almost convergence, strongly almost convergence, difference sequence space, dual space.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 46A45, 40C05.

## References

 H. Çapan, F. Başar, On the spaces of almost convergent and strongly almost convergent double sequences, under communication.

## Necessary and Sufficient Conditions for the Second Order Differential Inclusions with Viable Constraint

Gülseren Çiçek

Istanbul University, Department of Mathematics, Istanbul, Turkey cicekgul@istanbul.edu.tr

Optimization problems with viable constraints have wide area in application. However optimization problems for second-order differential inclusions with viable constraints have not been examined yet. In the present paper we derive the optimality conditions for the Mayer problem of second order discrete and differential inclusions with viable constraint. Applying necessary and sufficient conditions to problems with geometric constraints, optimality conditions for second order discrete inclusions are formulated. Using Locally Adjoint Mapping we conceive necessary and sufficient conditions for the optimality of the discrete approximation problem. Passing to the limit, sufficient conditions to the optimal problem are established.

Keywords: Differential inclusion, Mayer problem, Dual cone. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 49K30, 49J52, 49M25, 90C31.

- [1] E.N. Mahmudov, Approximation and Optimization of Discrete and Differential Inclusions, Elsevier, 2011.
- [2] B.S. Mordukhovich, Variational Analysis and Generalized Differentiation, I: Basic Theory; II: Applications, Grundlehren Series (Fundamental Principles of Mathematical Sciences), Vol. 330 and 331, Springer, 2006.
- [3] J.-P. Aubin, Viability theory, Birhauser, Boston, 1991.
- [4] G. Cicek, E.N. Mahmudov, The problem of Mayer for discrete and differential inclusions with initial boundary constraints, Appl.Math.Inf.Sci.,10(5), (2016), 1719-1728.
- [5] A. Auslender, J. Mechler, Second order Viability Problems for Differential Inclusions, J.of Math.Analysis and Applications, vol.181(1), (1994), 205-218.

## Graceful Labeling on Zigzag, Pari, and Vee Graph

Darlena, Lingga Gita Dwikasari, Andika Helena Saufika Hakim Maharani

Universitas Gadjah Mada, Yogyakarta, Indonesia, darlenacuoe@gmail.com Universitas Gadjah Mada, Yogyakarta, Indonesia, lingga0688@gmail.com

Universitas Gadjah Mada, Yogyakarta, Indonesia, a.ellena.saufika@gmail.com

A simple, undirected, and finite graph G = (V, E) with p = |V| vertices and q = |E| edges is called graceful graph if the graph G can be labeled with an injective function  $f : V(G) \longrightarrow$  $\{0, 1, 2, \ldots, q\}$  such that function f induces a bijection function  $f^* : E(G) \longrightarrow \{1, 2, \ldots, q\}$  defined as f(e = (u, v)) = |f(u) - f(v)|, for every edge e = (u, v) of G. This paper contains three results in graceful labeling. In this paper, zigzag graph  $Z_n$  and  $N_n$ , the join of complete bipartite graph  $K_{2,n}$ , pari graph and vee graph are proven as graceful graphs.

Keywords: Graceful labeling, Zigzag graph, Pari graph, Vee graph.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 05C78

Acknowledgement: This work was supported by Indonesia Endowment Fund for Education (LPDP Indonesia).

- A. Rose, On certain valuation of the vertices of a graph, Theory of Graph. (Rome, July 1996), Golden and Breach, N,Y. and Paris, 1976, 329-335.
- [2] B. D. Acharya and M.K. Gill, On the index of gracefulness of a graph and gracefulness of a two-dimensional square lattice graph, *Indian J. Math.*, 23, 1981, 81-94.
- [3] Eshghi, Kourosh, Introduction to Graceful Graphs, 2002, pp. 9.
- [4] J. A. Gallian, A dynamic survey og graph labeling, The electronic Journal of Combinatorics, #DS6, 2016.
- [5] V. J. Kaneria, Meera Meghapara, H. M. Makadia, Graceful Labeling for Open Star Graphs, International Journal of Mathematics And Statistics Invention, Volume 2, pp. 19-23.
- [6] V. J. Kaneria, Meera Meghapara, H. M. Makadia, Graceful Labeling for Disconnected Grid Related Graphs, Bulletin of Mathematical Sciences and Application,, Volume 11, pp. 6-11.
- [7] Wilson, Robin, Introduction to Graph Theory, Longman Group, Ltd. England.

#### **On Some Applications for Convex Set-Valued Mappings**

Özkan Değer

Istanbul University, Department of Mathematics, Istanbul, Turkey, ozdeger@istanbul.edu.tr

Let X, Y be normed linear spaces. If for each  $x \in X$  there is a corresponding set  $F(x) \subset Y$ , then  $F(\cdot)$  is called a set-valued map from X to Y. We denote this by  $F: X \rightrightarrows Y$ , for further information see [1-5]. In mathematics, we would like to know how a small change in a parameter of a given mathematical problem could affect the solution or solution set of the problem. So such a study is very important as many useful mathematical problems are usually approximately solved on the computer. Thus sensitivity analysis could guarantee the acceptability of the obtained approximate solution, based on certain allowed error on the parameters of the problem. For instance, the characterization of the variation of solution sets of optimization problems, partial differential equations, etc., is done thanks to set-valued maps. So, set-valued maps are essential tools in stability and sensitivity analysis of mathematical problems. Beside these, there are several other applications for set-valued maps. In this talk we will investigate the solvability conditions of some linear systems via the convex set-valued maps.

Keywords: Convex set-valued maps, sufficient conditions. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 58C06, 34A30.

- [1] B.N. Pshenichnyi, Convex Analysis and Extremal Problems, Nauka, Moscow, 1980.
- [2] R.T. Rockafellar, Convex Analysis, Princeton Univ. Press, Princeton, 1970.
- [3] E.N. Mahmudov, Approximation and Optimization of Discrete and Differential Inclusions, 2011.
- [4] J.-P. Aubin, H. Frankowska, Set valued analysis, Birkhauser, Basel, 1990.
- [5] A. Geletu, Introduction to Topological Spaces and Set-Valued Maps (Lecture Notes), 2006.

## On g(LC)- Spaces and g(KC)-space

Reyadh Delfi Ali, Ali Abdul Sahib M. Al-Butahi

Department of Mathematics, College of Education for Pure Science Kerbala University. reyadhdelphi@gmail.com Department of Mathematics, College of Sciences Al-Nahrian University.

Abstract: In this paper we introduced a new definition and studied the properties of g(LC)- spaces( which every g Lindelf subset is closed subset) and g(KC)-spaces (which every g-compact subset is closed subset). Also, investigate their relationships with some other classes of topological spaces.

Keywords LC- spaces , KC- spaces, g closed 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- [1] ]Wilansky A., Between and , Amer. Math. Monthly, 74 (1967), 261- 266.
- [2] ] Hdeib H. Z., A note on L-closed spaces, Q and A in General Topology 6(1988),67-72.
- [3] Hdeib H. Z. and Pareek C. M., On spaces in which Lindelf sets are closed, Q and A in General Topology 4 (1986), 3-13.

## Necessary and Sufficient Conditions of Optimality for Convex Discrete and Differential Inclusions

Sevilay Demir Sağlam

Istanbul University, Department of Mathematics, Istanbul, Turkey sevilay.demir@istanbul.edu.tr

The problems considered in this talk are described by convex and non-convex third order discrete and differential inclusions. Our aim is to establish necessary and sufficient optimality conditions for Bolza problem of third order discrete, discrete-approximate and differential inclusions. Formulation of optimality conditions both for convex and non-convex discrete and differential inclusions plays a substantial role in incorporating the Euler-Lagrange and Hamiltonian type inclusions. The main concept of obtaining optimality conditions is based on the apparatus of locally adjoint mapping (LAM) and equivalence of LAMs theorems. Moreover, it appears that the use of the convex upper approximation (CUAs) for non-convex functions and local tents is very suitable for obtaining the optimality conditions for posed problems.

Keywords: Discrete-Differential inclusion, Euler-Lagrange, Transversality. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 49K20,49K24,49J52,49M25.

- [1] J.-P. Aubin, A. Cellina, Differential Inclusions, Springer-Verlag, Grundlehren der Math., Wiss, 1984.
- [2] E.N. Mahmudov, Approximation and Optimization of Discrete and Differential Inclusions, Elsevier, 2011.
- [3] E.N. Mahmudov, S. Demir, Ö. Değer, Optimization of third-order discrete and differential inclusions described by polyhedral set-valued mappings, Applicable Analysis, 95 (2016) 1831-1844.
- [4] B.S. Mordukhovich, Variational Analysis and Generalized Differentiation, I: Basic Theory; II: Applications, Grundlehren Series (Fundamental Principles of Mathematical Sciences), Vol. 330 and 331, Springer, 2006.

## Free Time Optimization of Third Order Differential Inclusions with Endpoint Constraints

Sevilay Demir Sağlam

Istanbul University, Department of Mathematics, Istanbul, Turkey sevilay.demir@istanbul.edu.tr

This talk deals with the study of the optimal control theory with third order differential inclusions with a non-fixed time interval and endpoint constraints. Our main goal is to establish well-verifiable sufficient conditions of optimality for third order differential inclusions. Thus with the use of Euler-Lagrange and Hamiltonian type of inclusions and distinctive  $t_1$ -attainability conditions on the initial sets, the sufficient conditions are formulated. Applications of these results is illustrated by solving some linear control problem with third order differential inclusions.

Keywords: Free time, Attainability, Differential inclusion 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 49K21,34A60.

- [1] E.N. Mahmudov, Approximation and Optimization of Discrete and Differential Inclusions, Elsevier, 2011.
- [2] B.S. Mordukhovich, Optimization and finite difference approximations of nonconvex differential inclusions with free time, Nonsmooth analysis and geometric methods in deterministic optimal control, New York: Springer-Verlag, (1996), 153-202.
- [3] J.D.L. Rowland , R.B. Vinter, Pontryagin Type Conditions for Differential Inclusions with Free Time, J. of mathem. analysis and appl. 165 (1992), 587-597.
- [4] G.V. Smirnov, Introduction to the Theory of Differential Inclusions, American Mathematical Society, Providence, Rhode Islands, 2001.

## Further results on regularization and error estimates for a class of nonlinear abstract backward parabolic Cauchy problems

Salah Djezzar, Sarah Hadjer Chekroud, Roumaissa Benmarai

University Freres Mentouri Constantine, Constantine, Algeria, e-mail: salah.djezzar@gmail.com University Freres Mentouri Constantine, Constantine, Algeria, e-mail: chekroud22@yahoo.fr University Freres Mentouri Constantine, Constantine, Algeria, e-mail: romiben6@gmail.com

The following research work is concerned with a class of nonlinear abstract backward Cauchy problems, known also as ill-posed problems. or final value problems (F.V.P.). This class of problems is known to be severely ill-posed. The instability problem is traited using a modified regularization method The obtained family of regularised solutions is then shown to converge to the solution (in case of existence) of the original problem. Error estimates are also established.

Keywords: III-posed problem, quasi-reversibility value method, quasi-boundary value-methods. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 35K05, 47J06, 47H10.

- [1] R, Lattes, and J.L. Lions, Methode de Quasi-Reversibilité et Applications, Dunod, Paris, 1967.
- [2] Clark, G. W., Oppenheimer, S. F., Quasireversibility Methods for Non-Well-Posed Problems, Electronic Journal of Differential Equations, No. 8, 1994, pp. 1-9.
- [3] S. Djezzar and N. Teniou, (2011), Improved regularization method for backward Cauchy problems associated with continuous spectrum operator" International Journal of Differential Equations, Volume 2011, Article ID 93125, 11pages.

#### A note on lattice homomorphism

Hülya Duru

Istanbul University, Turkey, hduru@istanbul.edu.tr

The real algebra A is called a Riesz algebra or lattice-ordered algebra if A is a Riesz space such that  $ab \in A$  whenever a, b are positive elements in A. The Riesz algebra is called an f-algebra if A satisfies the condition that

 $a \wedge b = 0$  implies  $ac \wedge b = ca \wedge b = 0$  for all  $0 \le c \in A$ .

In an Archimedean f-algebra A, all nilpotent elements have index 2. Throughout this paper A will show an Archimedean semiprime f-algebra with point separating order dual. By definition, if zero is the unique nilpotent element of A, that is,  $a^2 = 0$  implies a = 0, A is called semiprime f-algebra. It is well known that every f-algebra with unit element is semiprime. A linear operator  $T: E \to F$ , between two lattice ordered vector spaces E and F is said to be a lattice homomorphism if  $Tx^+ = (Tx)^+$  for all  $x \in E$ .

We prove that a positive operator,  $T: A \to B$ , between two semiprime f- algebras A and B, is a lattice homomorphism whenever there exists  $0 \le a_0 \in A$  and  $0 \le b_0 \in B$  such that  $T(a \land a_0) = T(a) \land b_0$ , for all  $a \in A$ .

Keywords: lattice homomorphism, f-algebra. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 47B38.

- [1] Aliprantis, C.D., Burkinshaw, O.: Positive Operators, Academic Press, Orlando (1985).
- [2] Luxemburg, W.A.J., Zaanen A.C. : Riesz Spaces I, North Holland, Amsterdam, 1971.
- [3] Schaefer H.H.: Banach Lattices and Positive Operators, Springer, Berlin, 1974.

## Individual Claim Reserve Estimation using Generalized Linear Model

Adhitya Ronnie Effendie

Gadjah Mada University, Yogyakarta, Indonesia, adhityaronnie@ugm.ac.id

In this paper, we will estimate claims reserve with Reserving by Detailed Conditioning (RDC) underlying Standard Generalized Linear Model(S-GLM). RDC method is an individual method of claims reserve estimation which involves detailed condition, so-called claim characteristics in calculation process. In the claim data of non-lifeinsurance, we get some information else and so-called background variable. The result estimate claim reserve by RDC method with background variableis not stable because many combination of calculation from each background variable, this is called segmentation. For estimate background variable as requirement RDC method, we can use linear model S-GLM. S-GLM is an method of estimation claim numbers by Poisson distribution and estimation claimseverities by Gamma distribution with coefficient of variation is constant.

Keywords: Individual Claim Reserve, Generalized Linear Model, Claim characteristics. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 62P05

- Rosenlund, Stig., Inference in multiplicative pricing, Scandinavian Actuarial Journal, Vol. 2014, No. 8 (2014), 690-713.
- [2] Rosenlund, Stig., Bootstrapping Individual Claim Histories, ASTIN Bulletin. Vol 42 (2012), 291-324
- [3] Wthrich, Mario V., Merz, Michael., Stochastic Claims Reserving Methods in Insurance, Wiley and Sons, Canada 2008.

## Application of mathematical models for analysis of severe plastic deformation processing of bulk materials

<u>Ali Reza Eivani</u>

School of Metallurgy and Materials Engineering, Iran University of Science and Technology, Tehran, Iran, aeivani@iust.ac.ir

Analytical approaches including upper bound and slip line methods have been widely used for analysis of deformation [1]. The growth of numerical methods for a similar purpose has been resulted in limited application of analytical methods with more and extended simplifications. Despite of this fact, these analytical approaches can help for more in-depth understanding of deformation which gives them the possibility to reserve their special place for analysis of deformation. In this research, application of mathematical modelling in analyzing plastic deformation of metals is discussed. Upper bound models are developed and used to investigate the deformation in equal channel angular pressing (ECAP), twist extrusion (TE), simple shear extrusion (SSE) and pure shear extrusion (PSE). The analyses are composed of hybrid combinations of computational and analytical approaches and consider effects of die design parameters, work hardening and friction. The models are experimentally verified using different dies and numerically using finite element method.

Keywords: Mathematical model, Analytical solution, Deformation. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 81, 08.

#### References

 Eivani AR, Taheri AK. An upper bound solution of ECAE process with outer curved corner. Journal of Materials Processing Technology. 2007 Feb 2;182(1-3):555-63.

## The Construction of a Continuous Linear Representation From a Topological Group Into Topological Module Space Over Ring

Diah Junia Eksi Palupi

Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Mathematics and Natural Sciences Universitas Gadjah Mada, Yogyakarta, Indonesia, e-mail diahju55@yahoo.com

#### Abstract

Let c be a continuous homomorphism from a topological group G into GLc(V) of all continuous bijective transformations. Homomorphism c like above is called a continuous linear representation from a topological group G into a topological vector space V. Because a module space is a vector space over a ring, not a field, we have construct a topological module space firstly. In this paper, we will construct a continuous linear representation from a topological group into a topological module space over ring.

Keywords: topological group, topological module space, continuous linear representation 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 54CO5

## Robust HOS-based decision measure of moving objects and background

Ismaili Alaoui El Mehdi

Moulay Ismail University, Faculty of Sciences, Meknes, Morocco, ismailimehdi@gmail.com

The paper describes a scheme for moving objects in image sequence. The scheme adopts a distribution-based model approach to moving object detection. The methodology involves pattern classification using higher-order statistics (HOS) in a clustering framework. The proposed method effectively combines statistical knowledge about the class of moving objects with motion information. The unknown distribution of the image patterns of objects is approximately modeled using HOS information derived from sample images. Our proposed algorithm uses an HOS-based decision measure which is derived from a series expansion of the multivariate probability density function in terms of the multivariate Gaussian and the Hermite polynomial. A data clustering that uses HOS is proposed to facilitate the decision process. The higher-order closeness measure is used to classify test clusters as foreground or background.

Keywords: Motion estimation, Motion segmentation, Affine model, HOS-based decision measure, HOS-based k-means algorithm, Clustering.

## 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 68U10, 62H35, 94A08.

- [1] E. M. Ismaili Alaoui, E. Ibn-Elhaj, E. H. Bouyakhf. Noise-insensitive image optimal ow estimation using higherorder statistics. In JOSAA, volume 26, No. 5, 2009.
- [2] P. H. S. Torr, R. Szeliski, P. Anandan, An integrated bayesian approach to layer extraction from image sequences. In IEEE Trans. Pattern Anal. Mach. Intell, vol 23 of 2, pages 297-303, Feb 2001.

### RBF solution of free convection in a semi-annulus involving EG-CuO nanofluid

Bengisen Pekmen Geridönmez, <u>Sevdi Merve Eroğlu</u> TED University, Ankara, Turkey, bengisenpekmen@gmail.com TED University, Ankara, Turkey, smerve.eroglu@tedu.edu.tr

In this study, numerical simulation of hydrothermal behaviour of CuO nanoparticles based with ethylene glycol in a semi-annulus is investigated in presence of a magnetic source close to the heated inner cylinder. The non-dimensional governing equations are discretized by radial basis functions (RBFs) in space derivatives, and by Backward-Euler in time derivatives. The effects of dimensionless parameters are presented both in terms of streamlines, isotherms and vorticity contours, and average Nusselt number through the heated wall. The results show that augmentation in magnetic number accelerates the convective heat transfer at a small Rayleigh number, and at a larger heated inner cylinder. Convective heat transfer is inhibited with the rise of Hartmann number, and with the increase in Eckert number while it is enhanced with the increase in concentration of nanoparticles and Rayleigh number.

Keywords: Radial Basis Functions, Ethylene Glycol, Magnetic source. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 65M70, 76M22, 82D80.

- G. E. Fasshauer, M. McCourt, Kernel-based Approximation Methods using MATLAB, World Scientific Publications, Singapore, 2015.
- [2] K. Y. Leong, I. Razali, K. Z. K. Ahmad, H. C. Ong, M. J. Ghazali, M. R. A. Rahman, Thermal conductivity of an ethylene glycol/water-based nanofluid with copper-titanium dioxide nanoparticles: An experimental approach, Int. Commun. Heat Mass Transfer, 90 : 23–28, 2018.
- [3] H. K. Dawood, H. A. Mohammed, N. A. C. Sidik, K. M. Munisamy, O. A. Alawi, Heat transfer augmentation in concentric elliptic annular by ethylene glycol based nanofluids, Int. Commun Heat Mass Transfer, 82 : 29–39, 2017.

# A variation on strongly lacunary delta ward continuity in 2-normed spaces

Sibel Ersan

Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey, sibelersan@maltepe.edu.tr

A sequence  $(x_k)$  of points in a subset E of a 2-normed space X is called strongly lacunary quasi-Cauchy, or  $N_{\theta}$ -quasi-Cauchy if  $(\Delta x_k)$  is  $N_{\theta}$ -convergent to 0, that is  $\lim_{r\to\infty} \frac{1}{h_r} \sum_{k\in I_r} ||\Delta x_k, z|| = 0$ for every fixed  $z \in X$  and it is denoted by  $N_{\theta} - \lim_{k\to\infty} ||\Delta x_k, z|| = 0$ . A function defined on a subset E of X is called strongly lacunary ward continuous if it preserves  $N_{\theta}$ -quasi-Cauchy sequences, i.e.  $(f(x_k))$  is an  $N_{\theta}$ -quasi-Cauchy sequence whenever  $(x_k)$  is. The purpose of this study is to introduce the concept of strongly lacunary delta ward continuity in 2-normed spaces and prove some related theorems.

Keywords: Strongly lacunary ward continuity, quasi-Cauchy sequences, continuity, 2-normed space. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40A05,40G15; 26A05, 26A15.

- [1] S. Gähler, 2-metrische Raume und ihre topologische Struktur, Math. Nachr., 26, (1963), 115-148.
- J.A. Fridy, and C. Orhan, Lacunary statistical Summability, Journal of mathematical analysis and applications, 173, 2, (1993), 497-504. DOI: 10.1006/jmaa.1993.1082 MR 95f:40004
- [3] S. Ersan and H. Cakalli, Ward continuity in 2-normed spaces, Filomat, 29:7, (2015), 1507-1513.
- [4] H. Cakalli and S. Ersan, Lacunary ward continuity in 2-normed spaces, Filomat, 29:10, (2015), 2257-2263.
- [5] H. Cakalli and S. Ersan, Strongly lacunary ward continuity in 2-normed spaces, The Scientific World Journal, Volume 2014, Article ID 479679, 5 pages, Doi: 10.1155/2014/479679

## **On Ideal Accelaration Convergence of Double Sequences**

Ayhan Esi and Ayten Esi

Adiyaman University, Adiyaman, Turkey, e-mails:aesi23@hotmail.com; aytenesi@yahoo.com

Absract: The main aim of this article is to introduce the concept of ideal acceleration convergence of double sequences in Pringsheim's sense. We prove the decomposition theorem for ideal acceleration convergence of double sequences and some theorems related to that concept have been established using the four dimensional matrix transformations.

We provided some examples, where the results of acceleration convergence fails to hold for the ideal cases.

Keywords: Converging faster, acceleration field, I-convergence, double natural densty. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification:40C05, 42B15.

- [1] C.Brezinski, Review of methods to accelerate the convergence of dequences, Rend. Math. 7(6)(1971) 303-316.
- [2] C.Brezinski, Convergence acceleration during the 20th century, Your. Comput. Appl. Math. 122(1999) 1-21.
- C.Brezinski, J.P.Delahaye, B. Ggermain-Bonne, Convergence acceleration by extraction of linear subsequences, SIAM J. Numer. Anal. 20(1983) 1099-1105.
- [4] P. Das, P. Kostyrko, W. Wilczyński, P. Malik, I and I\*-convergence of double sequences, Math.Slovaca, 58 (5)(2008) 605-620.
- [5] D.F. Dawson, Matrix summability over certain classes of sequences ordered with respect to rate of convergence, Pacific J. Math. 24(1)(1968) 51-56.
- [6] H. Fast, Sur la convergence statistique, Colloq. Math. 2(1951) 241-244.

#### $\Delta$ -Convergence on Partial Metric Space

Ayten Esi and Ayhan Esi

Adiyaman University, Adiyaman, Turkey, aytenesi@yahoo.com Adiyaman University, Adiyaman, Turkey, aesi23@hotmail.com

Absract: The concept of partial metric space is a minimal generalization of a metric space (X; d), where for each  $x \in X$ ; d(x; x) does not need to be zero, in other terms is known as non-self distance. In this paper we defined some new definitions on partial metric space using by first difference of a sequence  $(x_k)$  in partial metric space and examined some properties of these definitions.

Keywords: Metric space, partial metric space, difference sequence. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40A05, 40C05

[1] F. Aryani, H.Mahmud, C.C.Marzuki, M.Soleh, R.Yendra and A.Fudholi, Continuity function on partial metric space, Journal of Mathematics and Statistics, 2016 (to appear).

[2] D.Arintika, Perluasan Teorema Titik Tetap anach pada Ruang Metrik Parsial, Jurnal Matematika Universitas Brawijaya, (2012), 136-139.

[3] S. Matthews, A collection of resources on partial metric spaces, (2008), available at http://partialmetric.org.

[4] Wahyuni, D., Topologi metrik parsial, J.Matematika Unand, (2012)1: 71-78.

[5] Malhotra, S.K., S. Radenovic and S. Shukla, Some ... xed points results without monotone property in partially ordered metric-like spaces. J. Egypt. Math. Society, (2014), 22: 83-89.DOI: 10.1016/j.joems.2013.06.010

#### On lacunary d-statistical convergence of order $\alpha$

Mikail Et, Muharrem Karataş

Department of Mathematics, Fırat University, 23119 Elazığ, Turkey, mikailet68@gmail.com Intitute of Science of Technology, Fırat University, 23119 Elazığ, Turkey, muharrem.karatas@iskur.gov.tr

The statistical convergence of real or complex valued sequences was first introduced by Fast [2], but the idea of statistical convergence goes back to Zygmund [4] in the first edition of his monograph published in Warsaw in 1935. Over the years and under different names statistical convergence has been discussed in the theory of Fourier analysis, Ergodic theory, Number theory, Measure theory, Trigonometric series, Turnpike theory and Banach spaces. In this study using a lacunary sequence, we introduce the concepts of lacunary d-statistical convergence sequences and lacunary strong dp-Cesaro summable sequences in general metric spaces.

Keywords: Statistical convergence, Cesàro summability. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40A05, 40C05, 46A45.

- R. Çolak, Statistical convergence of order α, Modern Methods in Analysis and its Applications, New Delhi, India: Anamaya Pub. (2010), 121–129.
- [2] H. Fast, Sur la convergence statistique, Colloq. Math. 2 (1951), 241–244.
- [3] M. Küçükaslan, U. Değer, O. Dovgoshey, On the statistical convergence of metric-valued sequences, Ukrainian Math. J. 66(5) (2014) 796–805.
- [4] A. Zygmund, Trigonometric Series, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, UK, 1979.

## An iterative algorithm for split generalized equilibrium problem for new mappings

Mohammad Farid, K. R. Kazmi

Unaizah College of Engineering, Al-Qassim University, Unaizah, Saudi Arabia, mohdfrd55@gmail.com Department of Mathematics, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh, India, krkazmi@gmail.com

In this paper, we introduce and study a general iterative algorithm to approximate a common solution of split generalized equilibrium problem, variational inequality problem and fixed point problem for a finite family of nonexpansive mappings in real Hilbert spaces. Further, we prove a strong convergence theorem for the sequences generated by the proposed iterative scheme. Finally, we derive some consequences from our main result. The results presented in this paper extended and unify many of the previously known results in this area.

Keywords: Split generalized equilibrium problem, Variational inequality problem, Fixed-point problem, Nonexpansive mapping.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: Primary 46C99, 49J30; Secondary 47H10, 47H17, 90C99.

- E. Blum and W. Oettli, From optimization and variational inequalities to equilibrium problems, Math. Stud., 63 (1994), 123–145.
- [2] Y. Censor, A. Gibali and S. Reich, Algorithms for the split variational inequality problem, Numer. Algorithms, 59(2012), 301–323.
- [3] B. Djafari Rouhani, K. R. Kazmi and Mohd Farid, Common solutions to some systems of variational inequalities and fixed point problems, Fixed Point Theory 18 (2017), no. 1, 167–190.

#### Precipitation phenomena and kinetics in Mg-Al Alloys

Messaoud Fatmi, A. Djemli, F. Sahnoune

Research Unit on Emerging Materials (RUEM), Ferhat Abbas of Setif 01, Setif 19000,

ALGERIA, fatmimessaoud@yahoo.fr

Research Unit on Emerging Materials (RUEM), Ferhat Abbas of Setif 01, Setif 19000, ALGERIA,zaamdj@gmail.com

Research Unit on Emerging Materials (RUEM), Ferhat Abbas of Setif 01, Setif 19000,

 $\label{eq:linear} ALGERIA, sahnoune foudil@yahoo.com$ 

This study investigated the effect of aging on the precipitation and kinetics of second phase  $Mg_{17}Al_{12}$  in Mg-Al alloy, using X-ray diffraction, microhardness measurements and differential scanning calorimetry analysis (DSC). With the last instrument, the all samples were heated from room temperature to 400 °C, at heating rates of 10 to 30 °C/min. The results were supplemented by measured the average of activation energies, using isothermal treatments by JohnsonMehlAvrami (JMA) methods and by non-isothermal treatments using Ozawa, Boswell, Kissinger and Mahadavan methods, were around 67 and 60 kJ/mol. The numerical factor m and the Avrami parameter n is estimate to be approximately equal to 3 and 2.79 respectively. This value corresponding that the bulk nucleation with constant number of nuclei was dominant in three-dimensional (polyhedron) controlled by interface reaction.

Keywords: DSC; Mg<sub>17</sub>Al<sub>12</sub>; precipitation; activation energy 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 74A50, 80Axx, 82B26.

## Tauberian theorems for the product of weighted and Cesàro summability methods for double sequences

Gökşen Fındık, İbrahim Çanak

Ege University, İzmir, Turkey, findikgoksen@gmail.com Ege University, İzmir, Turkey, ibrahim.canak@ege.edu.tr

We obtain necessary and sufficient conditions, under which convergence of a double sequence in Pringsheim's sense follows from its weighted-Cesàro summability. These Tauberian conditions are one-sided or two-sided if it is a sequence of real or complex numbers, respectively.

Keywords: Tauberian theorems, double sequences, weighted-Cesàro summability. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40E05, 40G05.

- [1] A. Pringsheim, Zur Theorie der zweifach unendlichen Zahlenfolgen, Math. Ann. 53 (1900) 289–321.
- [2] F. Móricz, Tauberian theorems for Cesàro summable double sequences, Studia Math. 110 (1) (1994) 83–96.
- [3] V. Loku and N.L. Braha, Tauberian Theorems by Weighted Summability Method, Armen. J. Math. 1 (9) (2017) 35–42.

#### Some Tauberian theorems for weighted means of double integrals

Gökşen Fındık, İbrahim Çanak

Ege University, İzmir, Turkey, findikgoksen@gmail.com Ege University, İzmir, Turkey, ibrahim.canak@ege.edu.tr

Let p(x) and q(x) be nondecreasing continuous functions on  $[0, \infty)$  such that p(0) = q(0) = 0 and  $p(x), q(x) \to \infty$  as  $x \to \infty$ . For a continuous function f(t, s) on  $\mathbb{R}^2_+ = [0, \infty) \times [0, \infty)$  we define its double integral by  $F(x, y) = \int_0^x \int_0^y f(t, s) dt ds$  and its weighted mean of type  $(\alpha, \beta)$  by

$$t_{\alpha,\beta}(x,y) = \int_0^x \int_0^y \left(1 - \frac{p(t)}{p(x)}\right)^\alpha \left(1 - \frac{q(s)}{q(y)}\right)^\beta f(t,s)dtds$$

where  $\alpha > -1$ , and  $\beta > -1$ . We say that  $\int_0^\infty \int_0^\infty f(t,s)dtds$  is integrable to L by the weighted mean method of type  $(\alpha,\beta)$  determined by the functions p(x) and q(x) if  $\lim_{x,y\to\infty} t_{\alpha,\beta}(x,y) = L$  exists. We prove that if  $\lim_{x,y\to\infty} t_{\alpha,\beta}(x,y) = L$  exists for some  $\alpha > -1$  and  $\beta > -1$ , then  $\lim_{x,y\to\infty} t_{\alpha+h,\beta+k}(x,y) = L$  exists for all h, k > 0. Finally, we prove that if  $\int_0^\infty \int_0^\infty f(t,s)dtds$  is integrable to L by the weighted mean method of type (1, 1) determined by the functions p(x) and q(x) and conditions  $\frac{p(x)}{p'(x)} \int_0^y f(x,s)ds = O(1)$  and  $\frac{q(y)}{q'(y)} \int_0^x f(t,y)dt = O(1)$  hold, then  $\lim_{x,y\to\infty} F(x,y) = L$  exists.

Keywords: Divergent integrals, Weighted mean integrability, Tauberian theorems and conditions 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40A10, 40C10, 40D05.

- [1] A. Laforgia, A theory of divergent integrals, Appl. Math. Lett. 22 (2009), 834–840.
- [2] F. Moricz, Tauberian theorems for Cesáro summable double integrals over  $\mathbb{R}^2_+$ , Stud. Math. 138(1) (2000), 41–52.
- [3] İ. Çanak and Ü. Totur, The  $(C, \alpha)$  integrability of functions by weighted mean method, Filomat. 26(6) (2012), 1209–1214.
# More Maximal Arcs and Their Codes

<u>Mustafa Gezek</u> Namik Kemal University, Tekirdag, Turkey, mgezek@nku.edu.tr

In a recent work [3], eight maximal arcs of degree 4 in some of the projective planes of order 16 were found. Using a similar technique, we found 8 more maximal (52,4)-arcs. We studied the properties of linear codes associated with all known maximal arcs of degree 4 (including newly discovered ones), and we see that these codes provide new connections between planes of order 16. Details of this study will be provided.

Keywords: Maximal Arcs, Projective Planes, Linear Codes. Mathematics Subject Classification: 94B99.

- [1] Assmus, E. F. Jr., Key, J. D.: Designs and their codes, Cambridge, 1992.
- [2] Gezek M.: Combinatorial problems related to codes, designs, and finite geometries, PhD Thesis, Michigan Technological University, 2017.
- [3] Gezek M., Tonchev V., Wagner T.: Maximal arcs in projective planes of order 16 and related designs, Advances in Geometry (2018), https://www.degruyter.com/view/j/advg.ahead-of-print/advgeom-2018-0002/advgeom-2018-0002.xml
- [4] Hamilton N., Maximal arcs in finite projective planes and associated in projective planes, PhD thesis, The University of Western Australia (1995).
- [5] Hamilton N., Stoichev S.D., Tonchev V.D.: Maximal arcs and disjoint maximal arcs in projective planes of order 16. J. Geometry 67 117-126 (2000).
- [6] Thas J. A.: Construction of maximal arcs and partial geometries, Geom. Dedicata 3 61 64 (1974).
- [7] Thas J. A.: Construction of maximal arcs and dual ovals in translation planes, European J. Combin. 1 189 192 (1980).

# Statistical optimisation of lactic bacteria growth medium by Plackett and Burman design and central composit design

Messaouda Ghanem Lakhal, Kelthoum Ahmed Gaid

University Badji Mokhtar - Annaba-, Algeria. e-mail : mesboukhemis@yahoo.fr University Badji Mokhtar - Annaba-, Algeria. e-mail : agkelthoum@gmail.com

Statistical tools, Plackett and Burman design (PBD) and central composit design (CCD) were used to select and optimise medium parameters for lactic bacteria gorwth. These designs solve the problem of conventional process studies wich are not only time consuming and expensive but also failed to consider the interactions between different factors.

Keywords: Statistical Optimisation, Plackett and Burman Design, Central Composit Design. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 92B15, 62P99

#### An st-Connected Vertex Separator problem

Haeder Younis Ghawi Althoby, Mohamed Didi Biha

Normandie Universite ,UNICAEN,Labratoire des Mathematiques Nicolas Oresim CNRS UMR 6139, 14032 Caen Cedex ,France., mohamed.didi-biha@unicaen.fr Dept. of Math.,College of Copmputer Sciences and Information Tocnology,AL-Qadisiyah University,AL-Diwaniyah,Iraq, hadiryounis@gmail.com

In this paper, we give some basic notions concerning the st-connected vertex (edges) separator problem(st-CVS(CES) problem), then we give three integer programming formulations for this problem. Also, we in- troduce a heuristic to solve this problem, along with an extensive com- putational study is presented.

Keywords:graph partitioning, connected separator, heuristic. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- B.V. Cherkassky and A.V. Goldberg, On Implementing Push- Relabel Method for the Maximum Flow Problem, Algorithmica, 19(1997), pp. 390-410.
- [2] E. Dahlhaus; M. Karpinski; and M.B. Novick, Fast parallel algo-rithms for the clique separator decomposition, In Proceedings of the First Annual ACM-SIAM Symposium on Discrete Algorithms:SODA 90, Phila- delphia, PA, USA, (1990), pp. 244.
- [3] H.G. Leimer, Optimal decomposition by clique separators, Discrete Math., n. 113,(1993), pp. 99-123.

# Study of mechanical and thermal properties behavior of the PS/TiO2 composite

Bachir Gueridi

Biological Faculy, Ferhat Abbas of Setif 01, Setif 19000, ALGERIA. gueridi01@yahoo.fr

The study of mechanical and thermal properties behavior of the composite PS/TiO2 tempered aims to establish relationships between these properties and the quenching temperature. The mechanical properties of the composite polystyrene-titania (PS/TiO2) can be improved by introducing residual stresses. Tempering generates compressive surface stress, which leads to strengthening. The composite PS/TiO2 is recognized as a hard and a brittle thermoplastic polymer. It was observed that the hardening carried out at defined temperatures, residual stress relaxation mode of the polymer produced a transition to ductile behavior of residual stresses resulting in the increase in impact strength, elongation at break and lower elastic modulus, and density. The quenching method is a simple and effective way to generate thermal stresses in the composite PS/TiO2. This process leads to structural changes and mechanical reinforcement. In this case, quenching is only effective for thicknesses above 1 mm. The presence of compressive residual stresses prevents the diffusion of methanol.

Keywords: quenching temperature, PS/TiO2, brittle, residual stress.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 74F05, 74A40, 82D60.

## Determination of Magnesium Arsenide Melting Point by MD Simulation Method

Seçkin D. Günay

Yıldız Technical University, Istanbul, Turkey, sgunay@yildiz.edu.tr

In this study, melting point of magnesium arsenide structure was determined with the two phase simulation box MD simulation method. Calculation of melting temperature in single-phase simulation boxes is often results inaccurate outputs. As a result of such calculations melting temperature is overestimated. For this reason, two-phase simulation method was used to avoid such a problem [1].Two different simulation boxes were equilibrated separately in solid and liquid state phases,  $27^{\circ}C$  and  $1627^{\circ}C$  respectively. These two equilibrated simulation boxes are put together side by side. NPH ensemble was applied to two phase supercell. At the end of a series of simulations, with different initial temperatures, melting temperature was calculated about  $\approx 1297^{\circ}C$  with the available interaction potential parameters. Experimental melting temperature is above  $1200^{\circ}C$  [2].

Keywords: Melting Point, Phase Transformations, MD Simulation. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 74A50, 82D15, 37N30.

- F. Ercolessi, S. Iarlori, O. Tomagnini, E. Tosatti, X.J. Chen, Surface melting simulation of Au(110), Surface Science 251–252 (1991), 645–649.
- [2] R.C. Ropp, Encyclopedia of the Alkaline Earth Compounds, Elsevier, Amsterdam, (2013).

#### The Static Structure of Molten Magnesium Antimonide

<u>Seçkin D. Günay</u>, Ünsal Akdere, Çetin Taşseven Yıldız Technical University, Istanbul, Turkey, sgunay@yildiz.edu.tr Yıldız Technical University, Istanbul, Turkey Yıldız Technical University, Istanbul, Turkey

The static structure of molten magnesium antimonide was calculated by using hypernetted-chain theory of liquids. The Ornstein-Zernike equation had been solved numerically. A semi-empirical interaction potential was used for the numerical calculation. In our previous studies, interaction potential was developed for magnesium antimonide with MD simulation techniques and verified by comparing with experimental results [1]. Bhatia-Thornton partial structure factors were calculated at 1277°C. At this temperature  $Mg_3Sb_2$  was completely in a molten state because experimental melting temperature of magnesium antimonide is about 1245°C [2]. Moreover melting point was calculated about 1027°C by MD simulation with the present interaction potentials [1]. Partial structure factors like, density-density, concentration-concentration and density-concentration functions,  $(S_{NN}, S_{CC}, S_{NC})$  were calculated. Pre-peak in the low-k region was observed in  $S_{NN}$  which displayed ionic conductivity of components were very different from each other.

Keywords: Static Structure, Hypernetted-chain theory of liquids, Numerical Methods. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 82-08, 82D15, 82B80.

- S.D. Günay, Calculation of thermophysical properties of magnesium antimonide (alpha Mg<sub>3</sub>Sb<sub>2</sub>), Turkish Journal of Physics 40 (2016), 264–269, 2016.
- [2] R.C. Ropp, Encyclopedia of the Alkaline Earth Compounds, Elsevier, Amsterdam, (2013).

# Calculation of Mechanical Properties of Low Temperature Form $Mg_3As_2$

Seçkin D. Günay

Yıldız Technical University, Istanbul, Turkey, sgunay@yildiz.edu.tr

Magnesium arsenide,  $Mg_3As_2$ , is a material that has not been studied much in the literature. One of the reasons for this is that although it is a semiconductor material, there may be less interest due its toxic effect. The lack of interest of the experimental groups has probably influenced the theoretical groups. In this study mechanical properties of low temperature form of magnesium arsenide was investigated by MD simulation and numerical methods [1]. These static properties were calculated by BFGS energy minimization method. Mechanical properties like, bulk-shear moduli and elastic constants like,  $C_{11}$ ,  $C_{12}$  and  $C_{44}$  were calculated and results were compared with the available first-principles studies in the literature which were in good agreement.

Keywords: Elastic Constants, Bulk modulus, Numerical Methods. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 82-08, 82B80.

- [1] J.D. Gale, A.L. Rohl, The General Utility Lattice Program (GULP), Molecular Simulation 29 (2003) 291-341.
- [2] S. Ganeshan, S.L. Shang, H. Zhang, Y. Wang, M. Mantina, Z.K. Liu, Elastic constants of binary Mg compounds from first-principles calculations, Intermetallics 17 (2009) 313–318.

# Growth of solutions of linear differential equations near a singular point

Saada Hamouda

UMAB University, Mostaganem, Algeria, saada.hamouda@univ-mosta.dz

In this talk, we investigate the growth of solutions to linear differential equations whose coefficients are meromorphic or analytic in the closed complex plane except at a finite singular point. For that we will use the value distribution theory of meromorphic functions due to Rolf Nevanlinna with adapted definitions. We will see the similarities and differences between this investigation and the classical study concerning the growth of solutions in the complex plane and in the unit disc.

Keywords: Linear differential equations, local growth of solutions, singular point.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 34M10, 30D35.

- I. Chyzhykov, G. Gundersen, J. Heittokangas; Linear differential equations and logarithmic derivative estimates, Proc. London Math. Soc., 86 (2003), 735–754.
- [2] H. Fettouch, S. Hamouda; Growth of local solutions of a class of linear differential equations around an isolated essential singularity, Electron. J. Differential Equations 2016 (226) (2016) 1–10.
- [3] G. G. Gundersen; Estimates for the logarithmic derivative of a meromorphic function, plus similar estimates, J. Lond. Math. Soc. (2), 37 (1988), 88–104.
- [4] S. Hamouda; The possible orders of solutions to certain linear differential equations near a singular point, J. Math. Anal. Appl. 458 (2018), 992–1008.
- [5] S. Hamouda; Properties of solutions to linear differential equations with analytic coefficients in the unit disc, Electron. J. Differential Equations, Vol 2012 (2012), No. 177, pp. 1–9.
- S. Hamouda; Iterated order of solutions of linear differential equations in the unit disc, Comput. Methods Funct. Theory, 13 (2013) No. 4, 545–555.
- [7] W. K. Hayman; Meromorphic functions, Clarendon Press, Oxford, 1964.

International Conference of Mathematical Sciences (ICMS 2018) 31 July–06 August 2018, Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey

#### Assessment the Relationship between High Level of Cholesterol and Heart Disease in Baquba Teaching Hospital by using the Method of Fuzzy Regression

Wafaa S. Hasanain

Mustansiriyah University, Collage of Science, Department of Mathematicsm,Iraq, w.s.hasanain@uomustansiriyah.edu.iq

We often use regression analysis to assess and predict the relationship between the variables, specifically the relationship between dependent variable and one or more of independent variables. Today, new techniques are used to evaluate the relationship between variables that show the effect of more than one independent variable in different proportions on a dependent variable, meaning that more than one independent variable is involved in determining the effect on the dependent variable. These techniques have been widely used in applied sciences, social sciences, medicine, economy, industry and other fields. The research aims to assess the relationship between high level of cholesterol and heart diseases and diagnose the most important factors affecting the heart disease of people with high cholesterol in Baquba Teaching Hospital by using the method of fuzzy regression depending on variables of a real data. Finally, Mean Squared Error, F test, t test and determination of coefficient are provided to compare and illustrate the results that summarized in tables.

KeywordsFuzzy Regression ,Fuzzy Least Square method , Least Square method 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

#### Almost meshed locally connected continua are (n, m)-fold hyperspace suspension determined

David Herrera-Carrasco, Fernando Macías-Romero, Gerardo Ahuatzi-Reyes Benemérita Universidad Autónoma de Puebla, Puebla, Mexico dherrera@fcfm.buap.mx

For a metric continuum X and  $n \in \mathbb{N}$ , we consider the hyperspaces  $C_n(X)$  (respectively,  $F_n(X)$ ) of all nonempty closed subsets of X with at most n components (respectively, n points). Given positive integers n and m such that  $m \leq n$ , let  $HS_m^n(X)$  be the quotient space  $C_n(X)/F_m(X)$  with the quotient topology. In this talk, for each  $n \in \mathbb{N} - \{1, 2\}, m \in \mathbb{N} - \{1\}$  and m < n, we prove that: if X and Y are almost meshed locally connected continua and  $HS_m^n(X)$  is homeomorphic to  $HS_m^n(Y)$ , then X is homeomorphic to Y.

Keywords: Continuum, hyperspace suspension, unique hyperspace. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: Primary 54B20, Secondary 54F15.

- [1] Jos G. Anaya, David Maya, Francisco Vsquez-Juárez, The hyperspace  $HS_m^n(X)$  for a finite graph X is unique, Topology and its Applications 234(2018), 428–439.
- [2] Javier Camargo, Sergio Macías, Quotients of n-fold hyperspace, Topology and its Applications 197(2016), 154–166.
- [3] David Herrera-Carrasco, Alejandro Illanes, Fernando Macías-Romero, Francisco Vásquez-Juáres, Finite Graphs have unique hyperspace  $HS_n(X)$ , Topology proceedings 44(2014), 75–95.
- [4] David Herrera-Carrasco, María de J. López, Fernando Macías-Romero, Framed continua have unique n-fold hyperspace suspension, Topology and its Applications 196(2015), 652–667.

#### On the class of disjoint limited completely continuous operators

Jawad H'Michane, Noufissa Hafidi, Larbi Zraoula

Université Moulay Ismail, Faculté des Sciences, Meknes, Morocco, hm1982jad@gmail.com Université Moulay Ismail, Faculté des Sciences, Meknes, Morocco, hafidinoufissa@gmail.com Centre regional des metiers de l'education et de la formation Rabat-Sale Kenitra-Annexe Kenitra, Kenitra, Morocco,

We introduce and study new class of sets (almost L-limited sets). Also, we introduce new concept of property in Banach lattice (almost Gelfand-Phillips property) and we characterize this property using almost L-limited sets. On the other hand, we introduce the class of disjoint limited completely continuous operators witch is a larger class than that of limited completely continuous operators, we characterize this class of operators and we study some of its properties.

Keywords: limited set, almost L-limited set, Gelfand-Phillips property, almost Gelfand-Phillips property.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 46B42, 47B60, 47B65.

- [1] C.D. Aliprantis and O. Burkinshaw. Positive operators. Reprint of the 1985 original. Springer, Dordrecht, 2006.
- [2] S. Alpay, B. Altin and C. Tonyali. On property (b) of vector lattices. Positivity 7, No. 1-2, (2003) 135-139.
- [3] Aqzzouz, B., Aboutafail, O., and Hmichane, J., Weak compactness of AM-compact operators. Bulletin of the Belgian Mathematical Society. Simon Stevin 19 (2012), no. 2, 329338.
- [4] B. Aqzzouz, A. Elbour and J. Hmichane. Some properties of the class of positive Dunford-Pettis operators. J. Math. Anal. Appl. 354 (2009) 295-300.

# A New Technique of The q-Homotopy Analysis Method for Solving Non-Linear Initial Value Problems

Shaheed N. Huseen

University of Thi-Qar, Faculty of Computer Science and Mathematics, Mathematics Department, Thi-Qar, Iraq, nada-alrikabi@yahoo.com

In this paper, a new procedure of the q-homotopy analysis technique (NTq-HAM) was submitted for solving non-linear initial value problems. The NTq-HAM contains just a single convergence control parameter  $\alpha$ . To show the dependability and proficiency of the technique, this approach is applied to solve two non-linear IVPs, and the outcomes uncover that the NTq-HAM is more general of the homotopy perturbation method (HPM) [22] and the HPM is only special case of the NTq-HAM when

Keywords: Fractional order, Ordinary differential equations, Haar wavelet 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

#### Formulation of Approximate Mathematical Model for Incoming Water to Some Dams on Tigris and Al-Fourat Rivers Using Spline Functions

Nadia M.J. Ibrahem, Muna M. Mustafa, Heba A. Abd Al-Razak

University of Baghdad, Baghdad, Iraq, nadiamj\_math@csw.uobaghdad.edu.iq University of Baghdad, Baghdad, Iraq, munamm05@yahoo.com University of Baghdad, Baghdad, Iraq, heba.math@yahoo.com

In this paper, we formulate three mathematical model using spline functions such as linear, quadratic and cubic to approximate the mathematical model for incoming water to some dams. We will implement this model on dams of both rivers, dams on the Tigris river are Mosul and Amara while dams on the Euphrates river are Hadetha and Al-Hidya.

Keywords: Spline Function, Approximate mathematical model, Incoming water, Dams. 2010 mathematics subject classification: 41A15,34K28,65C20

- Mustafa, M.M., Numerical solution for system of Volterra integral equations using spline functions, Ph.D. thesis, Al-Mustansiriy University, (2004).
- [2] Suchmaker, L.L., Spline Function Theory, Third Edition, Cabride University Press, (2007).
- [3] Burden R.L.; and Faries J.D., Numerical analysis, Ninth Edition. Brooks/cole, cengage learing, (2010).

International Conference of Mathematical Sciences (ICMS 2018) 31 July–06 August 2018, Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey

#### A note on generalized solutions of differential inclusions

<u>Serkan İlter</u> Istanbul University, Turkey, ilters@istanbul.edu.tr

We consider the following differential inclusion in general form:

$$\dot{x}(t) \in F\left(t, x\left(t\right)\right) \tag{1}$$

where  $x(\cdot)$  is an absolutely continuous (AC) function from [0,T] to  $\mathbb{R}^n$ , while  $F:[0,T] \times \mathbb{R}^n \to \mathbb{R}^n$ is a set-valued function. We say that the function  $x(\cdot) \in AC([0,T],\mathbb{R}^n)$  with  $x(0) = x_0$  satisfying (1) almost everywhere is a solution of inclusion (1) with the initial condition  $x_0$ .

In this paper, we study the inclusion (1) where F is defined in a special form by using the notions of weak differentiability for lipschitz function. Existence of solution of the inclusion and some properties of solution are obtained.

Keywords: weak differentiability, differential inclusion. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 28B20, 49J52.

- [1] Clarke, F.H.: Optimization and Nonsmooth Analysis, Philadelphia, 1990.
- [2] Smirnov, G.V.: Introduction to the Theory of Differential Inclusions, Graduate Studies in Mathematics. Volume 41. A.M.S., Providence, RI, 2002.
- [3] Filippov, A.F.: Differential Equations with Discontinuous Right Handsides, Kluwer, Dordrecht, 1988.

#### Variations on quasi Cauchy sequences in metric spaces

<u>Fikriye İnce Dağcı</u>, Sibel Ersan, Hüseyin Çakallı Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey fikriyeincedagci@gmail.com , sibelersan@gmail.com , hcakalli@gmail.com

For a fixed positive integer p, a sequence  $(x_n)$  in a metric space X is called p-quasi-Cauchy if  $(\Delta_p x_n)$  is a null sequence where  $\Delta_p x_n = d(x_{n+p}, x_n)$  for each positive integer n. A subset E of X is called p-ward compact if any sequence  $\mathbf{x} = (x_n)$  of points in E has a p-quasi-Cauchy subsequence. A subset of X is totally bounded if and only if it is p-ward compact. A function f from a subset of X into X is called p-ward continuous if it preserves p-quasi Cauchy sequences, i.e.  $(f(x_n))$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence whenever  $(x_n)$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of points of E. A function f from a totally bounded subset of X into X preserves p-quasi Cauchy sequences if and only if it is uniformly continuous, i.e.  $(f(x_n))$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence whenever  $(x_n)$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence of  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  is a p-quasi Cauchy sequence  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  if  $x_n$  if  $x_$ 

**Keywords**: quasi cauchy sequence, statistical convergence, compactness. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40A05, 26A15, 42A65, 54C30.

- [1] D. Burton, and J. Coleman, Quasi-Cauchy Sequences, Amer. Math. Monthly 117, 4, 328-333, (2010).
- [2] H. Çakallı, Sequential definitions of compactness, Appl. Math. Lett. 21, 6, 594-598, (2008).
- [3] H. Çakallı, Forward continuity, J. Comput. Anal. Appl. 13, 2, 225-230, (2011).
- [4] H. Çakallı, Statistical quasi-Cauchy sequences, Math. Comput. Modelling, 54, no. 5-6, 1620-1624, (2011).
- [5] H. Çakallı, Statistical ward continuity, Appl. Math. Lett. 24, 10, 1724-1728, (2011).
- [6] H. Çakallı, On G-continuity, Comput. Math. Appl. 61, 2, 313-318, (2011).
- [7] H. Çakallı, Variations on quasi-Cauchy sequences, Filomat, **29**(1) (2015), 13-19.
- [8] O. Mucuk, T. Şahan, On G-Sequential Continuity, Filomat, 28, 6, 1181-1189, (2014). DOI 10.2298/FIL1406181M

## Investigation of the heat treatment effect on opto-electronic properties of CdS /Si Junctions

Radhyah Mahdi Shaker Jarrah, Azher A. Habieb

Department of Physics, Faculty of Science, Kufa University, Iraq, rathyah@yahoo.com

Cadmium Sulfate is considered as the second lowest cost material after Si in the field of thinfilm solar cells and photovoltaic application, this work focused on the development of optoelectronic properties of the CdS/Si Junctions. Thin film of Cds/Si junction has been prepared by use a spray pyrolysis technique, followed by annealing at various temperatures (400-600 oC), in order to find out the effect of annealing condition on the properties and identify the best heat treatment to optimize the films features. The results have confirmed the structure was cubic and hexagonal wurtzite with preferential orientation in the H(002) and C(111) direction around the c-axis. Increasing the annealing temperature led to the emergence of new peaks in X-Ray pattern which means there was change in structure has occurred. The electrical and optical properties were studied by recording the value of the junction capacitance as a function of reverse bias voltage at 40 KHz frequency and I-V measurements respectively, these results show the high temperature treatment increases the built in potential from 0.15 V to 0.62V, and also expand the width of the depletion layer from 66.6nm to 143.81nm.

Keywords built in potential, spray pyrolysis, depletion layer 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- A. Kariper, E. Guneri, F. Gode, C. Gumus, T. Ozpozan, The structural, electrical and optical properties of CdS thin films as a function of pH, Mater. Chem. Phys. 129, (2011), p.183
- [2] H.A. Mohamed, Theoretical study of the efficiency of CdS/PbS thin film solar cells ,Solar Energy 108, (2014),p.p 360 -369.
- [3] M. Husham, Z. Hassan, M.A. Mahdi, A.M. Selman, N.M. Ahmed, "Fabrication and characterization of nanocrystalline CdS thin film- based optical sensor grown via microwave-assisted chemical bath deposition", Superlattices Microstruct. 67, (2014), p. p 8 -16.

# Coupled and common coupled fixed point theorems in soft metric and fuzzy soft metric spaces

<u>Mohammed Jasim Mohammed</u>, Doaa Erhaim College of Mathematics and Computer Sciences, University of Thi-Qar College of Mathematics and Computer Sciences ,University of Thi-Qar

In this paper, we prove coupled fixed point theorems for some mappings by using the concepts q-contractive soft mapping and R-weakly commuting soft mappings in soft metric spaces and fuzzy soft metric spaces.

Keywords soft metric space, fuzzy soft metric space, coupled fixed point theorems. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- G. Bhaskar and V. Lakshmikantham, Fixed point theorems in partially ordered metric spaces and applications, non linear Aala.65.(7),1379-1393(2006).
- [2] Das, S, Samanta, SK: Soft real sets, soft real numbers and their properties, J. fuzzy Math.20(2012) 551-576.
- [3] Das, S, Samanta, SK: Soft metric. Ann. Fuzzy Math. Inform, 2013.

#### New Weyl-Type Theorems for Direct Sums

Mohammed Kachad

Moulay Ismail University, Errachidia, Morocco kachad.mohammed@gmail.com

**Abstract.** In this paper, we continue to study the new Weyl-type Theorems and the stability of it, for the orthogonal direct sum  $\bigoplus_{i=1}^{n} T_i$ , where  $T_1, T_2, ..., T_n$  are bounded linear operators acting on Banach spaces  $X_1, X_2, ..., X_n$  respectively such that  $n \ge 2$ . Among other results, the property (UWE) in general is not preserved under direct sum, in this note we explore certain sufficient conditions on  $T_1, T_2, ..., T_n$ , so that the property (UWE) holds for the direct sum  $\bigoplus_{i=1}^{n} T_i$ .

Keywords: Property (*UW*Π), property (*UWE*), direct sums, B-Weyl spectrum. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: Primary 47A53, 47A10, 47A11.

- [1] M. Amouch and M. Berkani, On the property (gw), Mediterr. J. Math. 3 (2008), 371–378
- [2] M. Berkani, On a class of quasi-Fredholm operators, Integr. Equ. and Oper. Theory 34 (1999), no. 2, p. 244–249.
- [3] M. Berkani, Restriction of an operator to the range of its powers, Studia Mathematica 140 (2) (2000), p. 163–175.
- [4] M. Berkani, Index of B-Fredholm operators and generalization of a Weyl theorem. Proc. Amer. Math. Soc.130 (2002), no. 6, 1717–1723.
- [5] M. Berkani, A. Arroud, Generalized Weyl's theorem and hyponormal operators, J. Aust. Math. Soc. 76 (2004) 291–1302.
- [6] M. Berkani, M. Kachad, New Weyl-type Theorems- I, FAAC 4:2 (2012), pp. 41-47

#### Harmonic analysis associated to the multivariate Laguerre function

Lotfi Kamoun, Rim Selmi

University of Monastir, Monastir, Tunisia, kamoun.lotfi@planet.tn University of Monastir, Monastir, Tunisia, selmirim1987@gmail.com

The aim of this talk is to associate an harmonic analysis for multivariate Laguerre's functions  $\mathcal{L}_{m}^{\alpha}(x)$ ,  $x = (x_{1}, \ldots, x_{n}) \in [0, +\infty[^{n} \times \mathbb{R}, \text{ by } :$ 

$$\Psi_{m,\lambda}^{\alpha}\left(x,t\right) = e^{i\lambda t} \mathcal{L}_{m}^{\alpha}\left(\left|\lambda\right| x^{2}\right), \quad (m,\lambda) \in \mathbb{N}^{n} \times \mathbb{R}, \quad \text{where} \quad x^{2} = \left(x_{1}^{2}, \dots, x_{n}^{2}\right).$$

We begin by establishing a product formula for these kernels. Then we introduce a generalised Fourier-Laguerre transform as follows :

$$\mathfrak{F}(f)\left(m,\lambda\right) = \frac{1}{\pi^{n}} \int_{\mathbb{K}} f\left(x,t\right) \Psi_{m,-\lambda}\left(x,t\right) \prod_{k=1}^{n} \frac{x_{k}^{2\alpha_{k}+1}}{\Gamma\left(\alpha_{k}+1\right)} \, dx dt, \quad (m,\lambda) \in \mathbb{N}^{n} \times \mathbb{R} \ .$$

We provide the following theorems.

**Theorem 1.** (Plancherel theorem)

For all  $f \in L^1_{\alpha}(\mathbb{K}) \cap L^{\alpha}_2(\mathbb{K})$ , we have the following Plancherel formula :

$$\left\|f\right\|_{L^{2}_{\alpha}(\mathbb{K})}^{2} = \left\|\mathfrak{F}(f)\right\|_{L^{2}_{\alpha}(\mathbb{N}^{n}\times\mathbb{R})}^{2}.$$

Theorem 2. (Paley-Wiener theorem)

The generalized Fourier-Laguerre transform  $\mathfrak{F}$  is a topological isomorphism from  $\mathfrak{D}_*(\mathbb{K})$  onto  $\mathcal{S}_{\mathbb{H}}(\mathbb{N}^n \times \mathbb{R})$ . For Laguerre's function on  $\mathbb{R}_+$ , a harmonic analysis can be find in [1].

Keywords: Fourier-Laguerre transform, Plancherel theorem, Paley Wiener theorem. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 41A27, 42B10, 44A05.

# References

 M. M. Nessibi and M. Sifi, Laguerre hypergroup and limit theorem, In : Lie groups and Lie algebras, Math. Appl., Kluwer Acad. Publ., Dordr, 1998, pp. 133–145.

## A study on variations on strongly lacunary quasi Cauchy sequences

Huseyin Kaplan, Hüseyin Çakallı

Omer Halisdemir University, Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Letters, Nigde, Turkey. Phone:(+90388)2254096 hkaplan@ohu.edu.tr

In this paper, we study on further results on strongly lacunary quasi-Cauchy sequences and strongly lacunary ward continuity. We obtain interesting results.

Keywords: Sequences, series, summability, continuity. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40A05, 40A35, 26A15.

- [1] H. Çakallı, Forward continuity, J. Comput. Anal. Appl. 13, 2 (2011), 225-230.
- [2] H. Cakalli, and H. Kaplan, A variation on lacunary statistical quasi Cauchy sequences, Communications Faculty of Sciences University of Ankara-Series A1 Mathematics and Statistics, 66 2 (2017), 71-79.
- [3] I. Canak and M. Dik, New types of continuities, Abstr. Appl. Anal. 2010, Article ID 258980 (2010), 6 pages.
- [4] H. Kaplan, H. Cakalli, Variations on strong lacunary quasi-Cauchy sequences, J. Nonlinear Sci. Appl. 9, 4371-4380, (2016).
- [5] H. Kaplan, H. Cakalli, Variations on strongly lacunary quasi Cauchy sequences, AIP Conf. Proc. 1759 (2016) Article Number: 020051
- [6] Ş. Yıldız, Lacunary statistical delta 2 quasi Cauchy sequences, Sakarya University Journal of Science, 21 6 (2017), 1408-1412. DOI: 10.16984/saufenbilder.336128

#### Weibull Stress Strength Reliability Bayesian Estimation

Nada S. Karam, Awatif R.Mazaal, Ghada S. Karam

AL-Mustansiriya university, college of education , Baghdad,Iraq, AL-Mustansiriya, university, college of education, Baghdad,Iraq, draraldubaicy@yahoo.com

AL-Mustansiriya, university, college of education, Baghdad, Iraq,

In this paper , we consider the estimation reliability when x and y are two independent Weibull random variables with parameters (Alpha, Beta) and (Alpha, Lambda) respectively. A stress strength model defines life of a component with strength x and stress y. Bayesian analysis has been considered using [Weighted, Quadratic and Entropy] loss functions under two informative and non-informative priors [Gamma and Extension of Jeffery] with singly type II censored, then obtained empirical Bayes estimators od reliability corresponding to Gamma prior distribution. A simulation study worked to generate random variables for reliability by different experiments based on different sample sizes and different values of parameters (,a,b,) with replicate q = 1000, then comparisons have been made between the reliability estimators using MSE criteria.

Keywords: Weibull Stress, Bayesian Estimation, MSE criteria 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- Feroze, N. and Aslam, M. /2012/"Bayesian Analysis of Exponentiated Gamma Distribution under Type II Censored Samples"; International Journal of Advanced Science and Technology Vol. 49
- [2] John, R.M. and William R.S., /1984/ "Analysis of Data from Censored Samples" Department of Statistics Southern Methodist University Dallas, Texas 75275.
- [3] R. Valiollahi A. Asgharzadeh(2011)/ Stress-strength reliability of Weibull distribution based on progressively censored samples(Statistics and Operations Research Transactions) 35(2):103-124

# Hypothesis Test of Geographically Weighted Regression Models Using Bootstrap

Sri Haryatmi Kartiko

Gadjahmada University, Yogyakarta, Indonesia, e-mail s\_kartiko@yahoo.com

#### Abstract

Some statistical tests to find out whether some of the resulting coefficients have an influence on Geographically Weighted Regression (GWR) models play an important role in exploring spatial non-stationary relationships in regressions. Given some of the deficiencies of existing inferential methods, a residual-based bootstrap test is proposed to test the constant coefficient hypothesis in the GWR model by calculating its p-value. The proposed test is free of assumptions such as normality. Furthermore, the theoretical result of this bootstrap tests is applied to some real economics data sets of Indonesia that is fitted Geographically Weighted Regression (GWR) models.

Keywords: GWR, regression coefficient inference, bootstrap, p-value 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: Statistics

# Linear Stability Analysis of An Integro-difference System

<u>Musa Emre Kavgacı</u>, Hüseyin Bereketoğlu, Özgür Aydoğmuş Ankara University, Ankara, Turkey, ekavgaci@ankara.edu.tr Ankara University, Ankara, Turkey, bereket@science.ankara.edu.tr Social Sciences University of Ankara, Ankara, Turkey, ozgur.aydogmus@asbu.edu.tr

In this talk, we investigate the dispersal-driven instabilities that arise in a system of integrodifference equations. These equations have been built around redistribution kernels and dispersal has been modeled using convolution integrals. It is shown that the spatially homogeneous equilibrium of this system becomes unstable for some kernel functions and parameter values by performing a linear stability analysis.

Keywords: Integro-difference system, pattern formation, linear stability analysis. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 35B36, 37C75.

- [1] Kot, M., Schaffer, W.M., Discrete-time growth-dispersal models, Mathematical Biosciences 80 (1986), 109–136.
- [2] Aydogmus, O., Kang, Y., Kavgaci, M. E., Berektoglu, H., Dynamical effects of nonlocal interactions in discrete-time growth-dispersal models with logistic-type nonlinearities, Ecol. Complex. 31 (2017), 88–95.

# Some set-open and uniform topologies on C(X)

<u>Smail Kelaiaia</u>

Badji Mokhtar University, Annaba, Algeria, kelaiaiasmail@yahoo.fr

Let C(X) be the set of all real-valued continuous functions on a topological space X and  $\alpha$  a family of real compact subsets of X. We study some comparison between uniform and set-open topologies on C(X) defined by the family  $\alpha$ .

Keywords: Uniform topology, Set-open-topology, Real compactness 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 54C35

- L. Harkat, A. Bouchair, S. Kelaiaia, Comparison of some set-open and uniform topologies and some properties of the restriction map. Doi: 10, 15672/HJMS 2017.509.
- [2] A. Bouchair, S. Kelaiaia, Comparison of some set-open topologies on C(X, Y), Top. Appl. 178(2014), 352-359.
- [3] A. Bouchair, S. Kelaiaia, Some results on C(X) with set-open topology. Math. Reports, 17(67), 2(2015), 167-182.
- [4] S. E. Nokhrin, A. V. Osipov, The coincidence of set-open and uniform topologies, Proc. Steklov, Inst. Math. Suppl. 3(2009), 184-191.

# Intelligent Control of Manipulator Robot

<u>Abdelkader Kerraci</u>, M. F. Khelfi, Z. Ahmed-Foitih University Djilali BOUNAAMA, Khemis Miliana, Algeria, aek\_kerraci@yahoo.fr University Oran1 Ahmed Ben Bella, Oran, Algeria, mf\_khelfi@yahoo.fr University of Sciences and Technology of Oran, Oran, Algeria, zfoitih@yahoo.fr

This work deals with application of learning machines approaches for estimation of dynamic model of manipulator robot, in order to use it in control laws. Indeed, most of control laws need the exact robot model to give good performances. The complexity of the robot manipulator and its strong non-linearity makes its parameters hard to be known. Many studies have been developed in the literature for such problematic, and many control tools are proposed.

In this paper, we focus on the use of support vector machine technique to estimate the model of nonlinear system to control the system during its evolution in its workspace.

Keywords: Nonlinear system, Manipulator robot, Support vector machine. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 68T40, 70Q05, 93C85.

- [1] M. W. Spong, Seth Hutchinson, M. Vidyasagar, Robot Modeling And Control, John Wiley & Sons, 2006.
- [2] F.L Lewis, C. T. Abdallah, and D. M. Dawson, Control of Robot Manipulators, Macmillan Publishing Company, Inc, USA, 1993.
- [3] M.W. Spong et M. Vidyasagar, Robot dynamics and control, New York, John Wiley & sons, 1989.
- [4] V. N. Vapnik, Statistical Learning Theory, John Wesley and Sons, 1998.
- [5] A.J. Smola, B. Schoelkopf, A tutorial on support vector regression, NeuroCOLT2 Technical Report NC2-TR- 1998-030, 1998.
- [6] F. Abdessemed, SVM-Based Control System for a Robot Manipulator, Int J Adv Robotic Sy, 2012, Vol. 9, 247, 2012.

# Application of Sequential Probability in Reliability Test (SPRT)

<u>Abdul Rahim Khalaf Rahi</u>, Rawa Saleh Mohammed, Mustansiriyah University, Baghdad, Iraq, E-mail: Rahistat@yahoo.com Mustansiriyah University, Baghdad, Iraq, E-mail : alkhwarizmiass@gmail.com

In order to make a final decision on the rejection or acceptance of a hypothesis, requires taking a number of observations until reaching a decision to reject, accept or examine each sample sequentially. A minimum number of observations may be required to reach the final decision regarding the rejection or acceptance of the present batch for the inspection. However, the inspector or researcher must include in his mind that the costs of the inspection depend on the number of units inspected, ie, taking the samples at once may be costly and take time and effort. In this paper, we discuss the use of sequential probability ratio test (SPRT), to measure the reliability samples were taken in a sequential manner and their results were evaluated at each stage. and reaching an early decision to reject or accept the batch. Thus reducing the time and effort. The SPRT was applied to measure the reliability of the electric mixer. It requires high efficiency with few error from the SPRT and this test is necessary to requires more information to in hence decision to accept or reject the batch at test sample size.

Keywords:Sampling inspection, Sequential inspection, Sequential probability ratio test (SPRT), Reliability . 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: Applied Mathematics, Statistics, Mathematical Statistics.

#### Chain Code Algorithm Enhancement

Sundus Khaleel Ebraheem, Eman Abdulaziz Abdullah, Khalil I. Al-saif

Dept. of Computer Sciences College of Computer Sciences and Mathematics Mosul University, Mosul, Iraq, e-mail: sunduskhaleel@yahoo.com Dept. of Computer Sciences College of Computer Sciences and Mathematics Mosul University, Mosul, Iraq, , e-mail:emanazz@yahoo.com

Dept. of Computer Sciences College of Computer Sciences and Mathematics Mosul University, Mosul, Iraq, , e-mail:khalil-alsaif@hotmail.com

Abstract Chain code techniques are wide used in shape recognition, and it considered as standard input form for many algorithms of shape analysis and recognition. All concern enhancement and development the work of chain code studies were limited to treat and solve the coding problems such as start point, change of size and rotation, so there is need to develop the chain code algorithm in other directions such as making it works on open shapes beside closed shapes and solving the problem of length of coding digits. This paper presents study the chain code algorithm and fixing some of its weakness points, where the problem of open shapes solved besides solving the problem of length of code digits by using RLE method to compress the data. The enhanced algorithm is applied on many images and all shapes inside used images recognized. Matlab is used for this work.

Keywords Chain Code, RLE method, Matlab 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- [1] Margaret Rouse, "Definition Algorithm", http://whatis.techtarget.com/definition/algorithm update:25/4/2013
- [2] Al-Etewi, Riham Jassimm, (2011), "Traffic Sign Detection and Classification in the Digital Images Using Color and Shape Features", Diploma thesis, college of computer science and Mathematics, University of Mosul.
- [3] Rehman ,M.A.U, (2010), " A New Scale Invariant Optimized Chain Code for Nastaliq Character Representation"; Second International Conference On Computer Modeling and Simulation; Vol. 4; PP.400-403.

## Approximation by a generalization of the Jakimovski-Leviatan operators

Sevilay Kırcı Serenbay, Didem Aydın Arı

Harran University, Şanlıurfa, Turkey, sevilaykirci@gmail.com Kırıkkale University, Kırıkkale, Turkey, didemaydn@hotmail.com

In this paper, we introduce a Kantorovich type generalization of Jakimovski-Leviatan operators constructed by A. Jakimovski and D. Leviatan (1969) and the theorems on convergence and the degree of convergence are established. Furthermore, we study the convergence of these operators in a weighted space of functions on a positive semi-axis.

Keywords: Jakimovski-Leviatan operator, Lipschitz class, weighted modulus of continuity, weighted spaces. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 41A25.

- A. Jakimovski, D. Leviatan, Generalized Szász operators for the approximation in the finite interval, Mathematica (Cluj) 34 (1969) 97-103.
- [2] A. D. Gadjiev, The convergence problem for a sequence of positive linear operators on bounded sets and theorems analogous to that of P.P. Korovkin, Dokl. Akad. Nauk SSSR 218 (5) (1974); Transl.in soviet Math.Dokl. 15 (5) (1974) 1433-1436.

#### On some geometric structures of 4-dimensional manifolds

Bahar Kırık

Marmara University, Department of Mathematics Göztepe Campus 34722, Istanbul, Turkey, bahar.kirik@marmara.edu.tr

This study is devoted to investigate some geometric structures in smooth manifolds of dimension 4 admitting a metric of any signature. First of all, some fundamental concepts of neutral, Lorentz and positive definite signatures are given on these manifolds. Then, a brief information on the classification of Riemann curvature tensor and 2-forms is provided by considering such metric signatures. Some properties of 2-forms are obtained when the manifold admits a neutral metric signature. After that Weyl conformal and Weyl projective tensors are considered for the neutral signature case and some results are found for these special tensor fields. These results are then associated with the curvature types and the holonomy theory. Finally, similar problems are examined for the other metric signatures (that is, Lorentz and positive definite signatures) and some theorems are proved.

Keywords: 4-dimensional manifold, metric signature, tensor field. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 53C29, 53C50, 53B30.

#### Some references

- R. Abraham, J. E. Marsden, T. Ratiu, Manifolds, Tensor Analysis and Applications, Second Edition, Springer, 1988.
- [2] G. S. Hall, Symmetries and Curvature Structure in General Relativity, World Scientific, 2004.
- [3] G. S. Hall, Some general, algebraic remarks on tensor classification, the group O(2,2) and sectional curvature in 4-dimensional manifolds of neutral signature, Colloq. Math. 150 (2017), 63–86.
- [4] G. S. Hall, Curvature and holonomy in 4-dimensional manifolds admitting a metric, to appear.
- [5] A. Z. Petrov, Einstein Spaces, Pergamon, 1969.
- [6] J. F. Schell, Classification of four-dimensional Riemannian spaces, J. Math. Phys. 2 (1961), 202–206.
- [7] Z. Wang, G. S. Hall, Projective structure in 4-dimensional manifolds with metric of signature (+, +, -, -), J. Geom. Phys. 66 (2013), 37-49.

International Conference of Mathematical Sciences (ICMS 2018) 31 July–06 August 2018, Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey

#### The stability of a generalized trigonometric functional equation

Gwang Hui Kim

Kangnam University, Yongin, Korea (Repub of,) ghkim@kangnam.ac.kr

In this talk, we will study the reduced stability of the cosine and the sine functional equation from the generalized trigonometric functional equation

$$f(x+y) - g(x-y) = \lambda \cdot h(x)k(y)$$
  $\lambda : constant,$ 

which  $f, g, h, k : G \to A$  can be considered the mixed functional equation of the sine and cosine functions, which is represented by the mixed exponential type functional equations, hyperbolic cosine (sine) functions. G is Ableian group and A is a unital normed algebra.

**Theorem 1.** Assume that  $\varphi(x, y)$  is bounded as a function of x for each  $y \in G$ , and that  $f, g, h, k : G \times G \to A$  satisfy the inequality

$$\|f(x+y) - g(x-y) - \lambda h(x)k(y)\| \le \varphi(x,y) \tag{1}$$

for all  $x, y \in G$  with  $\lambda > 0$  is a constant. If there exists a sequence  $\{x_n\}$  in G such that

$$\lim_{n \to \infty} \|h(x_n)^{-1}\| = 0$$

then k satisfies

$$k(x+y) + k(x-y) = \lambda k(x)l_h(y)$$
<sup>(2)</sup>

for all  $x, y \in G$ , in which,  $l_h: G \to F$  is an even function such that  $l_h(0) = 2\lambda^{-1}$ .

Keywords: stability, superstability, , trigonometric (cosine, sine) functional equation 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 39B82, 39B52.

- Iz. EL-Fassi, S. Kabbaj and G. H. Kim, Superstability of a Pexider-type trigonometric Functional Equation In Normed Algebras Intern. J. Math. Anal. 2015. Vol. 9. Pp. 2839–2848.
- [2] G. H. Kim, Superstability of Some Pexider-Type Functional Equation, J. Inequal. Appl., Volume 2010, Article ID 985348, 16 pages doi:10.1155/2010/985348.
- [3] G. H. Kim, The stability of d'Alembert and Jensen type functional equations, J. Math. Anal. Appl., vol. 325, no. 1, pp. 237-248, 2007.

## Stability and Hopf bifurcation of 3D predator-prey models with Allee effect via computational algebra

Ilknur Kuşbeyzi Aybar

Yeditepe University, Istanbul, Turkey, ikusbeyzi@yeditepe.edu.tr

In this work, we give a compared analysis for two prey-one predator models and one prey-two predator models with Allee effect in the growth functions and in nonlinear functional responses. First, we analyze the stability properties of the systems under consideration to understand the impact of the Allee effect in the behavior of the different generalized versions of the models. Then, we give the parameter conditions for Hopf bifurcation to occur for the systems. We investigate the algebraic properties of the systems by finding all algebraic invariants of degree two and three. We reduce the systems to two dimensional systems by using an appropriate algebraic invariant in order to find the parameter conditions for the existence of a stable limit cycle. We find formulae for the first Lyapunov coefficients to investigate the stability of Hopf bifurcations. Finally, we present our algebraic findings by giving some numerical examples.

Keywords: Stability, Hopf bifurcation, algebraic invariant. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 37G10, 65P30, 13A50.

- [1] W.C. Allee, Animal Aggregations: A Study in General Sociology. University of Chicago Press, Chicago, 1931.
- [2] V.G. Romanovski, D.S. Shafer, The Center and Cyclicity Problems: A Computational Algebra Approach, Birkhauser, Boston-Basel-Berlin, 2009.

# Uniqueness of hyperspaces

<u>Fernando Macías-Romero</u>, David Herrera-Carrasco, Germán Montero-Rodríguez Benemérita Universidad Autónoma de Puebla - Mexico, fmacias@fcfm.buap.mx

Given a topological space Z there are several ways to construct a new space R(Z) from Z. Examples of this situation are: products, spaces of maps to the real line, group of homeomorphisms, hyperspaces, etc. A natural question is if we can recover the space Z when we know the space R(Z). In order to reach this aim, the space R(Z) must be unique. That is, it must come only from one Z. In this talk we survey what has been done on this direction, for a continuum Y, when the structure R(Y) is one of the hyperspaces  $2^X$ ,  $C_n(X)$  or  $F_n(X)$ , when n is a positive integer.

# A Note On The Structure Constants Of Leibniz Algebras

Nil Mansuroğlu, Mücahit Özkaya

Kırşehir Ahi Evran University, Kırşehir, Turkey, nil.mansuroglu@ahievran.edu.tr Kırşehir Ahi Evran University, Kırşehir, Turkey, muco.ozk@icloud.com

Leibniz algebras are certain generalization of Lie algebras. In this note, our main goal is to focus on structure constants of Leibniz algebras and to give some properties of the structure constants of Leibniz algebras. In particular, some conditions are investigated for non-Lie Leibniz algebras.

Keywords: Lie algebra, Leibniz algebra, structure constants 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 17A32, 17A60

# References

- [1] Bloh, A.M. A generalization of the concept of Lie algebras, Dokl. Nauk. SSSR, 1965, 165, 471-473.
- [2] Demir, İ.; Kailash, C.M.; Stitzinger, E. On some structures of Leibniz algebras, arXiv:1307.7672v1.
- [3] Kurdachenko, L.A. On the structure of some Leibniz algebras, University of Salerno, 2017, (unpublished).

This work was supported by Ahi Evran University Scientic Research Projects Coordination Unit. Project Number: FEF.A4.18.009.

# The Structure Of Three Dimensional Leibniz Algebras

Nil Mansuroğlu, Mücahit Özkaya

Kırşehir Ahi Evran University, Kırşehir, Turkey, nil.mansuroglu@ahievran.edu.tr Kırşehir Ahi Evran University, Kırşehir, Turkey, muco.ozk@icloud.com

In literature, there are many papers on one dimensional and two dimensional Leibniz algebras. The structure of three dimensional Leibniz algebras are more complicated than the structure of one dimensional and two dimensional Leibniz algebras. In this study, our main aim is to investigate three dimensional non-Lie Leibniz algebras and to show that if L is a three dimensional non-Lie Leibniz algebra, then there exists a one Leibniz algebra which is isomorphic to L.

Keywords: Lie algebra, Leibniz algebra, structure constants 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 17A32, 17A60

- [1] Bloh, A.M. A generalization of the concept of Lie algebras, Dokl. Nauk. SSSR, 1965, 165, 471-473.
- [2] Demir, İ.; Kailash, C.M.; Stitzinger, E. On some structures of Leibniz algebras, arXiv:1307.7672v1.
- [3] Kurdachenko, L.A. On the structure of some Leibniz algebras, University of Salerno, 2017, (unpublished).

International Conference of Mathematical Sciences (ICMS 2018) 31 July–06 August 2018, Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey

#### Interactive open source e-book: Lectures on Linear Algebra

Jolanta Marzec University of Silesia, Katowice, Poland TU Darmstadt, Darmstadt, Germany jolanta.marzec@us.edu.pl

The interactive open source e-book presented during this talk is a part of a much bigger project. One of broad aims of this project is to create a generic toolkit that allows building of specific virtual research environments for various purposes: collaborative research, innovative education of mathematics, communication of mathematics. Our e-book will demonstrate some of the features that can be used to enhance learning process.

The e-book presents a collection of lecture notes from a first course on linear algebra which is extended by variety of applications in physics, computer science, economics and many others. Its unique feature lies in interactivity and easiness to use. Along the theory the reader is familiarised with a popular open mathematical software called SageMath. Not only one can see a code or a visualisation, but also program, illustrate and solve oneself a problem that is discussed. This gives an opportunity to experiment and encourages to practice as lengthy computations are left to the computer. The book is self-contained and does not require installing any additional software.

During the talk we will present a few examples of how ready-to-use SageMath can make learning linear algebra accessible and attractive.

Keywords: linear algebra, SageMath, mathematics education. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 97H60, 15Axx, 9701.

# References

[1] Jan Aksamit, Marcin Kostur, Jolanta Marzec, Lectures on Linear Algebra. Available at: http://visual.icse.us.edu.pl/LA/

#### Haar Wavelet Technique for Solving Fractional Differential Equations with An Application

<u>Mohammed S. Mechee</u>, Oday E. Al-Shaher, Ghassan A. Al-Juaifri University Of Kufa Najif, iraq, mohammeds.abed@uokufa.edu.iq University Of Kufa Najif, iraq University Of Kufa Najif, iraq

In this article, the numerical solutions of ordinary differential equations of fractional order using Haar wavelet are discussed. Haar wavelet technique is used to approximate the solution of the fractional ordinary differential equation and then, the Haar wavelet method is applied to linearized fractional ordinary differential equations. In each iteration of quasilinearization technique, solution is updated by the Haar wavelet method. The results are compared with the results obtained by the other technique and with exact solutions. Several initial and boundary value problems are solved to show the applicability and eficacy of the Haar wavelet method. An application has been introduced and studied. The numerical results have clearly shown the advantage and the efficiency of the new method in terms of accuracy and computational time.

Keywords:Fractional order,Ordinary differential equations, Haar wavelet. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- Adam JA and Bellomo N., (1997), A Survey of Models for Tumor-Immune System Dynamics, Birkhauser Series on Modeling and Simulation in Science, Engineering and Technology, Birkhauser, Boston, MA USA.
- [2] Adomian G., (1994), Solving Frontier Problems of Physics: The Decomposition Method, vol. 60 of Fundamental Theories of Physics, Kluwer Academic Publishers, Dordrecht, and the Netherlands.
- [3] Alec Mishkin, (2013), Modeling Cancer Growth Using Lotka-Volterra Predator-Prey Model in Conjunction with Bifurcation Analysis, A Master Thesis, Wilkes Honors College, Florida Atlanta University.
# Climate change impact on Bejaia citrus production from 1983 to 2016

Kheira Mecheri

University of Bejaia, Algeria, berkailili@yahoo.fr

The objective of this work is to model the production of Bejaia citrus fruits according to the different factors that come from macroeconomic policies, commercial policies, technological changes, climatic hazards ... etc. This is why we used an econometric analysis, of which we divided this paper into two sections, in the first we will build the regression equation of the independent variables by estimating the coefficients of the model by the method. ordinary least squares. The second section, it will be devoted to the tests of meaning of the deferent estimated parameters of the model and the validation of our model, using Eviews software.

The Estimation is given by multiple regression model following formula:

$$LPROD = B_1 * LPRECP + B_2 * LTEMP + B_3 * LSUPER + B_4 * LVEN + B_5 * LHUMD$$

we performed modeling with the logarithms of each series. PROD: The production of citrus fruits from Bejaia SUPER: The area: expressed in hectare. TEMP: Precipitation: represents the total annual rainfall and / or melted snow expressed in millimeters per square meter. PRECP: Temperature: represent average annual temperatures. WIND: The wind is the average annual speed expressed in km / h. HUMID: Moisture: expressed in. Keywords: multiple linear regression, parametric estimation, statistical tests. 62Jxx: Linear inference, regression.

#### References

[1] R.W.M. Johnson, the aggregate supply of new Zealand farm products, Economics records, Mai 1955, vol: 31, N60-61.

[2] R.Bourbonnais, econometrics, Ed Dunod, 2000 in Helene Hamisultane, econometrics P11.

[3] D.N.GUJARAT, econometrics of boeck university, Paris, 2004.

#### Escape Time Algorithm for Estimating of the Filled Julia Set Fractal Dimension

Arkan Jassim Mohammed

Mustansiriyah University, College of Science, Department of Mathematics, Iraq, e-mail: drarkanjasim@uomustansiriyah.edu.iq

The non-geometric and irregular objects are considered as complex patterns. The geometric complexity is measured as space filling capacity by a factor known as a fractal dimension. Different techniques are proposed to find this complexity measure according to the properties of the pattern. This paper is aimed to introduce a method for counting the dimension of the filled Julia fractal set generated by the Escape Time Algorithm using the method of spreading the points inside the proposed window. The resulted dimension is called Escape Time dimension. A new method to compute a correlation dimension of the Filled Julia fractal set is also proposed based on Grassberger-Procaccia algorithm through computing the correlation function. A log-log graph of the correlation function versus the distances between every pair of points in the filled Julia fractal set, is an approximation of the correlation dimension. Finally, a comparison between these two fractal dimensions of the filed Julia fractal set is presented to show the efficiency of the proposed method.

Keywords: Fractal dimension, Filled Julia set, Correlation dimension, Escape Time dimension 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 28A80,37F05, 81Q35.

- G. Zhou, N.S.N. Lam, A comparison of fractal dimension estimations based on multiple surface generation, computers and Geosciences, 31 (2005), 260-1269.
- [2] N. M. G. Al-Saidi, S. S. Al-Bundi, N. J. Al-Jawari, A hybrid of fractal image coding and fractal dimension for an efficient retrieval method, Comp. Appl. Math. 37(2018) 9961011.
- [3] N. M. G. Al-Saidi, A. J. Mohammed and A M. Ahmed, Fuzzy Fractal Dimension Based on Escape Time Algorithm, Applied Mathematical Sciences, 8(2014) 117 - 129.

#### Crossed module aspects of monodromy groupoids

<u>Osman Mucuk</u>, Serap Demir Erciyes University, Kayseri, mucuk@erciyes.edu.tr Erciyes University, Kayseri, srpdmr89@gmail.com;

The notion of monodromy groupoid we consider was introduced by J. Pradines in [4] to generalize the standard construction of a simply connected Lie group from a Lie algebra to a associated construction of a Lie groupoid from a Lie algebroid.

A group-groupoid which is quite generally said to be 2-group, is a group object in the category of groupoids or equivalently an internal groupoid in the category of groups.

In this paper we use the techniques of crossed modules to monodromy groupoids for topological group-groupoids and give a direct construction of the monodromy groupoid. This enables us to produce more examples of monodromy groupoids from topological crossed modules.

Keywords: Monodromy groupoid, group-groupoid, crossed module. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 18D35, 20L05, 22A05

- Brown, R. and Mucuk, O., The monodromy groupoid of a Lie groupoid, Cah. Top. Géom. Diff. Cat. 36 (1995) 345-370.
- Brown, R. and Spencer; C. B., G-groupoids, crossed modules and the fundamental groupoid of a topological group, Proc. Konn. Ned. Akad. v. Wet. 79 (1976) 296-302.
- [3] Mucuk, O., Kılıçarslan, B., Şahan, T. and Alemdar, N., Group-groupoid and monodromy groupoid, Topology and its Applications 158 (2011) 2034-2042.
- [4] Pradines, J., Théorie de Lie pour les groupoïdes différentiables, relation entre propriétés locales et globales, Comptes Rendus Acad. Sci. Paris, Sér A, 263 (1966), 907-910.
- [5] Whitehead, J. H. C., Note on a previous paper entitled "On adding relations to homotopy group", Ann. of Math., t. 47, (1946) 806-810.

#### Quotients of monodromy groupoids

<u>Osman Mucuk</u>, Tunçar Şahan Erciyes University, Kayseri, mucuk@erciyes.edu.tr Aksaray University, Aksaray, tuncarsahan@gmail.com

The idea of crossed module over groups was initially introduced by Whitehead in [6] during the investigation of the properties of second relative homotopy groups for topological spaces. The categorical equivalence between crossed modules and group-groupoids was proved by Brown and Spencer in [2]. Following this equivalence normal and quotient objects in these two categories have been recently compared and associated objects in the category of group-groupoids have been characterized in [4].

In this paper we use the techniques of crossed modules to obtain the quotient monodromy groupoids together with some properties.

Keywords: Mondoromy groupoid, quotient groupoid, crossed module. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 18D35, 20L05, 22A05

- Brown, R. and Mucuk, O., The monodromy groupoid of a Lie groupoid, Cah. Top. Géom. Diff. Cat. 36 (1995) 345-370.
- Brown, R. and Spencer, C. B., G-groupoids, crossed modules and the fundamental groupoid of a topological group, Proc. Konn. Ned. Akad. v. Wet. 79 (1976) 296-302.
- [3] Mucuk, O., Kılıçarslan, B., Şahan, T. and Alemdar, N., Group-groupoid and monodromy groupoid, Topology and its Applications 158 (2011) 2034-2042.
- Mucuk, O., Şahan, T. and Alemdar, N., Normality and qoutients in crossed modules and group-groupoids, Applied Categorical Structures, 23 (3), (2015) 415-428.
- [5] Norrie, K., Actions and Automorphisms of crossed modules, Bull. Soc. Math. France, 118 (1990) 129-146.
- [6] Whitehead, J. H. C., Note on a previous paper entitled "On adding relations to homotopy group", Ann. of Math., t. 47, (1946) 806-810.

#### Plasma Density Effect on Terahertz Wave Generation due to Interaction of High Intense Laser Field with Magnetized Plasma

Munther B. Hassa, Asmahan Asaad Muhmood, Ahmed Obeed Swary

Department of Physics, Faculty of Science, University of Kufa, Najaf, Iraq, muntherbhassan@gmail.com Department of Physics, Faculty of Science, University of Kufa, Najaf, Iraq, asmahan.alnaseefi@uokufa.edu.iq Department of Physics, Faculty of Science, University of Kufa, Najaf, Iraq

In this article, the governing in initial plasma wave frequency is playing vast role firstly to generate THz coherent wave then to enhance THz wave. Due to relativistic increase of electron mass, the relativistic self-focusing of a RCP laser beam inside magnetized plasma will occur which leading to raise the laser power to enough limits for exciting the terahertz wave. By fulfilling the energy-momentum conservation conditions between the three waves (laser pump wave, plasma wave and terahertz wave), two frequencies (0.5 THz and 5 THz) are obtained. More stabilization and higher power (reaching to tens of gigawatts) of terahertz field amplitude have been observed whenever the plasma frequency are increased. Better results are recording at high THz frequency (5 THz) comparing with low THz frequency (0.5 THz).

Keywords: plasma waver, terahertz field, relativistic nonlinearity. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- [1] B Ferguson and X. C.Zhang, Nat. Mater., 1,26 (2002).
- [2] Y. C.Shen, T.W. P. F. Today, B. E.Cole, W. R. Tribe and M. C., Kemp, Appl. Phys. Lett. 86, 241116 (2005).
- [3] H.Zheng, A.Redo-Sanchez, and X. C.Zhang, Opt. Express 14, 9130 (2006).

International Conference of Mathematical Sciences (ICMS 2018) 31 July–06 August 2018, Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey

#### Preparation and Characterization of Bimetalic Ag:Cu colloidal Nanopaticles by Pulse Laser ablation PLA for antibacterial application

Mohammad Malik Abood, <u>Asmahan Asaad Muhmood</u>, Inass Abdulah Zagair, Adel H. Omran Alkhayatt

University of Kufa, Faculty of Science, Najif uokufa-edu-iq.20150623.gappssmtp.com

Abstract: In this paper, Cu and Ag and Bifunctional Cu:Ag colloidal nanoparticles NPs were prepared by using pulse laser ablation in liquid (PLAL)method. Where pure silver and copper plates targets were immersed and ablated in deionized water (DIW) using Nd:YAG Q-Switched Laser with 1064 nm wavelength, 700 mJ energy, 5 Hzfrequency, and the number of pulses is 100,150 and 200 at room temperature. The size distribution, surface plasmon resonance SPR band (absorbance), structure, and surface morphology of the prepared colloidal NPs were investigated by using particle size analyzer,UV-Vis spectrophotometer, X-ray diffraction and transmission electron microscopy. The size distribution results revealed that the average diameters of nanoparticles increase with an increase in the number of laser shots. The SPR band (absorbance)spectrua of signifies a single and sharp peaks around (398, 475, and 418) nm for Ag, Cu, Ag:Cu respectively. The results of inhibition zones diameter showed that the NPs have synergistic effects on the studied bacteria up to 15 mm and 4 mm at the highest and lowest values and it increase with the increase of laser pulses number.

Keywords: Ag, Cu Colloidal nanoparticles, Bifuctional NPs, Laser ablation.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- [1] B Ferguson and X. C.Zhang, Nat. Mater., 1,26 (2002).
- [2] Y. C.Shen, T.W. P. F. Today, B. E.Cole, W. R. Tribe and M. C., Kemp, Appl. Phys. Lett. 86, 241116 (2005).
- [3] H.Zheng, A.Redo-Sanchez, and X. C.Zhang, Opt. Express 14, 9130 (2006).

## On the Krylov subspace method for identifying an unknown source in the heat equation

Boussetila Nadjib

University 8 Mai 1945 Guelma, Algeria n.boussetila@gmail.com, boussetila.nadjib@univ-guelma.dz

In this talk, we are concerned with the problem of approximating a solution of an inverse parabolic problem. In order to overcome the instability of the original problem, we use the troncature spectral method to construct a stable approximate solution. To calculate the stabilized solution, we use a numerical procedure based on the Krylov subspace method. This algorithm provides us a practical and simple method to calculate numerically the stabilized solution. Some Numerical tests are presented to illustrate the accuracy and efficiency of this method.

Keywords: Inverse problems, iterative method, Krylov sub-space projection. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: Primary 47A52; secondary 65J22.

- P. Brianzi, P. Favati, O. Menchi and F. Romani, A framework for studying the regularizing properties of Krylov subspace methods, Inverse Problems 22 (2006) 1007-1021.
- [2] J. Liesen, Z. Strakos, Krylov Subspace Methods: Principles and Analysis, Oxford University Press 2013.

#### On Classical *n*-absorbing Submodules

Osama A. Naji

Sakarya University, Sakarya, Turkey, onaji14@gmail.com

Let R be a commutative ring with identity and M be a unitary R module. In this paper, we investigate some properties of n-absorbing submodules of M as a generalization of 2-absorbing submodules. We also define the classical n-absorbing submodule, a proper submodule N of an R-module M is called a classical n-absorbing submodule if whenever  $a_1a_2 \ldots a_{n+1}m \in N$  for  $a_1, a_2, \ldots, a_{n+1} \in R$  and  $m \in M$ , there are n of  $a_i$ 's whose product with m is in N. Furthermore, we give some characterizations of n-absorbing and classical n-absorbing submodules under some conditions.

Keywords: *n*-absorbing submodule, Classical *n*-absorbing submodule. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 13C05, 13C13, 13C99.

- A.E. Ashour, M.M. Al-Ashker, O.A. Naji, On Almost 2-Absorbing Primary Submodules, IUG Journal of Natural Studies. (2017).
- [2] A.E. Ashour, M.M. Al-Ashker, O.A. Naji, Some results on almost 2-absorbing submodules, Journal of Al Azhar University-Gaza (Natural Sciences). Vol.18, pp.1-13, (2016).
- [3] A. Darani, F. Soheilnia, 2-Absorbing and Weakly 2-Absorbing Submodules, Thai Journal of Mathematics. Vol. 9, No. 3, pp. 577-584, (2011).
- [4] M. Dubey, P. Aggarwal, On 2-absorbing primary Submodules of modules over commutative rings, Asian-European Journal of Mathematics. Vol. 8, No. 4, (2015).
- [5] H. Mostafanasab, U. Tekir, K. Oral, Classical 2-Absorbing Submodules of Modules over Commutative Rings, European Journal of Pure Mathematics Vol.8, No. 3, pp. 417-430, (2015).
- [6] Sh. Payrovi, S. Babaei, On 2-Absorbing Submodules, Algebra Colloquium 19 (Spec 1), pp 913-920, (2012).

## Global Convergence of Conjugate Gradient Method in Unconstrained Optimization Problems

Huda Y.  $\rm Najm^1$ , Eman T. Hamed^2 , Huda I. Ahmed^3

Department of Mathematics, College of Science, University of Duhok, Iraq, , , huda.najm@uod.ac

Department of Operation Research and Intelligent Techniques, College of Computer Sciences and mathematics, University of Mosul, Iraq, emantarik84@yahoo.com

Department of Operation Research and Intelligent Techniques, College of Computer Sciences and mathematics, University of Mosul, Iraq, hudaea72@gmail.com

In this paper, we suggest a new parameter in conjugate gradient method. The new method fulfils the sufficient descent condition with the strong Wolfe condition when inexact line search is used. The numerical results of the suggested method shows this method outperforms to other standard conjugate gradient method.

Keywords Unconstrained optimization problem Conjugate Gradient Method , Inexact line search. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- Dai, Y.-H. and Yuan, Y. (1999). A nonlinear conjugate gradient method with a strong global convergence property. SIAM Journal on optimization 10, 177-182. doi.org/10.1137/S1052623497318992.
- [2] Dai, Z. and Wen, F. (2012). Global convergence of a modified Hestenes-Stiefel nonlinear conjugate gradient method with Armijo line search. Numerical Algorithms 59, 79-93. doi.org/10.1007/s11075-011-9477-2.
- [3] Fletcher, R. (1987). Practical methods of optimization john wiley and sons. New York 80.

#### A new Conjugancy Coefficient of Conjugate Direction Method in Unconstrained Optimization

Elaf Sulaiman Khaleel, Shatha Abdullah M. Ramadhan, <u>Huda Younus Najm</u> Department of Mathematics, College of Computer Sciences and mathematics, University of Mosul, Iraq, elfslmn@yahoo.com Department of Mathematics, College of Computer Sciences and mathematics, University of Mosul, Iraq, dr-sh-dr-sh@yahoo.com Department of Mathematics, College of Science, University of Duhok, Iraq, huda.najm@uod.ac

Abstract We proposed a new conjugate coefficient constructed, which is using the notion of conjugate direction, it satisfies the descent condition and under some conditions the global convergence is proofed. The numerical results show that our method is very efficient when compare to other classical method.

Keywords: Robot, simultaneous of optimal control, non-classical variational approach . 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 70E60, 49N05,70B15

- G. A. E.-N. A. Said, A. M. Mahmoud, and E.-S. M. El-Horbaty, A comparative study of meta-heuristic algorithms for solving quadratic assignment problem, arXiv preprint arXiv:1407.4863, 2014
- [2] A. Al-Bayati and I. Latif, A new three-term preconditioned gradient memory algorithm for nonlinear optimization problems, American Journal of Applied Science, Science Publication, New York, vol. 4, no. 2, pp. 8187, 2008.
- [3] R. Fletcher and C. M. Reeves, Function minimization by conjugate gradients, The computer journal, vol. 7, no. 2, pp. 149154, 1964.

#### A method for estimating RCA models

<u>Touche Nassim</u>, Meridji Assia and Smili Mounia Research Unit LaMOS, University of Bejaia, Bejaia, Algeria, touche.nassim@gmail.com

In this work, we are interested in the statistical inference of a class of first order Random Coefficient Autoregressive models (RCA). After describing the RCA model and reviewing its probabilistic properties and interactions with some time series models, we presented a four-stage weighted least squares (4S-WLS) estimator and its asymptotic properties independently of the condition of stationarity [1]. We have performed a finite sample comparison of this estimator with the quasi-maximum likelihood estimator (QMLE)[2]. The asymptotic results obtained were illustrated by simulation studies which have shown that our method better estimates the parameters of the model even outside the domain of stationary. In addition, this estimator has the same asymptotic variance as the Gaussian QMLE independently of the stability hypothesis.

Keywords: RCA models, strict stationarity, four-stage weighted least squares estimator, quasi-maximum likelihood estimator, asymptotic normality. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 62M10, 62M04.

- A. Aknouche, Multi-stage weighted least squares estimation of ARCH processes in the stable and unstable cases, Statistical Inference for Stochastic Processes. 15 (2012), 241–256.
- [2] A. Aue, T. L. Horváth, Quasi-likelihood estimation in stationary and nonsta- tionary autoregressive models with random coefficients, Statistica Sinica, 21 (2011), 973–999.

#### Riesz transforms for the Weinstein operator

<u>Walid Nefzi</u>

University of Tunis El Manar, Tunis, Tunisia, walidahla@yahoo.fr

In this paper we study the Riesz transforms  $\mathcal{R}_w$  related to the Weinstein operators  $\Delta_w = \sum_{i=1}^d x_d^{-2\alpha-1} \frac{\partial}{\partial x_i} \left( x_d^{2\alpha+1} \right)^{-2\alpha-1}$ We develop for  $\mathcal{R}_w$  a theory that runs parallel to the one for the Euclidean Riesz Transform. It is proved that the Riesz-Weinstein transform in coordinates i = 1, ..., d,  $\mathcal{R}_w^i$  is actually a Calderón-Zygmund singular integral operator in the sense of the associated space of homogeneous type. Moreover, our Riesz-Weinstein transform can be written as a principal value.

**Theorem 1.** Assume that  $\alpha \geq -\frac{1}{2}$ . Then the Riesz-Weinstein transforms  $\mathcal{R}_w^j$ , j = 1, ..., d, can be uniquely extends to  $L^p(\mathbb{R}^d_+, \Phi d\mu_\alpha)$  as a bounded operators from  $L^p(\mathbb{R}^d_+, \Phi d\mu_\alpha)$  into itself,  $1 , <math>\Phi \in A_p^{\alpha}$ , and to bounded operators from  $L^1(\mathbb{R}^d_+, \Phi d\mu_\alpha)$  to  $L^{1,\infty}(\mathbb{R}^d_+, \Phi d\mu_\alpha)$ ,  $\Phi \in A_1^{\alpha}$ .

Keywords: Weinstein's operator, Riesz transforms, Spaces of homogeneous type. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 26A33 ,42B10, 42B20.

- Ben Nahia Z., Ben Salem N., Spherical harmonics and applications associated with the Weinstein operator. Potential theory ICPT 94 (Kouty, 1994), 233241, de Gruyter, Berlin, 1996.
- Ben Nahia Z., Ben Salem N., On a mean value property associated with the Weinstein operator. Potential theory ICPT 94 (Kouty, 1994), 243253, de Gruyter, Berlin, 1996.
- Ben Salem N., Nasr AR., The Littlewood-Paley g-function associated with the Weinstein operator. Integral Transforms Spec. Funct. 27 (2016) no. 11, 846 – 865.
- [4] Betancor J.J., Fariña J.C., Buraczewski D., Martínez T. and Torrea J.L., Riesz transforms related to Bessel operators, Proc. Roy. Soc. Edinburgh Sect. A 137 (2007), 701 – 725.
- [5] Calderón A.P., Inequalities for the maximal function relative to a metric, Studia Math. 57 (1976) 297 306.
- [6] Chettaoui C, Trimeche K., Bochner-Hecke theorems for the Weinstein transform and application, fract. cal. Appl. Anal. 13 (3) (2010) 261 – 280.
- [7] Christ M., Lectures on Singular Integral Operators, Reg. Conf. Math., vol. 77, American Mathematical Society, Providence, RI, 1990.
- [8] Duoandikoetxea J., Fourier Analysis, Graduate Studies in Math., 29, Amer. Math. Soc., Providence, Rhode Islands, 2001.
- [9] Mejjaoli H, Salhi M., Uncertainty principles for the Weinstein transform. Czechoslovak Math. J. 61 (136) (2011), no. 4, 941 – 974.
- [10] Muckenhoupt B, Stein E., Classical expansions and their relations to conjugate harmonic functions, Trans. Amer. Math. Soc., 118 (1965), 17 – 92.
- [11] Rubio de Francia J.L., Ruiz F., Torrea J.L., Calderón-Zygmund theory for operator-valued kernels, Adv. Math. 62 (1986) 7 - 48.
- [12] Ruiz F., Torrea J.L., Vector-valued Calderón-Zygmund theory and Carleson measures on spaces of homogeneous nature, Studia Math. 88 (1988) 221 – 243.

#### Deriving Cramer-Rao Bounds of Frequency Estimator for Signal with Multiplicative Noise

Zahraa Ch. Oleiwe, Noori F. Al-Mayahi

Faculty of Science, University of Al-Qadisiyah, zahraa.chaffat@qu.edu.iq Faculty of Science, University of Al-Qadisiyah, nfam60@yahoo.com

The work in this paper produce mathematically deriving for Cramer-Rao bound (CRB)expression of frequency estimator for single tone sinusoidal signal under zero mean Gaussian multiplicative noise and additive Gaussian noise (AWGN). Probability density function of proposed signal model are derived. Mathematical and comparative study support the obtained simulation results

Keywords: Multiplicative noise, frequency estimator, CRB 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- Hogg, R. V., and Craig, A. T. (1978), Introduction to Mathematical Statistics, Macmillan Publishing Co., Inc., New York.
- [2] Al-Rammahi, Z. C., Hussain, Z. M. (2016), "Instantaneous Frequency Estimators of FM Signals: Performance under Models of Multiplicative Noise", Global Journal of Pure and Applied Mathematics, vol. 12, no. 6, pp. 5361-5377.
- [3] Swami, A. (1996), "Cramer-Rao Bounds for Deterministic Signals in Additive and Multiplicative Noise", Elsevier, Signal Processing, vol. 53, pp. 231-244.

## **Binary Operation Graphs**

Ahmed. A. Omran, M. N. Al-Harere

Department of Mathematics, College, of Education for Pure Science, University of Babylon, Babylon, Iraq,a.a.mamoory@gmail.com Department of Applied Sciences, University of Technology -Baghdad, Iraq,1000035@uotechnology.edu.iq

In this paper, a new concept of graph labeling called binary operation labeling is introduced. Let G = (V, E) be a (n, m)-graph and let fV(G)1, 2, ..., n be a bijection. We define  $f^*onE(G)$  by  $f^*(uv) = (f(u) + f(v))/2$  if f(u) and f(v) both are odd or both are even and  $f^*(uv) = (f(u)f(v))/2$  if u is odd and v is even or vice versa for each uvE(G). If  $f^*$  is injective on E(G), then f is called a binary operation labeling. The graph G is said to be a binary operation graph if G admits a binary operation labeling. In this paper some results for this new type of labeling are introduced.

Keywords: binary operation graphs, maximal binary operation graphs 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 05C69, 05C78, 97K30.

- J. A. Gallian, A Dynamic Survey of Graph Labeling, The Electronic Journal of Combinatorics, Twentieth edition, December 22, 2017.
- [2] M. A. Seoud and M. N. Al-Harere, Some notes on combination graphs, Ars Combinatoria ,129,(2016)95-106.
- [3] M. A. Seoud and M. N. Al-Harere, Further results on square sum graphs, National Academy Science Letters, Springer, 37 (5)(2014)473-475.

#### Comparative study of four predictive equations of basic metabolism

Ouar Lynda

Faculty of Medicine, BADJI Mokhtar University, Annaba, Algeria. lyn.ouar@gmail.com

Several predictive equations of the basic metabolism (MB) have been developed and allow us an estimation of the energy needs of the body. The purpose of this study is the Analysis and comparison of four MB estimation equations. For these, 241 participants aged between 19 and 22 years participated in this study. For each participant, the MB expressed in calories is estimated by the following equations: Harris and Benedict; Roza; WHO and Black. The comparative study was conducted for both sexes in the total population but also in relation to their body mass index (BMI). The different comparisons are made by Wilcoxon's signed rank test. The obtained results show that in women, the comparative study between the four equations in the total population, the one with lean BMI and the one with normal BMI showed statistically significant differences (p-value inferior than 0.05). In women with high BMI, the comparison showed that only Haris-Black, Haris-WHO and Roza-WHO are statistically no different (p-value superior than 0.05). In men, this comparison made among the population with Normal BMI showed statistically significant differences (p-value inferior than 0.05). Only comparisons between Haris-Roza and Roza-Black in the total population as well as Haris-WHO and Roza-WHO in the high-BMI population do not show statistically significant differences (p-value superior than 0.05). In conclusion, the prediction of basal metabolism by these four equations showed statistically significant differences in the total population but also in body composition.

Keywords: Predictive equation, Basic metabolism, Wilcoxon test.

#### Theoretical study of ThGeO4 compounds as a new host material

Chewki Ougherb, Tarik Ouahrani and Abdel Karim Ferouani Ecole suprieure des sciences appliques, B.P. 165, 13000 Tlemcen, Algeria, E-mail: chewki\_ougherb@yahoo.com

In order to find ways to understand the origin of bonding, electronic and thermodynamic properties of the of the ThGeO4 host material [1]. We report here first principles calculations within the density functional theory framework based pseudo-potential method. Our calculations shows that the Zircon-type ThGeO4 undergoes a phase transition to tetragonal scheelite structure, and beyond to monoclinic fergusonite ones [2]. Attention was placed on the trends of the dynamical stability and anisotropic behavior related to structural phase transition. Linear as well as cubic thermal expansion component yields dierent directional dependence as a function of temperature for the investigated polymorphs of the compound. We attribute the origin of the difference of expansion in the unit cell to the distortion of the ThO8 dodecahedra. Additionally, analysis of the non-covalent dispersion of the zircon and scheelite structures reveals a counter-balance between the destabilizing interactions (due to steric crowding) and the current attractive and repulsive ones.

Keywords: Ab initio study, host material, charge density . 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 82D25.

#### References

[1] D. Errandonea, R. S. Kumar, L. Gracia, A. Beltran, S. N. Achary and A. K. Tyagi, Phys. Rev. B. 80 (2009), 094101.

[2] A. Ennaciri, A. Kahn and D. Michel, J. Less-Common Metals. 124 (1986) ,105–109.

## Integral type contractions in partial metric spaces

Vildan Öztürk, Duran Türkoğlu

Artvin Coruh University, Artvin, Turkey, vildanozturk<br/>84@gmail.com Gazi University, Ankara, Turkey, dturkoglu@gazi.edu.tr

Let X be a nonempty set and  $f: X \to X$  be a mapping. If f(x) = x, for some  $x \in X$ , then x is fixed point of f. Banach fixed point theorem was introduced in 1922 in complete metric spaces as "(X, d) be a complete metric space and  $f: X \to X$  be a selfmapping. If there exists  $0 \le k < 1$  such that  $d(fx, fy) \le kd(x, y)$  for all  $x, y \in X$ . Then f has unique fixed point".

Partial metric spaces were introduced by Matthews (1994) as a generalisation of usual metric spaces where the self distance for any point need not be equal to zero. In this work, we defined generalized integral type contractions using altering distance functions and proved common fixed point theorems for four mappings satisfying this type (Branciari type) contractions in partial metric spaces.

Keywords: contraction, fixed point, partial metric. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 54H25, 49H10.

- S. Banach, Sur les opérations dans les ensembles abstraits et leur application aux équations intégrales, Fundam Math 3, (1922), 133-181.
- [2] A. Branciari, A fixed point theorem for mappings satisfying a general contractive condition of integral type, International Journal of Mathematics And Mathematical Sciences 29(9), (2002), 531-536.
- [3] S.G. Matthews, Partial Metric Topolgy, in Proceedings of the 8th Summer Conference at Queens College, S. Andima, Ed., 728 of Papers on General Topology and Applications, Annals of the New York Academy Of Sciences, (1994), 183-197.

## Difference scheme for the parabolic equation

Şeyma Parlak, Begench Gurbanov

Faculty of art and science, Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey parlakkseyma@gmail.com Faculty of art and science, Istanbul University, Istanbul, Turkey begagurban@gmail.com

#### Abstract:

In this study, the first order of approximation of the difference scheme for the approximate solution of the parabolic equation  $u_t + Au = f(t), t > 0$  in a Hilbert space H with self-adjoint operator A is presented. The well posedness of this difference scheme is established. The numerical solution is given.

Key words: Difference scheme, Parabolic equation, Stability, Well posedness.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 46E20.

- [1] A. Ashyralyev, P.E. Sobolevskii, Well-Posedness of Parabolic Difference Equations, Birkhauser Verlag, Basel, 1994.
- [2] A. Ashyralyev, P.E. Sobolevskii, Well-posed solvability of the Cauchy problem for the difference equations of the parabolic type, Nonlin. Anal., Theory, Methods Appl. 24 (2) (1995) 257-264.

## On Harmonious Labelling of Triangular Bridge

Abdurrachman Rahim

Uniersitas Gadjah Mada, Yogyakarta, Indonesia, aan.beddoe@yahoo.com

This paper discusses about one of the labeling on the graph that is harmonious labeling. Graph that has harmonious labeling is called harmonious graph. Examples of graphs that have harmonious labeling described in this article are path, ladder, triangular ladder, triangular ladder pendant and triangular fence. The main result in this paper is to show that triangular bridge is one of harmonious graph.

Keywords: harmonious labelling, triangular bridge, ladder.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 05C78.

Acknowledgment: This work was supported by Indonesian Endowment Fund for Education (LPDP Indonesia).

- A. Rahim and Y. Susanti, Pelabelan Harmonis pada Beberapa Kelas Graf yang Berhubungan Dengan Graf Ladder, Seminar Matematika dan Pendidikan Matematika UNY, 2017.
- [2] D.S. Jungreis and M. Reid, Labeling Grids, Ars Combinatoria 34 (1992), pp 167-182.
- [3] J.A. Gallian, A Dynamic Survey of Graph Labeling, The Electronic Journal of Combinatorics, #DS6, 2016.
- [4] J.L. Gross and J. Yellen, Graph Theory and Its Applications, 2nd ed. Boca Raton, FL: CRC Press, 2006.
- [5] P.P. Ulaganathan, B. Selvam and P.Vijaya Kumar, Signed Product Cordial Labeling in Duplicate Graphs of Bistar, Double Star and Triangular Ladder Graph, *International Journal of Mathematics Trends and Technology*, Vol. 33 No. 1, 2016, pp 19-24.
- [6] R. L. Graham and N. J. A. Sloane, On Additive Bases and Harmonious Graphs, Society for Industrian and Applied Mathematics, Journal on Algebraic and Discrete Methods, Vol 1 No. 4, 1980, pp 382-404.

#### The *k*-metric dimension of double fan graph

Deddy Rahmadi

Universitas Gadjah Mada, Yogyakarta, Indonesia, deddy.rahmadi@mail.ugm.ac.id

Given a connected simple graph G = (V, E) and a positive integer k. A set  $S \subseteq V$  is said to be a k-metric generator if and only if for any pair of different vertices  $u, v \in V$ , there exist at least k vertices  $w_1, w_2, \ldots, w_k \in S$  such that  $d(u, w_i) \neq d(v, w_i)$ , for every  $i \in \{1, 2, \ldots, k\}$ , where d(u, v) is the length of a shortest u - v path. A k-metric generator of minimum cardinality is called k-metric basis and its cardinality, the k-metric dimension of G. We define double fan graph is join between  $N_2 + P_n$ . In this article we determine the k-metric dimension of double fan graph.

Keywords: k-metric generator, k-metric dimensional, k-metric dimension, k-metric basis, double fan graph.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 05C12

- Estrada-Moreno, A., J. A. Rodriguez-Velazquez, and I. G. Yero, 2015, The k-metric dimension of a graph, Applied Mathematics and Information Sciences, 9, pp.2829-2840.
- [2] Khuller, S., B. Raghavachari, and A. Rosenfeld, 1996, Landmarks in graphs, Discrete Appl. Math., 70, pp.230-236.
- [3] Slater, P.J., Dominating and reference sets in graph, 1988, Journal of Mathematical and Physical Sciences, 22, pp. 445-455.

#### Stability Inequalities in a Periodic Inventory Model with (R, s, lQ)Policy

<u>Fazia Rahmoune</u>, Nedjma Aiane, Djamil Aissani

University of Bejaia, Unit Research LaMOS, Algeria, University of Bejaia, University

In this work, we consider the single-item and single-step periodic inventory model with (R, s, lQ) policy. Firstly, we determine the transition kernel of the Markov chain describing our system. Secondly, we establish the strong V-Stability results of the studied system in order to determine the stability inequalities to estimate the committed error. Finally, a numerical application will be designed to valorize the obtained results.

Keywords: Inventory models, Markov Chains, Modeling, Approximation, Stability Estimates. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 36A18, 30E05, 11K50.

- A. Borovkov, Ergodicity and Stability theorems for a Class of Stochastic Equations and their Applications., Theor. Prob. Appl. 23 (2): 227-247, 1978.
- B. Rabta and D. Aïssani, Estimate of the Strong Stability in an (R; s; S) Inventory Model., Journal of Mathematical Sciences, 131 (3): 5669-5673, 2005.
- [3] B. Rabta and D. Aïssani, Stability Analysis in an Inventory Model., Theory of Stochastic Processes, 10 (26) : 129-135, 2004.
- [4] D. Aïssani and N.V. Kartashov, Ergodicity and Stability of Markov Chains with Respect to Operator Topology in the Space of Transition Kernels., Doklady Akademii Nauk Ukrainskoi SSR seriya A 11: 3-5, 1983.
- [5] F. Rahmoune and D. Aïssani, Quantitative Stability Estimates in Queues with Server Vacation., Journal of Mathematical Sciences, Verlag Kluwer, New York Vol. 200, pp: 480-485, No. 4, 2014.

#### Baysian Inference of the Reliability Function for Gompertz Distribution

Huda A. Rasheed, Tasnim H.K. Albaldawi, Shurooq A.K. Al-Sultany,

Mustansiriyah University, Collage of Science, Dept. of Mathematics, hudamath@uomustansiriyah.edu.iq University of Baghdad, Collage of Science, Dept. of Mathematics, tasnim@scbaghdad.edu.iq Mustansiriyah University, Collage of Science, Dept. of Mathematics, Shuroq80@yahoo.com

In this paper, some Bayes estimators of the reliability function of Basic Gompertz distribution have been derived based on generalized weighted loss function. In order to get a best understanding of the behavior of Bayesian estimators, a non-informative prior as well as an informative prior represented by exponential distribution is considered. Monte-Carlo simulation have been employed to compare the performance of different estimates for the reliability function of Basic Gompertz distribution based on Integrated mean squared errors. Finally, a discussion is provided to illustrate the results that are summarized in tables.

Keywords:Gompertz distribution, reliability function; Bayes estimator; 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E72, 46S40.

- Zeinhum F. Jaheen, "A Bayesian analysis of record statistics from the Gompertz model", Applied Mathematics and Computation, Vol. 145, , (2003): 307-320.
- [2] Hanaa H. Abu-Zinadah, "Six method of estimations for the shape parameter of Ex- ponential Gompertz distribution", Applied Mathematical Sciences, Vol. 8, NO. 88, (2014): 4349-4359.
- [3] Rasheed, H. A. and Khalifa, Z. N., "Semi-Minimax Estimators of Maxwell Distribution under New Loss Function", Mathematics and Statistics Journal, Vol. 2, No. 3, (2016): 16-22.

#### Two Impartial Games on Finite *p*- Groups

Zahid Raza, Syeda Tayyba Tehrim University of Sharjah, Department of Mathematics, Sharjah, UAE, e-mail: zraza@sharjah.ac.ae National University of Computer and Emerging Sciences, Lahore Campus, Pakistan, e-mail: tayyaba.therim@yahoo.com

This paper is about two impartial combinatorial games, namely achievement and avoidance games. These games can be played on groups by two persons. If G is a finite group, then both players chose elements of G alternately. The player who builds a generating set for the group G is called the loser in avoidance game whereas the builder of generating set is called the winner in achievement game. Since, the nim-numbers provide a more easier analysis of impartial combinatorial games and provide final outcome of these impartial games. But it is hard to calculate the nim-numbers of an impartial game. In this paper, the nim-numbers for achievement and avoidance games on some non-abelian groups have been calculated. In particular, the simplified structure diagrams and nim-values of these two games for finite non-abelian p-groups, dicyclic type groups, and groups of the form  $\mathbb{S}_3 \times \mathbb{C}_p$  have been determined.

Keywords: Nim-value, structure class, simplified diagrams, p- groups. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 91A46, 20D30.

- M. Albert, R. Nowakowski, D. Wolfe, Lessons in play: an introduction to combinatorial game theory, AMC, USA, 2007.
- [2] M. Anderson, F. Harary, Achievement and avoidance games for generating abelian groups, International Journal of Game Theory, 16(4)(1987), 321-325.

#### Synthesis and Characterization of Conducting Polymers and Soluble Application in Organic Photovoltaic Cells

B.A. Reguig, A. Remil, Y. Mouchaal and A. Yahiaoui

Mustapha Stambouli University of Mascara, Mascara, Algeria, reguigkarim2014@gmail.com Mustapha Stambouli University of Mascara, Mascara, Algeria, remil@univ-mascara.dz Mustapha Stambouli University of Mascara, Mascara, Algeria, yahiaoui@univ-mascara.dz

In this work we have shown that the new polymerization process cat-alyzed by Mag-H+ can be applied to the polymerization of the pyrrole derivatives with nitrobenzealdehyde. Was synthesized poly (2,5-diyl 2,4-dinitrobenzylid'ene pyrrole), poly (2,5-pyrrole -4-nitrobenzenaldehyde) and poly (2,5-pyrrole-3- nitrobenz'enaldhyde) with Mag-H+. The polymerization is done in solution, hetero-geneous catalyst. The return on the amount of Maghnite-H+ 10% compared to the mass [Pyrrole] / [Benzaldehyde] = 50/50 is present a good yield. The data of different analytical methods used in this study: UV-visible and IR allowed to prove the characteristic bands of the synthesized polymers. The synthesized polymers were deposited on glass substrates and characterized by electron microscopy Atomic Force Mi-croscopy (AFM), scanning electron microscopy (SEM) and optical measure-ments (transmission, absorption). The optical measurements of PPDNB show that it is a semiconductor. The PPDNB, PPNB (4), PPNB (3) obtained are soluble in the organic solvent, chloroform, toluene, NMP, acetonitrile, acetone and insoluble in water and methanol.

Keywords: Conducting Polymer, Organic Solar Cells, Spin-Coating, Mag-H+. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 78A55.

#### Detection for the clotting in the vascular network by geometric combintorics

Shatha A.Salman, Abber Hussin Abd-Alamer

University of Technology, Baghdad, Iraq, drshatha.alnajar@gmail.com University of Technology, Baghdad, Iraq, Abeerhu.1994@gmail.com

Humans have suffered a lot of side effects when doing a scan either by CT phrases, magnetic resonance and rays. In this work, different way was used to reduce these affects depends on segmentation of vascular networks then represents it as a graph which made each intersection as a vertex and the line between them represents the edge. Now we want to find the place of the clot. This can be done by represents the weight of each edge as the amount of the blood in the vessel. If the amount is less than the normal flux then we put a sign which represents the place of thrombosis. If more than one thrombosis exists then algorithms in graph theory are used to find the minimum distance to reach the nearest one and sign it alternately.

Keywords: Vascular network, connected graph, algorithm. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 92C42, 05C40, 05C85.

- C. Payer, M. Pienn, Z. Bllint, A. Shekhovtsov, E. Talakic, E. Nagy, A. Olschewski, H. Olschewski, M. Urschler, Automated integer programming based separation of arteries and veins from thoracic CT images, medical image analysis 34 (2016), 109-122.
- [2] M.Remper, B. Andres, B. Menze, The Minimum Cost Connected Subgraph Problem in medical image analysis, Internat. Conf. on medical image computing and computer-assisted Intervention MICCAI 2016.
- [3] E. Turetken, F. Benmansour, B. Andres, P. Glowackire, constructing curvilinear networks using path classifiers and integer programming, IEEE transactions on pattern analysis and machine intelligence 38, 12 (2016), 2515 - 2530.

#### Some New Conformable Fractional Integral Inequalities for Symmetrized Convex Functions

Erhan Set, Ahmet Ocak Akdemir, E. Aykan Alan Ordu University, Ordu, Turkey, erhanset@yahoo.com Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı, Turkey, aocakakdemir@gmail.com Ordu University, Ordu, Turkey, aykanalan@gmail.com

Since the so-called Hermite-Hadamard type inequalities for convex functions were presented, their generalizations, refinements, and variants involving various integral operators have been extensively investigated. Here we aim to establish several Hermite-Hadamard inequalities and Hermite-Hadamard-Fejer type inequalities for symmetrized convex functions and Wright-quasi-convex functions with a weighted function symmetric with respect to the midpoint axis on the interval involving the fractional conformable integral operators initiated by Jarad [4] We also point out that certain known inequalities are particular cases of the results presented here.

Keywords: Symmetrized convex function, Hermite-Hadamard type inequality, Hermite-Hadamard-Fejér type inequality.

2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 26A33, 26D10, 26D15, 33B20.

- S. S. Dragomir, Symmetrized convexity and Hermite-Hadamard type inequalities, J. Math. Ineq. 10(4) (2016), 901–918.
- [2] S. S. Dragomir, Some inequalities of Hermite-Hadamard type for symmetrized convex functions and Riemann-Liouville fractional integrals, RGMIA Res. Rep. Coll. 20 (2017), Art. 46, 15 pp.
- [3] A. El Farissi, M. Benbachir and M. Dahmane, An extension of the Hermite-Hadamard inequality for convex symmetrized functions, Real Analysis Exchange, 38(2) (2012), 467–474.
- [4] F. Jarad, E. Ugurlu, T. Abdeljawad and D. Baleanu, On a new class of fractional operators, Advances in Difference Equations (2017) 2017: 247. https://doi.org/10.1186/s13662-017-1306-z

## On the product of Borel and logarithmic methods of summability

<u>Sefa Anıl Sezer</u>

Istanbul Medeniyet University, Istanbul, Turkey, sefaanil.sezer@medeniyet.edu.tr

In this study, some two-sided Tauberian conditions are obtained for the product of Borel and logarithmic methods of summability.

Keywords: Tauberian theorem, Borel summability, logarithmic summability. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40E05, 40G10, 40C05.

- S. A. Sezer and İ. Çanak, Tauberian theorems for the summability methods of logarithmic type, Bull. Malays. Math. Sci. Soc. (2016), doi:10.1007/s40840-016-0437-9
- [2] İ. Çanak, Ü. Totur, Some Tauberian theorems for Borel summability methods, Appl. Math. Lett. 23 (2010), 302–305.
- [3] Y. Erdem, Ü. Totur, Some Tauberian theorems for the product method of Borel and Cesàro summability, Comput. Math. Appl. 64 (2012), 2871–2876.
- [4] Y. Erdem, İ. Çanak, A Tauberian theorem for the product of Abel and Cesàro summability methods, Georgian Math. J. 23 (2016), 343–350.
- [5] G. H. Hardy, Divergent Series, Oxford, at the Clarendon Press, 1949.

## Theorems on the subsequential convergence

<u>Sefa Anıl Sezer</u>, İbrahim Çanak

Istanbul Medeniyet University, Istanbul, Turkey, sefaanil.sezer@medeniyet.edu.tr Ege University, Izmir, Turkey, ibrahim.canak@ege.edu.tr

Subsequential convergence of a real sequence was defined by Stanojević [1] as follows: **Definition 1.** If there exists a finite interval I such that all accumulation points of a sequence  $\{s_n\}$ are in I and every point of I is an accumulation point of  $\{s_n\}$ , then  $\{s_n\}$  is called subsequentially convergent.

All convergent sequences are subsequentially convergent. Further, it is clear from the definition that subsequential convergence implies boundedness. However the converse is not necessarily true, provided by the example  $\{(-1)^n\}$ . The first theorem which reveals that the converse is true under several condition was given by Dik [2].

In this paper we introduce new conditions under which subsequential convergence of a real sequence follows from its boundedness.

Keywords: Subsequential convergence, slowly oscillating sequences. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40A05, 40E05.

- Č.V. Stanojević, Analysis of Divergence: Applications to the Tauberian theory in: Graduate Research Seminar, University of Missouri-Rolla, 1999.
- [2] F. Dik, Tauberian theorems for convergence and subsequential convergence with moderately oscillatory behavior, Math. Morav. (5) 2001, 19–56.
- F. Dik, M. Dik, İ. Çanak: Applications of subsequential Tauberian theory to classical Tauberian theory. Appl. Math. Lett. (20) 2007, 946–950.
- [4] S. A. Sezer and I. Çanak, Convergence and subsequential convergence of regularly generated sequences. Miskolc Math. Notes (16) 2015, 1181–1189.

#### Model Order Reduction for Greenhouse Cayenne Pepper Crop Production Model

Solikhatun S., Radi R., Markumningsih S., Utami R.S.

Universitas Gadjah Mada, Yogyakarta, Indonesia, solikhatun@ugm.ac.id Universitas Gadjah Mada, Yogyakarta, Indonesia, radi-tep@ugm.ac.id Universitas Gadjah Mada, Yogyakarta, Indonesia, sri markumningsih@ugm.ac.id Universitas Gadjah Mada, Yogyakarta, Indonesia, riantisiswi.u@ugm.ac.id

In this paper, it will discussed the dynamic model of the greenhouse cayenne pepper crop production. The cayenne pepper crop is one of plants which susceptible to the micro climate alteration. The dynamic model of greenhouse cayenne pepper crop production have a high order which it makes difficult in analyze the model and design a controller. Therefore, model order reduction is done by the balanced truncation method. The properties of the reduced linear model is similar with the original model.

Keywords: model order reduction, greenhouse, balanced truncation. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 93B20, 37C00, 93C04.

- Pinon et.all, Constrained predictive control of a greenhouse, Computer and Electronics in Agriculture 49 (2005), 317–329.
- [2] Straten and Willigenburg, On evaluating optimality losses of greenhouse climate controller, Proc. of the 17 th world congress, The international federation of automatic control (2008), 2944–2949.
- [3] Solikhatun, Saragih, R. and Joelianto, E., Reduced Order Bilinear Time Invariant System by Means of Error Transfer Function Least Upper Bounds, Nonlinear Dynamics and Systems Theory 16(2) (2016), 206–220.

#### On the stability of two functional equations arising in mathematical biology and theory of learning

Aynur Şahin, Hakan Arısoy, Zeynep Kalkan

Sakarya University, Sakarya, Turkey, ayuce@sakarya.edu.tr Sakarya University, Sakarya, Turkey, hakanarisoy34@hotmail.com Sakarya University, Sakarya, Turkey, zeynepyildiz28@gmail.com

In this study, we prove the Hyers-Ulam stability and the Hyers-Ulam-Rassias stability of the following two functional equations

$$\varphi(x) = x\varphi((1-\alpha)x + \alpha) + (1-x)\varphi((1-\beta)x), \ x \in [0,1], \ 0 < \alpha \le \beta < 1,$$

and

$$\varphi(x) = x\varphi(f(x)) + (1-x)\varphi(g(x)), \ x \in [0,1]$$

which is an open problem raised by Berinde and Khan [1].

Keywords: Functional equation, Hyers-Ulam stability, Hyers-Ulam-Rassias stability. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 34K20, 39B05, 47H10.

- V. Berinde, A. R. Khan, On a functional equation arising in mathematical biology and theory of learning, Creat. Math. Inform. 24(1) (2015), 9-16.
- [2] I. Yu. Lyubich, A. P. Shapiro, On a functional equation (Russian), Teor. Funkts., Funkts. Anal. Prilozh. 17 (1973), 81-84.
- [3] S. M. Ulam, A Collection of Mathematical Problems, Interscience Publishers, New York, 1960.
- [4] D. H. Hyers, On the stability of the linear functional equation, Proc. Natl. Acad. Sci., USA, 27 (1941), 222-224.
- [5] Th. M. Rassias, On the stability of the linear mapping in Banach spaces, Proc. Amer. Math. Soc. 72 (1978), 297-300.

#### A brief overview of the encryption methods used throughout the history of cryptography

Ender Şahinaslan, Önder Şahinaslan Trakya University, Edirne, Turkey, dr.endsa@gmail.com Maltepe University, İstanbul, Turkey, ondersahinaslan@maltepe.edu.tr

Cryptology is a cryptography science based on mathematical. Throughout history, people needed some kind of privacy in communication. As early as 1900 B.C., Egyptian scribes used hieroglyphs in a non-standard fashion, presumably to hide the meaning from those who did not know the meaning [1]. Cryptography is the effect of designing privacy requirements systems in communication [2]. In the past, many classical encryption methods such as Caesar, Vigenere, Enigma have been used. Today, more powerful modern encryption methods such as RSA, EEC, SHA256, MD5 are used.

This paper aims to present a brief history of cryptography.

Keywords: History of cryptology, cryptography, cryptanalysis. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 97R40, 94A60, 11T71.

- Whitman, M. Mattord, H. (2005). Principles of information security. [University of Phoenix Custom Edition e-text]. Canada, Thomson Learning, Inc. Retrieved May 4, 2009, from University of Phoenix, resource, CMGT/432
- [2] Trappe, W. ve Washington, C., 2002. Introducing to Cryptography with Coding Theory, New Jersey: Prentice Hall
- [3] CBone, J. V., A Brief History of Cryptology, 2005.
- [4] Kahn, D., The Codebreakers: The Story of Secret Writing, Scribner, 1996

#### A study of cryptology and new generation keys to secure the security of information between objects

Önder Şahinaslan, Ender Şahinaslan

Maltepe University, Maltepe, Istanbul, Turkey, ondersahinaslan@maltepe.edu.tr Institute of Science, Trakya University, Edirne, Turkey, dr.endsa@gmail.com

In the past decade, internet of things (IoT) has been a focus of research. Security and privacy are the key issues for IoT applications, and still face some enormous challenges [1]. Many innovations such as Internet of things (IoT), machine-to-machine communication (M2M), artificial intelligence and block chain technology of objects, and the existing classical solutions for the diversity and increase of cyber security in their applications are insufficient. Cyberattacks on IoT systems are very critical since they may cause physical damage and even threaten human lives [2]. The change in technology, practice and individual expectations also necessitates a change in security solutions and techniques. Security in networking is based on Cryptography the science [3]. Cryptology is a mathematical subclass of cryptography. Key methods used in this area are a change over time. Each new method takes over the flag from the previous method. This search for solutions continues uninterruptedly.

This paper presents a new perspective on key next-generation key solutions from classical approaches in providing inter-object security.

Keywords: Internet of things (IoT), information security, cyber-attack, cryptography, block chain. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 11T71, 14G50, 94A60.

- H. Suo, J. Wan, C. Zou, J. Liu, Security in the Internet of Things: A Review, International Conference on Computer Science and Electronics Engineering, IEEE, 2012.
- [2] A.R. Sadeghi, C. Wachsmann, M. Waidner, Security and privacy challenges in industrial Internet of Things, 2015 52nd ACM/EDAC/IEEE Design Automation Conference (DAC), IEEE, 2015.
- [3] ] B.A. Forouzan, Data Communications and Networking, McGraw-Hill, 4Th Edition.

## Lacunary A-statistical convergence and lacunary strong A-convergence of order $\alpha$ with respect to a modulus

Hacer Şengül, Zelal Arıca

Faculty of Education, Harran University, Osmanbey Campus 63190, Şanlıurfa, Turkey, hacer.sengul@hotmail.com Ministry of Education, Yahya Kemal Beyatlı Anatolian Religious High School 21070, Diyarbakır, Turkey, zelallarica@gmail.com

In this paper, the definitions of lacunary strong A-convergence of order  $\alpha$  with respect to a modulus and lacunary A-statistical convergence of order  $\alpha$  were given by adding  $\alpha$  to the definitions of lacunary strong A-convergence with respect to a modulus and lacunary A-statistical convergence when  $A = (a_{ik})$  is an infinite matrix of complex numbers and  $0 < \alpha \leq 1$ . We studied some connections between lacunary strong A-convergence of order  $\alpha$  with respect to a modulus and lacunary A-statistical convergence of order  $\alpha$ .

Keywords: Statistical convergence, modulus function, lacunary sequence. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40A05, 40C05, 46A45.

- T. Bilgin, Lacunary strong A-convergence with respect to a modulus, Studia Univ. Babeş-Bolyai Math. 46(4) (2001), 39–46.
- [2] T. Bilgin, Lacunary strong A-convergence with respect to a sequence of modulus functions, Appl. Math. Comput. 151(3) (2004), 595–600.
- [3] R. Çolak, Statistical convergence of order  $\alpha$ , Modern Methods in Analysis and Its Applications, New Delhi, India: Anamaya Pub. 2010: 121–129.

#### On I- deferred statistical convergence of order $\alpha$

<sup>1</sup>Hacer Şengül, <sup>2</sup>Mikail Et, <sup>3</sup>Mahmut Işık

<sup>1,3</sup>Faculty of Education, Harran University, Osmanbey Campus 63190, Şanlıurfa, Turkey, hacer.sengul@hotmail.com, misik63@yahoo.com
<sup>2</sup>Department of Mathematics, Fırat University 23119, Elazığ, Turkey, mikailet68@gmail.com

The idea of I-convergence of real sequences was introduced by Kostyrko et al. [Kostyrko, P., Šalát, T. and Wilczyński, W. I-convergence, Real Anal. Exchange 26(2) (2000/2001), 669-686 ] and also independently by Nuray and Ruckle [Nuray, F. and Ruckle, W. H. Generalized statistical convergence and convergence free spaces. J. Math. Anal. Appl. 245(2) (2000), 513-527 ]. In this paper we introduce I-deferred statistical convergence of order  $\alpha$  and strong I-deferred Cesàro convergence of order  $\alpha$  and investigate between their relationship.

Keywords: Statistical convergence, *I*-convergence, Cesàro summability. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40A05, 40C05, 46A45.

- [1] R.P. Agnew, On deferred Cesàro means, Ann. of Math. (2) 33(3) (1932), 413–421.
- [2] R. Çolak, Statistical convergence of order  $\alpha$ , Modern Methods in Analysis and Its Applications, New Delhi, India: Anamaya Pub. 2010, 121–129.
- [3] P. Kostyrko, T. Šalát, W. Wilczyński, *I*-convergence, Real Anal. Exchange 26 (2000/2001), 669–686.
- M. Küçükaslan, M. Yılmaztürk, On deferred statistical convergence of sequences, Kyungpook Math. J. 56 (2016), 357–366.

## A variation on $N^{\beta}_{\alpha}(\theta, I)$ – ward Continuity

<sup>1</sup>Hacer Şengül, <sup>2</sup>Hüseyin Çakallı, <sup>3</sup>Mikail Et

<sup>1</sup>Faculty of Education, Harran University, Osmanbey Campus 63190, Şanlıurfa, Turkey, hacer.sengul@hotmail.com <sup>2</sup>Mathematics Division, Graduate School of Science and Engineering, Maltepe University, Maltepe, Istanbul, Turkey, huseyincakalli@maltepe.edu.tr

<sup>3</sup>Department of Mathematics, Fırat University 23119, Elazığ, Turkey, mikailet68@gmail.com

The main purpose of this paper is to introduce the concept of strongly ideal lacunary quasi-Cauchyness of order  $(\alpha, \beta)$  of sequences of real numbers. Strongly ideal lacunary ward continuity of order  $(\alpha, \beta)$  is also investigated. Interesting results are obtained.

Keywords: Lacunary sequence, summability, continuity. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40A05, 46B20, 47H09, 47H10.

- [1] H. Çakallı, Statistical ward continuity, Appl. Math. Lett. 24(10) (2011), 1724–1728.
- [2] H. Çakallı, A variation on ward continuity, Filomat 27(8) (2013), 1545–1549.
- [3] P. Kostyrko, T. Šalát, W. Wilczyński, I-convergence, Real Anal. Exchange 26(2) (2000/2001), 669–686.
- [4] R. Çolak, Statistical convergence of order α, Modern Methods in Analysis and Its Applications, New Delhi, India: Anamaya Pub. 2010, 121–129.

#### Investigation of the Normal Stress In An Infinite Elastic Body With A Locally Curved Carbon Nanotube

Kadriye Simsek Alan,

Yildiz Technical University, Istanbul, Turkey, ksimsek@yildiz.edu.tr

In this study, the results of normal stress values in unidirectional fibrous composite with locally curved carbon nanotube (CNT) were obtained as much as the second approximation and the obtained results were analyzed. For these investigations, were used in the framework of the piecewise homogeneous body model the three-dimensional geometrically nonlinear exact equations of elasticity theory. The boundary value problem is solved by using boundary form perturbation method. For simplicity, a small carbon nanotubes is considered and interaction between the carbon nanotubes is not into account.

Keywords: Carbon Nanotube, stress distribution, locally curved. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 74E05,74D10, 74E10.

- Akbarov, S.D., Guz, A.N. (2000). Mechanics of Curved Composites. Kluwer Academic Publishers, Dordrecht, The Netherlands, pp: 464.
- [2] Alan, K.S. (2014). Normal Stresses in an Infinite Elastic Body with a Locally Curved and Hollow Nanofiber. CMC-Computers Materials & Continua, 44(1), 1-21.
## Examination Of The Self- Balanced Normal Stress In An Elastic Body With A Single Locally Curved And Hollow Nanofiber

Kadriye Simsek Alan,

Yildiz Technical University, Istanbul, Turkey, ksimsek@yildiz.edu.tr

In this study, the self-balanced normal stress distribution in an infinite elastic body with a locally curved and hollow nanofiber was investigated and the corresponding stress values were obtained as much as the second approximation. The investigations were carried out by using of three-dimensional exact equations of elasticity theory in a piecewise homogeneous body model framework. It assumed that a single locally curved and hollow nanofiber of infinite length is located in an infinite elastic body low concentration nanofibers. The interaction between the nanofibers is neglected. Numerous results of self-balanced normal stresses were presented and analyzed.

Keywords: Self balanced stress, stress distribution, nanofiber. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 74B15,74D10, 74E10.

- Akbarov, S.D., Guz, A.N. (2000). Mechanics of Curved Composites. Kluwer Academic Publishers, Dordrecht, The Netherlands, pp: 464.
- [2] S.D. Akbarov, R.Kosker and K. Simsek, Stress distribution in an infinite elastic body with a locally curved fiber in a geometrically nonlinear statement Mechanics of Composite Materials, vol.41, no.4, pp. 291-302, July, 2005.

## Numerical analysis of star network

Baya Takhedmit, Massinissa Soufit, Karim Abbas University of A. Md Oulhadj, Bouira, Algeria, bayatakh@gmail.com University of A. Mira, Bejaia, Algeria, massinissasoufit@gmail.com University of A. Mira, Bejaia, Algeria, kabbas.dz@gmail.com

The main purpose of the current paper is to use Taylor series expansion approach for analyzing of the star network, with an emphasis on parametric uncertainty analysis. Additionally, we approximate the expectation and the variance of the performance measures and we compare it to the corresponding Monte Carlo simulation results.

#### Approach development

In this work, we consider a star network [1] where we assume that parameter values of model have uncertainty. We use the Taylor series expansions approach to estimate the expectation and variance of model output, due to parametric uncertainties in the model input parameters [2].

Keywords: A star network, Taylor series expansion, Monte Carlo simulation. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 65D15, 60J10, 65C05.

- Golub, B. and Jackson, M., Nave learning in social networks and the wisdom of crowds, American Economic Journal Microeconomics, 2, (2010), 112–149.
- [2] Takhedmit, B. and Abbas, K., Aparametric uncertainty analysis method for queues with vacations, Comp. Appl. Math. 312, (2017), 143–155.

## A study on Absolute Almost Convergence

Iffet Taylan and Hüseyin Çakallı

Maltepe University, Department of Mathematics, Education Faculty, Maltepe, Istanbul-Turkey, iffettaylan@maltepe.edu.tr Maltepe University, Department of Mathematics, Graduate School of Science and Engineering, Maltepe, Istanbul-Turkey, huseyincakalli@maltepe.edu.tr

In this paper, we give a study of  $(P_n, s)$ -absolutely almost convergence where  $np_n = 0(P_n)$  as  $n \to \infty$   $P_n = \sum_{i=0}^n p_i$ , and s > 0.

Keywords: Sequences, series, absolutely almost convergence. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40D05, 40D15, 40F05.

- [1] H. Cakalli, s-Absolute almost convergent sequences, Pure and Applied Math.Sci. 27, (1988), 13-19. MR 89k:40009
- H. Cakalli, and G. Canak, s-Absolute almost convergent sequences II, Bull.Calcutta Math.Soc. 86, 5 (1994), 379-386. MR 96j:40005
- [3] M. Mursaleen, Absolute almost convergent sequences, Houston Journal of Math. 10 3 (1984) 427-431. MR 86a:40003
- [4] H. Sevli, and E. Savas, On absolute Cesro summability, J. Inequal. Appl. 2009, Art. ID 279421, 7 pp. MR 2010i:40010
- [5] H. Çakallı, and E.Iffet Taylan, On Absolutely Almost Convergence, An. Stiint. Univ. Al. I. Cuza Iasi. Mat. (N.S.), Tom LXIII, f. 1 1-6, (2017). Doi: 10.2478/aicu-2014-0032

## Effects of Some Graph Operations on Total Influence Number

Hande Tunçel Gölpek

Dokuz Eylul University, Izmir, Turkey, hande.tuncel@deu.edu.tr

The parameter called total influence number of a graph, denoted by  $\eta_T(G)$ , was introduced by Daugherty and et al. This is the extension of the graph parameter known as the influence number,  $\eta(G)$ . In this paper, total graphs and extended fibonacci cubes are taken attention. Also, some results about total influence number of extended fibonacci cubes and total graph of some special graphs are obtained.

Keywords: Graph theory, total influence number, graph operations. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 05C99, 05C76

- A. Aytac, Z. Kartal, Complement graphs and total influence number, Romanian Journal of Mathematics and Computer Science, 7(1) (2017), 41–55.
- [2] J. Wu, Extended fibonacci cubes, IEEE Trans. on Parallel Distributed Syst., 8(12) (1997), 1203–1210.
- [3] S. Daugherty, J. Lyle, R. Laskar, On the total influence number of a graph, Cong. Numer. 174 (2005), 107–121.
- [4] S. Daugherty, The influence and total influence numbers of a graph, Master's thesis, Clemson University, 2005.
- [5] V. Aytac, T. Turaci, Some graph parameters and extended Fibonacci cubes, Bull. Soc. Math. Banja Luka, 17 (2010), 5-13.

## $\beta_1$ -paracompactness in ideal topological spaces

<u>Elif Turanlı</u> and Oya Bedre Özbakır

Ege University, Izmir, Turkey, elif.turanli.ege.uni.08@gmail.com Ege University, Izmir, oya.ozbakir@ege.edu.tr

In this paper, the class of  $\beta_1 - \mathcal{I}$ -paracompactness in ideal topological spaces is introduced. Then, some fundemental properties of the space and its relation between some other types of paracompact spaces are investigated. Also some counterexamples concerning the space are given.

Keywords: Paracompact,  $\beta$ -open set,  $\beta_1 - \mathcal{I}$ -paracompact. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 54D20, 54G20, 54A10.

- [1] H. H. Al-Jarrah,  $\beta_1$ -paracompact spaces, J. Nonlinear Sci. Appl. 9(4) (2016), 1728–1734.
- [2] I. Demir, O.B. Ozbakır, On β-paracompact spaces, Filomat, 27(6) (2013), 971–976.
- [3] J. Dieudonne, Une generalisation des espaces compacts, J. Math. Pures Appl. 23(9) (1944) 65–76.
- [4] J. Sanabria, E. Rosas, C. Carpintero, M. Salas-Brown and O. Garca, S-paracompactness in ideal topological spaces, Mat. Vesnik 68(3) (2016) 192–203.
- [5] M. A. El-Monsef, A. N. Geaisa, R. A. Mahmoud, β-regular spaces, In Proc. Math. Phys. Soc. Egypt. 60 (1985), 47–52.
- [6] M. A. El-Monsef, R. A. Mahmoud, E. R. Lashin, β-closure and β-interior, J. Fac. Ed. Ain Shams Univ. 10, (1986), 235–245.
- [7] T. R. Hamlett, D. Rose, D. Jankovic, Paracompactness with respect to an ideal, Int. J. Math. Math. Sci. 20(3) (1997), 433–442.
- [8] V. Renukadevi, N. Sathiyasundari, Nearly Paracompactness with respect to an ideal, J. Adv. Math. Stud. 8 (2015) 18–39.

# Effect of some climate attributes on rice productivity in yogyakarta province, indonesia using vector autoregression model

Herni Utami, Yunita Wulan Sari, Danang Teguh Qoyyimi, Gunardi

Gadjah Mada University, Yogyakarta, Indonesia,	herni_utami@ugm.ac.io
Gadjah Mada University, Yogyakarta, Indonesia,	yunita-ws@ugm.ac.id
Gadjah Mada University, Yogyakarta, Indonesia,	qoyyimi@ugm.ac.id
Gadjah Mada University, Yogyakarta, Indonesia,	gunardi@ugm.ac.id

Unpredictable weather is one of the main causes of declining rice yields. As already known that the weather at a location can be different from other locations. This difference leads to the possibility that the risk of harvest failure at a site will be different from that of the other location. Therefore, in this research will be studied how the impact of weather in agriculture especially rice farming in Yogyakarta Province, Indonesia. First, the study identify attributes of climate that significantly influence rice productivity. Second, it uses vector autoregressive model to estimate their impact on rice productivity and forecasting in the future. Time series data of rice productivity and some attributes of climate are used in this work.

Keywords: Forecasting, rice productivity, vector autoregressive model. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 62G25,62M10, 62M20.

- Chen, X. & Tian, G. Impacts of weather variations on rice yields in China based on province-level data. Regional Environmental Change 16(7), 2016, pp. 2155-2162.
- [2] Chung, N. T., Jintrawet, A., & Promburom, P., Impact of seasonal climate variability on rice production in the central highlands of Vietnam. 1st International Conference on Asian Highland Natural Resources Management 5, 2015, pp. 83-88.
- [3] Utami et al., Toda-Yamamoto approximation for the Granger causality analysis of climate attributes in Yogyakarta. Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS) 101 (5), 2017, pp. 1073-1083.

## Fréchet-Hilbert spaces and the SCBS property

Elif Uyanık

Bozok University, Yozgat, Turkey, elif.uyanik@bozok.edu.tr

In this paper we study Fréchet-Hilbert spaces to investigate isomorphic classification of Cartesian products of Fréchet spaces. We obtain that all separable Fréchet-Hilbert spaces have the smallness up to a complemented Banach subspace (SCBS) property. For that reason, we can show that the bounded perturbation of an automorphism on a separable Fréchet-Hilbert space still takes place up to a complemented Hilbert subspace. In addition, the strong dual of Fréchet-Hilbert spaces also satisfies the SCBS property.

Keywords: Fréchet-Hilbert spaces, the SCBS property, bounded operators. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 46A03, 46A45, 47B37.

- T. Abdeljawad, M. Yurdakul, The property of smallness up to a complemented Banach subspace, Publ. Math. Debrecen 64 (2004), 415–425.
- [2] J. Bonet, On the identity L(E, F) = LB(E, F) for pairs of locally convex spaces E and F, Proc. Amer. Math. Soc. 99 (1987), 249–255.
- [3] P. B. Djakov, T. Terzioğlu, M. Yurdakul, V. Zahariuta, Bounded operators and isomorphisms of Cartesian products of Fréchet spaces, Michigan Math. J. 45 (1998), 599–610.
- [4] E. Uyanık, M. H. Yurdakul, Fréchet-Hilbert spaces and the SCBS property, Turk. J. Math. 42 (2018), 1294–1297.
- [5] V. P. Zahariuta, On the isomorphism of Cartesian products of locally convex spaces, Studia Math. 46 (1973), 201–221.
- [6] D. N. Zarnadze, Some topological and geometrical properties of Fréchet-Hilbert spaces, Russian Acad. Sci. Izv. Math. 41 (1993), 273-288.

# Reduction method for second order state dependent sweeping process

Mustapha Fateh Yarou

LMPA Laboratory, Jijel University, Algeria, mfyarou@yahoo.com

In this paper, we present a new approach for solving second order nonconvex perturbed sweeping process in finite dimensional setting. It consists in a reduction of the problem to a first order one without use of the standard methods of fixed point theory. The perturbation, that is the external force applied on the system, is not necessary with bounded values. Further, in infinite Hilbert space, we provide an existence result when the perturbation contains a finite delay.

Keywords: state-dependent sweeping process, prox regular sets, unbounded perturbation, reduction. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 34A60, 49J52, 49J53.

- C. Castaing, A.G. Ibrahim, M.F. Yarou, Some contributions to nonconvex sweeping process, J. Nonlinear Convex Anal. 10 (2009), 1–20.
- [2] J. Noel, L. Thibault, Nonconvex sweeping process with a moving set depending on the state. Vietnam Journal of Mathematics, 42 (2014), 595–612.
- [3] S. Adly, B.K. Le, Unbounded second-order state-dependent Moreaus sweeping processes in Hilbert spaces. J. Optim. Theory Appl. 169(2) (2016), 407–423.

## A fast relaxed normal two split method and an effective weighted TV approach for Euler's elastica image inpainting

Maryam Yashtini, Sung Ha Kang

Georgetown University, Washington DC, USA, my496@georgetown.edu Georgia Institute of Technology, Atlanta, USA, kang@gatech.edu

In this talk I proposes two numerical algorithms for solving Euler's elastica-based inpainting model. The minimizing functional is non-smooth, non-convex, and involves high-order derivatives, that traditional gradient descent based methods converges very slowly. Recent alternating minimization methods show fast convergence when a good choice of parameters is used. The objective is to introduce efficient algorithms which have simple structures with a fewer parameters. These methods are based on operator splitting and alternating direction method of multipliers, and subproblems can be solved efficiently by Fourier transforms and shrinkage operators. For the first method, we relax the normal vector in the curvature term of the Euler's elastica model and exploit two operator splitting techniques to propose a Relaxed Normal two Split (RN2Split) method. The second method,  $\kappa$ -weighted Total Variation ( $\kappa$ TV), solves the Euler's elastica minimization problem as a weighted total variation. Some analytical properties of each algorithm will be presented. Various numerical experiments, including comparison with some existing state-of-art algorithms, are presented to show the efficiency and the effectiveness of the proposed RN2Split and  $\kappa$ TV methods.

Keywords: Euler's elastica, optimization, alternating minimization, fast methods, image inpainting 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 94A08, 49-XX, 90C26.

## References

 M. Yashtini and S. H. Kang, A Fast Relaxed Normal Two Split Method and an Effective Weighted TV Approach for Euler's Elastica Image Inpainting, SIAM J. Imaging Sci., 9(4), 1552?1581. International Conference of Mathematical Sciences (ICMS 2018) 31 July–06 August 2018, Maltepe University, Istanbul, Turkey

## Soft D-Metric Spaces

<u>Murat İbrahim Yazar</u>, Çiğdem Gündüz Aras, Sadi Bayramov Karamanoglu Mehmetbey University, Karaman, Turkey, myazar@kmu.edu.tr Kocaeli University, Kocaeli, Turkey, caras@kocaeli.edu.tr Baku State University, Baku, Azerbaican, baysadi@gmail.com

The first aim of this paper is to define soft D- metric spaces and to give some fundamental definitions. In addition to this, by using the concept of soft D- metric, we define a soft  $\Delta$ - distance on a complete soft D- metric. Finally, we give the fixed point theorem of soft continuous mappings on soft D- metric spaces.

Keywords: Soft set, generalized soft D- metric space, soft contractive mapping, fixed point theorem. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 54H25, 47H10, 54E99.

- S. Bayramov, C. Gunduz, Soft locally compact spaces and soft paracompact spaces, J. Math.System Sci., 3 (2013), 122-130.
- [2] Y.J.Cho and R. Saadati, A fixed point theorem in generalized D-metric spaces, Bull. Iranian Math. Soc. 32(2) (2006) 13-19.
- [3] B.C.Dhage, Generalized metric spaces and mappings with fixed point, Bull. Calcutta Math. Soc. 84 (1992) 329-336.
- [4] C. Gunduz Aras. S. Bayramov and V.Cafarli, Fixed Point Theorems on Soft S- Metric Spaces, submitted.
- [5] D. Molodtsov, Soft set theory-first results, Comput. Math. Appl.37 (1999), 19-31.
- S.V.R.Naidu, K.P.R.Rao and N.S.Rao, On the topology of D-metric spaces and generation of D-metric spaces from metric spaces, Int. J.Math. Sci. 51(2004) 2719-2740.
- [7] M.I. Yazar, C. Gunduz Aras and S. Bayramov, Fixed point theorems of soft contractive mappings, Filomat, 30 (2) (2016), 269-279.

## Variations on lacunary statistical quasi Cauchy sequences

Şebnem Yıldız,

Ahi Evran University, Kırşehir, Turkey sebnemyildiz@ahievran.edu.tr , sebnem.yildiz82@gmail.com

A sequence  $(x_k)$  is lacunary statistically *p*-quasi-Cauchy if  $\lim_{r\to\infty} \frac{1}{h_r} |\{k \in I_r : |x_{k+p} - x_k| \ge \varepsilon\}| = 0$ for each  $\varepsilon > 0$ . A function *f* is called lacunary statistically *p*-ward continuous on a subset *A* of the set of real numbers  $\mathbb{R}$  if it preserves lacunary statistically *p*-quasi-Cauchy sequences. We prove compactness and continuity type theorems.

Keywords: Summability, lacunary statistical convergence, continuity. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40D15, 42A55, 46H40.

- [1] D. Burton, and J. Coleman, Quasi-Cauchy Sequences, Amer. Math. Monthly 117 4 (2010), 328-333.
- [2] H. Çakalli, C.G. Aras, and A. Sonmez, Lacunary statistical ward continuity, AIP Conf. Proc. 1676, Article Number: 020042, (2015). doi: 10.1063/1.4930468
- [3] H. Çakallı, Forward continuity, J. Comput. Anal. Appl. 13, 2 (2011), 225-230.
- [4] H. Çakallı, Variations on quasi-Cauchy sequences, Filomat, 29, 1 (2015), 13-19.
- [5] H. Cakalli, and H. Kaplan, A variation on lacunary statistical quasi Cauchy sequences, Communications Faculty of Sciences University of Ankara-Series A1 Mathematics and Statistics, 66 2 (2017), 71-79. 10.1501/Commual 0000000802
- [6] I. Canak and M. Dik, New types of continuities, Abstr. Appl. Anal. 2010, Article ID 258980 (2010), 6 pages.
- [7] J.A. Fridy, and C. Orhan, Lacunary statistical convergence, Pacific J. Math., 160 1 (1993), 43-51.
- [8] J.A. Fridy, and C. Orhan, Lacunary statistical summability, J. Math. Anal. Appl, 173 2, (1993), 497-504.
- [9] P.N. Natarajan, Classical Summability Theory, Springer Nature Singapore Pte Ltd. 130 pages, (2017). doi: 10.1007/978-981-10-4205-8
- [10] Ş. Yıldız, Lacunary statistical delta 2 quasi Cauchy sequences, Sakarya University Journal of Science, 21 6 (2017), 1408-1412. DOI: 10.16984/saufenbilder.336128

## A new result on weighted arithmetic mean summability of almost increasing sequences

<u>Sebnem Yıldız</u>, Ahi Evran University, Kırşehir, Turkey sebnemyildiz@ahievran.edu.tr , sebnem.yildiz82@gmail.com

In this work, a known theorem of Bor concerning about weighted mean summability of non-decreasing sequences has been generalized to  $|A, p_n; \delta|_k$  summability factors of almost increasing sequences. Also some new results have been obtained concerning  $|\bar{N}, p_n|_k$ ,  $|\bar{N}, p_n; \delta|_k$  and  $|C, 1; \delta|_k$  summability factors.

Keywords: Absolute matrix summability, Fourier series, infinite series. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40A05, 40D25. Acknowledgments

This work supported by Ahi Evran University Scientific Research Projects Coordination Unit. Project Number: FEF.A3.17.003

- N.K.Bari and S.B. Stechkin, Best approximation and differential properties of two conjugate functions, Tr. Mosk. Mat. Obshch., vol. 5 (1956), 483-522.
- [2] H. Bor, On two summability methods, Math. Proc. Camb. Philos. Soc., 97 (1985), 147-149.
- [3] H. Bor, A note on  $|\bar{N}, p_n|_k$  summability factors of infinite series, Indian J. Pure Appl. Math., 18 (1987), 330-336.
- [4] H. Bor, On local property of  $|\bar{N}, p_n; \delta|_k$  summability of factored Fourier series, J. Math. Anal. Appl., 179 (1993), 646-649.
- [5] H. Bor, A study on absolute Riesz summability factors, Rend. Circ. Mat. Palermo (2), 56 (2007) 358-368.
- [6] H. Bor, Factors for absolute weighted arithmetic mean summability of infinite series, Int. J. Anal. and Appl., 14 (2) (2017), 175-179.
- [7] H. Bor, On some new results for non-decreasing sequences, Tbilisi Math. J., 10 (2), (2017), 57-64.
- [8] E. Cesàro, Sur la multiplication des séries, Bull. Sci. Math., 14 (1890), 114-120.
- [9] T. M. Flett, Some more theorems concerning the absolute summability of Fourier series and power series, Proc.London Math. Soc., 8 (1958), 357-387.
- [10] H. S. Özarslan and H. N. Öğdük, Generalizations of two theorems on absolute summability methods, Aust. J. Math. Anal. Appl. 13 (2004), 7pp.
- [11] W. T Sulaiman, Inclusion theorems for absolute matrix summability methods of an infinite series, IV Indian J. Pure Appl. Math. 34 (11) (2003), 1547-1557.
- [12] Ş. Yildiz, A matrix application on absolute weighted arithmetic mean summability factors of infinite series, Tibilisi Math.J., (11) 2 (2018), 59-65.

### A new note on absolute summability factors of Fourier series

Şebnem Yıldız,

Ahi Evran University, Kırşehir, Turkey sebnemyildiz@ahievran.edu.tr , sebnem.yildiz82@gmail.com

Quite recently, Bor in [Anal. Math. Phys., An application of quasi-monotone sequences to infinite series and Fourier series, 8,(2018), no.1, 77-83] obtained two main theorems concerning the weighted mean summability factors of infinite series and trigonometric Fourier series and generalized main theorems under more weaker conditions. In this present paper, we extended these main theorems to absolute matrix summability method by using normal matrices instead of weighted mean matrices.

Keywords: Summability factors, absolute matrix summability, Fourier series, infinite series. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 40A05, 40D25, 26A15.

#### Acknowledgments

This work supported by Ahi Evran University Scientific Research Projects Coordination Unit. Project Number: FEF.A3.17.003

- [1] R. P. Boas (Jr.), Quasi-positive sequences and trigonometric series, Proc. Lond. Math. Soc., 14A (1965), 38-46.
- [2] H. Bor, On two summability methods, Math. Proc. Camb. Philos. Soc., 97 (1985), 147-149.
- [3] H. Bor, On the relative strength of two absolute summability methods, Proc. Amer. Math. Soc., 113 (1991), 1009-1012.
- [4] H. Bor, On quasi-monotone sequences and their applications, Bull. Austral. Math. Soc., 43 (1991), 187-192.
- [5] H. Bor, An application of quasi-monotone sequences to infinite series and Fourier series, Anal. Math. Phys, pp. DOI 10.1007/s133240170164x, 8 (2018), no.1 77-83.
- [6] H. Bor, Absolute summability factors of infinite series and Fourier series, (preprint).
- [7] E. Cesàro, Sur la multiplication des séries, Bull. Sci. Math., 14 (1890), 114-120.
- [8] K. K. Chen, Functions of bounded variation and Cesàro means of Fourier series, Acad. Sinica Sci., Record 1 (1954), 283-289.
- [9] T. M. Flett, On an extension of absolute summability and some theorems of Littlewood and Paley, Proc. Lond. Math. Soc., 7 (1957), 113-141.
- [10] W. T. Sulaiman, Inclusion theorems for absolute matrix summability methods of an infinite series, IV. Indian J. Pure Appl. Math., 34 11 (2003), 1547-1557.

# Complete lift of tensor fields of type (1,0) on cross sections in semi-cotangent bundles

Furkan Yıldırım

Ataturk University, Erzurum, Turkey, furkan.yildirim@atauni.edu.tr

The aim of this work is to investigate cross-sections in semi-cotangent (pull-back) bundle t\*M of cotangent bundle T\*M by using projection (submersion) of the tangent bundle TM.

Keywords: Vector field, pull-back bundle, cross-section, semi-cotangent bundle. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 53A45, 53C55, 55R10.

- [1] D. Husemoller, Fibre Bundles, Springer, New York, 1994.
- [2] C.J. Isham, "Modern differential geometry for physicists", World Scientific, 1999.
- [3] H.B. Lawson and M.L. Michelsohn, Spin Geometry, Princeton University Press., Princeton, 1989.
- [4] L.S. Pontryagin, Characteristic classes of differentiable manifolds, Transl. Amer. Math. Soc., 7 (1962), 279-331.
- [5] N. Steenrod, The Topology of Fibre Bundles. Princeton University Press., Princeton, 1951.
- [6] V. V. Vishnevskii, Integrable affinor structures and their plural interpretations, Geometry, 7.J. Math. Sci., (New York) 108 (2002), no. 2, 151-187.

## Ternary relations: An overview of theory and applications

<u>Lemnaouar Zedam</u>

Med Boudiaf University of Msila, M'sila, Algeria, l.zedam@gmail.com

In recent years, the interest in ternary relations is on the rise. They appear in some area of pure and applied mathematics (e.g. median algebra and group theory [3, 4], order theory [5] and formal concept analysis [2]). Also, they have become essential tools in various fields of applied sciences, including, computer sciences [1], biology [7]), and social sciences [6].

In this talk, we aim to present an overview of theory and applications of ternary relation [8]. Also, we extend some interesting notions and properties of binary relations to the setting of ternary relations.

Keywords: Ternary relation, Traces, Relational compositions. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03E20, 03D20, 03E72.

- Alvarez-Garcia, S., G. de Bernardo, N.R. Brisaboa, and G. Navarro. 2017. "A succinct data structure for selfindexing ternary relations." J. of Discrete Algorithms 43: 38–53.
- [2] Bělohlávek, R., and P. Osicka. 2012. "Triadic concept lattices of data with graded attributes." International Journal of General Systems 41: 93–108.
- [3] Chajda, I., M. Kolařík, and H. Länger. 2013. "Algebras assigned to ternary relations." Miskolc Mathematical Notes 14: 827–844.
- [4] Cristea, I., and M. Stefanescu. 2010. "Hypergroups and n-ary relations." European Journal of Combinatorics 31: 780–789.
- [5] Novák, V., and M. Novotný. 1989. "On representation of cyclically ordered sets." *Czechoslovak Mathematical Journal* 39: 127–132.
- [6] Onishi, T. 2016. "Understanding negation implicationally in the relevant Logic R." Studia Logica 104: 1267–1285.
- [7] Steel, M. 2016. Phylogeny: Discrete and Random Processes in Evolution, SIAM.
- [8] Zedam, L., Barkat, O. and De Baets, B. 2018. Traces of ternary relations, "International Journal of General Systems 47: 350–373.

## Ideals and filters on a trellis

Sarra Boudaoud, <u>Lemnaouar Zedam</u> LMPA, Med Boudiaf University of Msila, M'sila, Algeria, sarahboudaoud@yahoo.com LMPA, Med Boudiaf University of Msila, M'sila, Algeria, l.zedam@gmail.com

The notion of ideal or its dual (filter) recognized as one of the most important concepts in lattice theory [1, 3], and theory of other algebraic structures used in logic (see, e.g., [2, 6, 7]). In this talk, we present an extension of the notion and properties of ideal (resp. filter) on a lattice without the assumption of transitivity. For this purpose, we use the notion of trellis [4, 5] which is considered as an extension of the notion of lattice by only eliminate the property of transitivity.

Keywords: Ideal, Filter, Pseudo ordered set, Trellis. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 03G10, 06B10.

- B. A. Davey, H. A. Priestley, Introduction to Lattices and Order, Second Edition, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, 2002.
- [2] H. Prodinger, Congruences defined by languages and filters, Information and Control, 44 (1980), 36–46.
- [3] B. S. Schröder, Ordered Sets, Birkhauser Boston, 6, 2002.
- [4] H. Skala, Trellis theory, Algebra Universalis 1 (1971), 218–233.
- [5] H. Skala, Trellis Theory, Mem. Amer. Math. Soc. 121, Providence, 1972.
- [6] M. H. Stone, The theory of representations of Boolean algebras, Transactions of the American Mathematical Society 40 (1936), 37–111.
- [7] B. Van Gasse, G. Deschrijver, C. Cornelis, E. E. Kerre, Filters of residuated lattices and triangle algebras, Information Sciences 480 (2010), 3006-3020.

## Recent Results for the Logarithmic Keller-Segel-Fisher/KPP System

Yanni Zeng, Jean D. Rugamba

University of Alabama at Birmingham, Birmingham, USA, ynzeng@uab.edu University of Alabama at Birmingham, Birmingham, USA, jrugamba@uab.edu

We consider a Keller-Segel type chemotaxis model with logarithmic sensitivity and logistic growth. It is a  $2 \times 2$  system of partial differential equations, describing the interaction of cells and a chemical signal. The logarithmic singularity can be removed via the inverse Hopf-Cole transformation. The resulting system is one of hyperbolic-parabolic balance laws, and fits in a general framework proposed and studied by the first author in a sequence of recent papers. In particular, for Cauchy problem with Cauchy data being small perturbations of a constant equilibrium state, we have existence of solution global in time,  $L^2$ -decay of solution to the constant equilibrium state, and a predetermined asymptotic solution in the  $L^2$  sense.

We continue to study the Green's function of the corresponding linear system, linearized around the constant equilibrium state. The result is a detailed, pointwise description of the Green's function: The leading term is a heat kernel. If at least one of the two diffusion coefficients is zero, (say, if the chemical signal is non-diffusive), the Green's function contains  $\delta$ -functions as well. The remainder is a higher order term of the heat kernel, with a faster time decay rate by  $(t + 1)^{-1/2}$ . Our work is a part of the effort to obtain more detailed information of the convergence of the solution to the nonlinear chemotaxis model to its asymptotic solution via Duhamel's principle. In addition, the Green's function has its own significance as the fundamental solution of the linear problem.

Keywords: hyperbolic-parabolic, fundamental solution, chemotaxis. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 35A08, 35M31, 35Q92.

## Short-time stability of the solar system

<u>Angel Zhivkov</u> Sofia University, Sofia, Bulgaria, zhivkov@fmi.uni-sofia.bg

Consider the Sun, Mercury, Venus, Earth+Moon, Mars, Jupiter, Saturn, Uranus and Neptune as point masses, moving according Newton's inverse–square law of gravitation. We prove that the present configuration will be stable at least during the next 100 000 years, in sense that any semi-major axis would not change significantly and every eccentricity and inclination will remain bounded.

Keywords: Solar system, stability. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 70F15.

## Analysis of a batch arrival retrial queue with server subject to breakdowns and repairs

Djamila Zirem, Mohamed Boualem, Djamil Assani

University of Algers 3, Algeria, LAMOS University of Bejaia ziremdjamila@yahoo.fr University of Bejaia, LAMOS, Algeria robertt15dz@yahoo.fr University of Bejaia, LAMOS, Algeria contact@lamos.org

The aim of this work is to present some numerical examples for the model of batch arrival unreliable server subject to breakdowns and repairs, where server is subject to breakdowns and repairs. The customer, whose service is interrupted, stays in the service, waiting for repair of the server. Moreover, after repairing this customer completes his service. By using supplementary variables technique and probability generating function method, we found a stability condition for this system. In the steady state, the explicit expressions for joint distribution of the server state and queue size distribution at various epochs are obtained, ful measures of the system, such as the probability of an empty system, the mean number of customers in the retrial queue and the expected retrial time. Finally, the sensitivity of different parameters on various perform has been examined numerically by taking an illustration.

Keywords: retrial queue, batch arrival, breakdowns, Repairs, supplementary variables technique.

93E03: Stocastics systems, geniral.

- X. Wu, P.Brill, M. Hlynka, J.Wang, An M/G/1 retrial queue with balking and retrials during service, International Journal of Operational Research, 1, 3051, (2005).
- [2] J.R.Artalejo, I.Atencia, On the single server Retrial queue with Batch Arrivals, Ind.J.Statist 2004, Vol 66, Part1, p140?158.
- [3] D.Zirem, M.Boualem, D.Aissani, MX/G/1 queueing system with breakdowns and repairs, International Journal of Addvances in Computer, Its Aplications, 6, 2016, 18-21

## The existence of a weighted mean for Stepanov almost periodic functions

Mohamed Zitane

Moulay Ismaïl University, Faculty of Sciences, Department of Mathematics, Laboratory of Modeling, Analysis and Control of Systems (MACS), Meknès, Morocco. zitanem@gmail.com

In this paper, we present some sufficient conditions which do guarantee the existence of a weighted mean for Stepanov almost periodic functions, which will then coincide with the classical Bohr mean. Moreover, we will show that under those conditions, the corresponding weighted Bohr transform exists.

Keywords: Stepanov almost periodic functions; weighted mean; Bohr spectrum. 2010 Mathematics Subject Classification: 34G20, 35B10, 37B55, 47D06.

- J.Andres, A.M.Bersani, R.F.Grande, Hierarchy of almost periodic function spaces. *Rendi conti di Matematica* 26 (2006), Serie VII, pp. 121–188.
- [2] A.S. Besicovitch, Almost Periodic Functions, Cambridge Univ. Press, 1932.
- [3] H. Bohr, Almost Periodic Functions, Chesea Publishing Company, New York, 1947.
- [4] F. Chérif, A various type of almost periodic functions on Banach spaces, International mathematical forum 6 (2011), no.19, pp. 921–952.
- [5] T. Diagana, The existence of a weighted mean for almost periodic functions. Nonlinear Anal. 74 (2011), pp. 4269– 2273.